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Lquiwqﬂm:ﬂzm'mnqﬂﬂaau

Yo

nsilaeundadudulidiuszazanunynanaguagUIassil

gaAALUAD I JUAUL 11,516,135 11,516,135
7in anavTznined (11,516,135) -
ganAuan o Juautl - 11,516,135

a o Yo ° -~ aQ v v U dl :: ° v dy v a ° ﬂl ar Q‘I
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uSEn 10dilo dlanasSa na (UMisu) na:usungdod
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uSuYn 10ailo dlanasa ia (UmBU)

uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungoa
(1Guiso “uSudn 104.5.10.81an0sA ndulionaisolse 91Na”)
KLNEIRAUS:NBULUMSIDU (ciD)

fu Suf 31 susAu 2558

1Stmeng
151 8131197 WauA naman Wilnusagaandaans

. . o VL ey . 108.00 99.99 194,363,500 - 194,363,500
wadla wia A s Tnsmnnmy wazlasseiavanyuiaihntud
. . s . AU 102.40 99.99 102,399,600 - 102,399,600
15140 1eadle laane a1in |
391 296,763,100 - 296,763,100

15melael
108.00 99.99 194,363,500 (51,285,354) 143,078,146

15T 813N LaLA nananniussguandoans
wadle Wi A 91n Tmspunauuazlrssaananyuiathnlua 105.70 100.00 105,868,834 - 105,868,834
U3 ppdasial 11ones ada  nisuanlnihannndain
151 10adle Taane a1dn AU

! 6.60 99.99 6,599,600 - 6,599,600
971 306,831,934 (51,285,354) 255,546,580

swemuus:oU 2558
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17. IDUaLNUS:E:ENdU

U5t 18uAn laase a7in 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
U5t Walting 910m (Uynaw) 298,643 298,643 - -
391 348,643 348,643 50,000 50,000

nslasunladluluamuszazandauaglace
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uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungoa
(1Guise “uS8n 104.5.]0.91anasa nijutionaselse Ra”)
ANAIKUS:NOULUMSIDU

fu Sui 31 SuoAu 2558

18. fdu @msuazgunsni

o Ui 1 UngAu 2557

71 NU 22,723,750 107,054,582 172,414,100 13,218,741 19,371,904 6,233,191 341,016,268
ﬁ_ﬂ F‘]I’WLaflﬂiJi"?ﬂ']azﬁlJ - (63,232,024) (142,638.,727) (10,477 .,610) (11,287,156) - (227 ,635,517)
nsutlasAdunsAnaLlszimna - - - (5.471) (18.430) - (23.901)
yamansauid 22,723,750 43,822,568 29,775,373 2,735,660 8,066,318 6233191 113,356,850

$18N19T:INTAUAATURN 31 Suanaw 2557

yamnansnnuringadnul 22,723,750 43,822,558 29,775,373 2,735,660 8,066,318 6,233,191 113,356,850
1IN FoAuNsNe 23,550,000 - 8,818,508 2,469.977 4,880,112 32,795,165 72,513,762
Wn s mthe/dnsine@uning - - (294,002) - (309.673) - (603 675)
¥in Adeusian - (5,347,051 (8.939,515) (1,399.914) (1.969.927) - (17.656,407)
Fulau dauaan) - - 17,708,405 - - (17,708.,405) -
MautlasARumsantlszime - - - (1,288) (3.687) - (4.975)
YAAGNEAIY Ty daut 46,273,750 38,475,507 47,068,769 3,804,435 10,663,143 21,319,951 167,605,555

swemuus:oU 2558
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uSuYn 10ailo dlanasa dia (VWBY)

uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungosa
(1Guise “uS8n 104.5.]0.91anasa nijutioniaselse na”)
KLNEIKAUS:NBULUMSIDU (ciD)

fu Sufl 31 susAu 2558

o o o
U IUN 31 FUINAL 2557

£ 46,273,750 107,054,582 193,660,013 15,688,718 22,457 501 21,319,951 406,454,515
fin AdausAaza - (68,579,075) (146,591 244) (11,877.524)  (11,772.241) - (238,820,084)
nsulasAmiiumsanalssing - - - 6,759) 22,117) - (28,876)

=20

ua m"]qvﬁmm oy 46,273,750 38,475,507 47,068,769 3,804,435 10,663,143 21,319,951 167,605,555

$18N197ENINNL ﬁvuqm’a’uﬁ 31 fuanAu 2558

yapgnEau T 46,273,750 38,475,507 47,068,769 3,804,435 10,663,143 21,319,951 167,605,555
1IN FoAunsd - - 6,027,340 2,333,262 3,479,534 29,447 851 41,287,987
#in S e /Ans e dunine - - (798.921) (103.014) ) - (901.,936)
vin Andeusnen - (5.393,441) (10,797.999) (1,761,394 (2,102,422) - (20,055,256)
Fulau daunan) - 1,780,961 30,578,082 (158,581) - (32,359,043) 158,581)
nsulasAnRumnsmnelszing - - - 88,722 201,349 - 290,071

v
a

yaAgranuTnTau 46,273,750 34,863,027 72,077.271 4203430 12241603 18,408,759 188,067.840




uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungoa
(1Guiso “uSudn 104.5.10.81an0sA ndulionaisolse 91Na”)
KLNEIRAUS:NBULUMSIDU (ciD)

fu Suf 31 susAu 2558

o Jud 31 Fuanmu 2558

IV 46,273,750 108,835,543 223,633,706 15,592,415 25,898,035 18,408,759 438,642,208
¥in AdeusAnazay - (73.972.516) (151,556,435) (11,470,948) (13,835,664 - (250,835,563)
nMautasAanRupsmnalssing - - - 81,963 179,232 - 261,195
yagyisauliod 46,273,750 34,863,027 72,077.271 4,203,430 12,241,603 18,408,759 188,067,840

o Ui 1 unsAu 2567

AU 2,865,000 25,205,890 37.282.457 5,938,275 15,720,189 - 87.011.811
in Andausmazay - (8.775,543) (35,727.591) (4477.031) 9.095.811) - (58,075.976)
yamgrsmulind 2,865,000 16,430,347 1,564,866 1,461,244 6.624,378 - 28,935,835

€
L.

Fansssvinetldauaniui 31 Suanau 2557

yaAnavBm e Tl 2,865,000 16,430,347 1,554,866 1,461,244 6,624,378 - 28,935,835
wn Fedunind 23,560,000 - 1798735 466,630 3,004,484 11,378,564 40,258,413
$in A vne/fnavinaduning - - ) - (309,673) - (309.674)
¥in Avdausan - (1249.294) (1,134,196) (609.839) (1,280,004) - (4.273,333)
g Fulau dausan) - - 11,150,000 - - (11,150,000) -
yagvdmuiTyTauT 26,415,000 15,181,063 13,369,404 1,318,035 8.099.185 228,564 64,611,241

sEmuus=01U 2558
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uSuYn 10ailo dlanasa dia (VWBY)

uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungosa
(1Guise “uS8n 104.5.]0.91anasa nijutioniaselse na”)
HNEIKQUS:znaULUMSIDU (D)

fu Sui 31 SuoAu 2558

o U 31 Fudnay 2557

$IPYU 26,415,000 25,205,890 37.431,192 6,404,905 16,768,460 208,564 112,454,011
#in AdausIAAzAL - (10,024,837) (24,061,788) (5.086,870)  (8.669.275) - (47.842,770)
yarnansanuiiod 26,415,000 15,181,053 13,369,404 1,318,035 8,099,185 228,564 64,611,241

$18N198INTAugATUN 31 Furnau 2558

yaAgnEAu T 26,415,000 15,181,053 13,369,404 1,318,035 8,099,185 228,564 64,611,241
wIn Teauning - - 2,190,829 885,861 1,249,534 6,608,746 10,934,970
PN une/finanrunadunine - - (52) - - - (52)
¥in Adensan - (1,255,451) (1,447 521) (526,124) (1,293,471 - (4,522,567)
Fulau dausan) - 128,664 - (158,581) - (128,664) (158,581)
Haﬁqqmﬁmmﬁm%ﬁuﬂ 26,415,000 14,054,266 14,112,660 1,519,191 8,055,248 6,708,646 70,865,011

Uil 31 #uanay 2568
AU 26,415,000 25,334,554 37,700,586 5,972,658 18,017,994 6,708,646 120,149,438

AN A@ausANAzaL - (11,280,288) (23.587.926) (4.453.,467) (9.962,746)

(49.,284,427)

o

UAANANEANL E]al‘lql 26,415,000 14,054,266 14,112,660 1,519,191 8,055,248 6,708,646 70,865,011

q
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uSun 10aile dlanasa 9Na (UMsU) na:uSunsgos
(1Guiso “uSEn 104.5.]0.91anaSA nudoniWasalso 91a”)
AEInqUs=nauLUMSIdU

fu 3un 31 SumAuU 2558

aa Gl % ] AR s L o 9: o a v
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 Jufi 31 funnau 2558 nquLEEuartsEnlaunndmliunaelAdyanainisulaedyamansmutiyilusua 20.44
AULMUAY 14.94 ANUL AUAIAL (2557 91UIMUT6.92 ATULNN UAZ16.03 A1ULW ANLATAL)
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13 lA1neATasang N UL el uviarilalusAane 4.15 auum 1aedinn l9annsuneduninganuiu 3.67 auum
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uSuYn 10ailo dlanasa dia (VWBY)

uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungosa
(1Guise “uS8n 104.5.]0.91anasa nijutioniaselse na”)
KLNEIKAUS:NBULUMSIDU (ciD)

fu Sufl 31 susAu 2558

19. dunswéliiidoau

W Uit 1 ungAw 2557

21AMU 270,579,316 368,705 270,948,021 2,737,282 1,904,416
P AR ML Az AL (8.653.048) (7,350) (8,660,398) (1,168,739) (1,168,739)
nsudasAdunsmelssing (159,021) 49 (159,070) - -
yamgnemuioyl 261,767,247 361,306 262,128,553 1,568,543 735,677
$1EN19TENINNL ?:uqmi’uﬁ 31 §urAw 2557

yapgnEnnu o TauT 261,767,247 361,306 262,128,563 1,568,543 735,677
10 TFoAUNSNE - - - 1,431,371 130,500
Pin A @uning - - - - (481,673)
9in AFRIvne (9.680,747) 4,111 (9.694,858) (283,700) (134,360)
nsutlasAinRumsmnatszina (81,135) (118) (81,253) (34) -
yaAngnsnuLind 252,005,365 347,077 252,352,442 2,716,180 250,144




LO1L

uSEn 10dile dlanasSa 91Na (UMIsU) Na:uSungoa
(1Guiso “uSudn 104.5.10.81an0sA ndulionaisolse 91Na”)
KLNEIRAUS:NBULUMSIDU (ciD)

fu Sufl 31 susAu 2558

o o o
U IUN 31 FUINAL 2557

21AMU 270,579,316 368,705 270,948,021 4,168,653 1,427,416
P AR MLNE Az AL (18,333,795) (21.461) (18,355,256) (1,452,439) (1.177.272)
nsutasAniumsimnatszina (240,156) 167 (240,323) (34 -
yamgnemuioyl 252,005,365 347,077 252,352,442 2,716,180 250,144
$18N992NINGL Evuqmiuﬁ 31 §unAY 2558

yamgnemuinyanul 252,005,365 347,077 252,352,442 2716180 250,144
1IN FoAuUNSHE - - - 6,645,563 913,090
Pin Ansnnedunine - - - (21,286) (21,286)
i AdRImLNE (11,013,211 (15.967) (11,029,178) (1,309,301) (266,343)
Fulau daunan) - - - 158,581 158,581
nsutasAindumsmnalszina 38,463,279 52,918 38,516,197 4,868 -
YamgnEmY ToydauT 279,455,433 384,028 279,839,461 8,194,605 1,034,186

swemuus:oU 2558
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uSuYn 10ailo dlanasa dia (VWBY)

uSuEn 10dile dlanasa 91Na (UMIsU) na:uSungosa
(1Guse “uS8n 104.5.]0.91anasa nijutioniaAselse H1na”)
KLNEIKAUS:NBULUMSIDU (ciD)

fu 3uil 31 suoAy 25558

o o o
U IUN 31 FUINAL 2558

£ 270,579,316 368,705 270,948,021 11,147,461 2,673.751
9in AFRsvLeazaw (29,347,006) (37.428) (29,384,434) (2.957.690) (1,639,565)
nsutasAndumsimnaszina 38,223,123 52,751 38,275,874 4834 -
yapngnsnnuLind 279,455,433 384,028 279,839,461 8,194,605 1,034,186

o

[ﬂ’]llL\‘iﬂu\lﬂlﬁmm’]ﬂMﬂ‘Vl’]U‘]Jﬂ\'i‘]J?HV]EIﬂEISLuﬂI’J\ﬁ W’Jﬁﬂﬂ’]iﬂﬂﬂﬁ"‘lﬂlﬂlﬂu UsHmelaalinngy NﬂW‘LW]ﬁI?N"V’]EIﬂ’ﬂ‘]j"‘?’]ﬂLﬂEl')ﬂ‘Llﬂ’]?ﬂLLﬁLLﬂ mmummmaamqmu 166,800 ARAANSANTY

o3
=3

uay mimuamwmnimaﬂmmu 54,500 maamiamsml.fluiﬂmm maumimuamwmmmua niwennsumactin LEmeaelAanaAnldanefientunisy nUfIna1Iuaziuin
Lfluaumwﬂ“luummu‘tuwmmuim Tnavinnasdndamineiiungn 30 Dauangdyoyduniy uaﬂmnumwaaﬂmmmiu;&nwu‘wmwummﬁuaﬂmmmaﬂaam UL 8fag
Vhﬂwm‘mmnmﬁwﬂqtmuﬁLﬁlméﬁmLﬁlmﬁu«iﬁmuﬁuﬁ'r;]'mﬁv'ﬁﬂuanmnﬁmué’mnpé’uﬂmuu?ﬁmﬂaﬂﬁqﬁmizgnﬁuﬁlﬁaqﬁﬁnwﬁﬂuﬁﬁﬁ;qv’ﬁu’qﬁﬁﬁm (Major Overhaul) Aeuiiazinnislau
ﬂiiuamﬁﬁé’lﬁﬁuﬂmuﬁﬁuqmﬁmmqﬁuﬂmuﬁ?ﬁm’aﬂ%qﬁ’uﬁnﬂ?:mmm?wﬁﬁui:ﬂ:maf«hmu 143,576 paaanfansy (NsuvnUsTunuauag 5 &uum)



uSEn 10aile dlanasSa 9ina (UMisU) na:usendgdod
(1Guie “uSun 10d.5.Je.81anasa nijutionWasoise 9Na”)

[o0]
KINEIkgUs:nauLUMSIDU (Cid) ﬁ
fu 3un 31 SuoAu 2558 2
‘@
‘l,l’
-]
5
20. méwuldsemsdavrys 2

aa v v o A ° ! qI/ 3 ° Yo 4 aa v v o A g
MidulasaneAntiyl Auinanuauanaiasnsuulnglddneni#esas 20 misdulasenisAntiymiuseanis
HauANANIIATITENINTIAILTTUAT g N BUBNEUNT N L T AU LB LS INILILAANGILZNIT Y

4 o &
SIANERIRIANY/ RN

Auniwinsiulfsanisfatind

mﬁ'amﬁmﬁmzqm 3,662,016 3,110,256 3,562,016 3,110,256

uatlszlganininau 5,666,690 4,753,118 2,604,816 1,992,218
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WnFnawnen1EeaBanAn - (4.266,486)
in AnienslulésuAy (17,127,801)  (17,127.,801)
ang - -
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KINEIkgUs:nauLUMSIDU (Cid) ﬁ
fu Sui 31 SusAu 2558 2
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2
22, imsmnazinidu 2

Bwilnnein 520,056,489 493,760,258 301,180,594 223,721,064
vEnns A -RansiAendesiu (MUNENe 7.2) - - 3,741,745 8,258,138
saurmiinisdn 520,056,489 493,760,258 304,922,339 231.979.202
i funaau 76,067,364 56,017,829 76,067,364 56,017,829
AldaneA1eane 25.903 560 23,732,535 16,366,788 13,260,125
selafuaianti 60,453,792 66,137,102 841,512 1.929.621
Bniiau 2,108,958 4,132,811 930,932 1,132,812

971 684,590,163 643,780,535 399,128,935 304,319,589

23. Ibugéuginamuumsidu

RuftinananiiunsRuresnguussmiuluiinluanatuumuazanalunsaaniany

Uszinnvyuieu

RudnifuiToaauiang 11,889,864 13,351,619 11,889,864 9,060,290
o ARSI 88,965,912 221,393,949 10,530,461 50,000,000
sfmﬁuﬁﬁm:m%umnamﬁumaﬁu 100,855,776 234,745,568 22,420,325 59,060,290

Ruifiuszezandananiiunig&u

- doufimsurimundnsznetu 1 7 13,960,000 14,510,133 4,480,000 2,280,000
- dridadssanfumiiaunguiou 103,550,656 116,403,260 - -
uRufuszezenlazinnmyuie 117,510,685 130,913,393 4,480,000 2,280,000
uRufauLlszinnuyuiau 218,366,431 365,668,961 26,900,325 61,340,290
Uszinnlainyuiieu
Ruiiiuszazanananiiiunisiu 49,326,241 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
suRufiudszinnlunyuieu 49,326,241 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
auuffiuriau 267,692,672 429,280,209 32,420,325 72,465,128

106



(urisu)

9 dlanasa dna

Bl

uUSun 194

uSEn 1eatle dlanasa 9na (UML) Na:uSensiod

(1Guise “uSudn 104d.5.]e.91anasA niudonasolso 9na”)

KnaIraUs=naubumsIdu (o)

U Sun 31 SusAu 2558

QI a V.
e MGNBI GRS I

um

AUN"TRUTIY UMIRUanIzAang

dwiillAugniuil 31 Sunau 2558 2557 2558 2557
yanmuyaans o Jusut 429,280,209 320,214,092 72,465,128 69,173,878
Ruidnifuoyd (1,461,755) (31,188,120) 2,829,574 (30.683,588)
FufuBuszezdu 1.069.903,650 677,234,714 100,530,461 170,000,000
FuRuffiuszezend 58,026,241 13,784,838 - 13,784,838
eAuRuTuszedu (1,202,331,687) (503,868,985) (140,000,000) (144,000,000)
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fu Sui 31 SusAu 2558 2
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. ~ wa . PR 1 7]
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Asuivuaneluldifu 1 1 13,960,000 14,510,133 4,480,000 2,280,000
dauﬁ'%}ﬂa:mmﬂumﬁﬁumuﬁﬂu 103,550,655 116,403,260 - -
uRujiuszezenlszinnmyuieu 117,510,655 130,913,393 4,480,000 2,280,000
pruiviuaiu 1 Tusluifu s T 43,440,000 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
ATUMMLANY 5 1) 5,886,241 - - -

166,836,896 194,534,641 10,000,000 13,404,838

24. niiaumalddryryusimsiou

vilAunelFdymnnns iy 20,009,875 13,714,902 10,169,489 13,184,087
9in neniiitsadn ity (2.252,925) (1,366,630 (890.829) (1.,338.,424)
17,756,950 12,348,272 9,278,660 11,845,663

9in dinsurinnundnsznelunild (6,105,707 (3,708,491 (2,725,901 (3.452,318)
qno 11,651,243 8,639,781 6,552,759 8,393,345

nssudnsludunindneladyguanisduilazlawiulsnguisininedislAdis s Ruaingaviauda

25. ms:ynwuwaus:lastiwinou
wstnnaArneralsslamnindeanannuuazinnia mudedmusvsamszauiydAduasadussu w.a. 2541 lunisli
nalssleaniiiiamnsen LLa:maﬂs:‘lﬁwﬁi:ﬂ:mu%uuﬁwﬁnmum"mﬁmﬁua:mqwu

mmﬂﬁauuﬂaﬂuuﬂaﬁhﬁw‘ﬁ’ummmazHnﬁu‘um‘imqmmaﬂ?{[mﬁ

nezgniunadssTadninau o Jusut 23,765,591 20,303,543 9.961,089 8,996,063
FUVULENS 4,063,030 1,383,055 1,529,256 528,788
Aldanemaniile 652,656 1,002,996 293,440 436,238
natssleanintinnuians (4.246,032) (2.893.091) (413,820) -
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(94.508) (1,399.687) 767,393 -
(1,350,735) (1,544,665) (399.559) -
5,543,449 6,913,440 1,286,282 -
28,333,451 23,765,591 13,024,081 9,961,089
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3,040,413 1.065,240 817.325 544,658

389,290 411,607 212,194 96,362
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4,715,686 2,386,052 1,822,696 965,026
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8.813.892 6,355,140 3476812 965,026
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fnsAnan Sataz 2.62 mall $atiaz 4.58 mall

[ QI &’ a = v v

ARFINFNLALUDIRULAD U 39882 5.00 IRURT 7.68

é’mwmiwquﬁﬂuwﬁfnmu Huulsmuangwiinau $pe1a 0 - 23 Huulsmuengwiinau Sae1az 0 - 43
ARTIUTUE fnsaumseusuz el 2551 LannUAALIWATNELAZNN

nsIATIZAUEaU
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u Fuit 31 Funau 2558 s AnAY Rt AR

ANINANAR (Lﬂglﬂuuﬂaﬁaaa: n (1,935,942) 2,182,541 (888,731) 1,001,187
Sasmaiinduresiuieu aldsuuaddenas 1) 2,172,254 (1,966,216) 1,030,652 (931,576)
anganevyuiBuntinu wReuaddesas 1 (2,143,183) 2,032,796 (980,340) 885,856

vl a (Q‘I MY o K s =3 a QI s o ! v v
winnmsinsenildliddanisnszanefmuuufugduursanssualuanimanTanelilassnssnan unlduanelszanm
nsANesulmvesdaauuRg AN

26. nuISauuNazdouINUYaAIRu

Fuil 1 UN9IAN 2557 (YAANTILAT 100 LN) 1,650,000 165,000,000

- 165,000,000

aaﬂﬁutﬁunu . ; _ .

$uii 31 Fuanau 2557 anvuaz 100 1) 1,650,000 165,000,000 - 165,000,000
Lﬂ?a"ﬂw,l,ﬂaqgarfhﬁu AMNYAAWIUAT 100 LN

\luyamviuaz 1 um 165,000,000 165,000,000 - 165,000,000

aanﬁmﬂ'unu 585,000,000 585,000,000 879,037,983 1,464,037,983

Uit 31 Furnaw 2558 @arvuazl 1) 750,000,000 750,000,000 879,037,983 1,629,037,983

v %3 = :; | v Qs o Vv v v Qs o Vv v & S | ﬂl v
viuandannzideuiauaduiuandiydnuig 750 iy @567: fuandiydnuiu 1.66 8w aedisniyamiingls
VUAZ 1 UM (2657 : fiuaz 100 1) uriaunlisanuazinssifiuganiudo
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29. sylddu

nausenssesmtiuaulusindas : - 51,285,354 -
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finlsanndmsuani/den 13,451,786 466,995 13,377,810 -
panLbesy 1,143,722 1,565,358 4,240,405 5,148,462
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SCI Electric Public Company Limited

= = = = REVENUES (MB)
Financial Highlights ocecermoersi 20
M Total Revenues
Statement of Income (Million Baht) 2013 2014 2015
les R 1,052.9 1,462.89 1,525.7
Sales Revenues 0562.95 62.8 525.70 2013 _ 2,187.06
Services Revenues 1,122.85 1,345.71 564.31
Total Revenues 2,187.06 2,823.33 2,116.84
Total Costs 1.849.56 2,227.43 1,730.35 2014 _ 2,823.33
Gross profit 326.25 581.18 359.66
Selling and admisnistrative expenses 129.22 150.84 136.91
Net Profit 171.29 326.51 187.06 205 | [N 2,116.84
Statement of Financial Position (Million Baht)
Total Assets 1.936.34 1.927.09 2,907.69
Total Liabilties 1,633.34 1,300.60 1,048.08 REVENUES (MB)
Shareholders EqUiTy 303.02 626.48 1,859.61 B Services Revenues
Shares and Fully Paid-up Share Capital (Milion Shares) 165.00 165.00 750.00 m Sales Revenues
Gross Margin (%) 14.99% 20.69% 17.21%
Net Profit Margin (%) 7.83% 11.56% 8.84%
Retum on Equity (ROE) (%) 88.92% 70.25% 15.05%
Retum on Total Asset (ROA) (%) 10.86% 16.90% 7.74% 1,345.71 2014
Debt to Equity (D/E) (Times) 5.39 2.08 0.56
Eamings per Share (EPS) (Baht) 1.04 1.98 0.37
PROFIT Margin
H Net Profit B Gross Profit ¢ Net Profit Margin (%) =e=Gross Margin (%)
700 25
20.69%
600 20 L\zﬂ/
500 5 aos / .
V
400 11.56%
300 10 — —— .
7.83% o 8.84%
200 5%
100
0%
2013 2014 2015 2013 2014 2015
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (MILLION BAHT)
W Total Assets W Total Liabilities Shareholders Equity
2,907.69
1,936.34 1,927.09
1,633.34
1,300.60
. . =
2013 2014 2015
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Message from the Chairman of the Board

n 2015, the economic situation in Superpowers such as European Union (EU),

United States of America and China, etc., which was in the state of downtumn

eventuadlly affected the world economy including Thailand, thus, causing GDP
in the country to be lower than estimated. This reflects the competitiveness
which the entrepreneurs would have to exert their utmost efforts more in order
to survive their businesses under such situation. However, the investments in
mega projects of the State sector contained in 2016 will help stimulate
domestic economy to be able to better recover in

For SCI Electric Public Co., Ltd., the revenues were generafed from both
in country and overseas which, in 2015, the Company’s domestic revenues stil
accounted for the increasing growth while the revenues from overseas were still
continuously coming in as planned. The proportion of the revenues from in country
and overseas was 65% and 35%, respectively.

In 2016, the Company has moved forward in accordance with the plan to
expand business in Myanmar by investing in the construction of the plant to
manufacture high voltage towers and telecommunication towers up to hot-dip
galvanized services due to the reason that Myanmar has invested a lot more on
power fransmissions in accordance with the country’s energy development plan
including telecommunication media towers which have been continuously
expanded after the licenses were issued fo private companies for investments
as the telecommunication entrepreneurs in the country.

Nevertheless, the Company has still placed the importance on the contracted
service work on installing high voltage systems and power distributions systems
in Lao PDR by still having the plan to take the jobs continuously including to increase
proportion of the revenues from the investments in renewable energy power
plants both in country and overseas in order that the revenues can be constantly
generated in the long term.

On the working principle, the Company has still operated business under
corporate governance by taking into account the benefits of shareholders and
stakeholders as the core adherence and still strictly complied with various Rules
and Requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand as well as complying with
the principle of good corporate governance and transparency. Moreover, the
Company has deployed the risk management to cope with the risk arisen from
various factors having a trend of substantial increase, with due care.

The growth of our Company to date has well reflected the potentials and
dedications of all levels of our employees. On behalf of the Company Board of
Directors, | wish to express my heartfelt appreciation to all of you who provide supports
to the Company, our shareholders, investors, allies, suppliers as well as financial

institutions who have provided good supports for the operations of the Company.

Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon

Chairman of the Board







Vision, Mission and Objectives

Vision

Expand consortium and investments in electrical and energy systems to Regional Level by focally placing the emphasis

on creating satisfactions to customers and associates.

Mission

Develop personnel potentials to increase their knowledge and capabilities for competitiveness in international level.
Develop products and services correspondingly in accordance with customers’ needs with quality including the
adoption of new technology for use in the management and manufactures in order to increase working efficiency
and reduce the cost by taking into account the environmental preservations.

Firmly be committed to create optimal and sustainable returns to all shareholders and associates.

Arrange structure and management by the principle of good corporate governance.

Organizational Objectives and Goal

Increase investments in renewable energy power plants both domestic and overseas.

Expand production base to Regional Level to back up the growth of ASEAN country group.

Cooperate with dllies in order to take jobs in Regional Level in order to expand customer bases.

Issue new products in order to back up business expansion in the future and customers’ diversified needs.

Increase production capacity and efficiency by improving production process for modernization and increase the
engine efficiency.

Company General Information
Company Name : SCl Electric Public Co., Ltd. ("SCI")
Principal Office : 107/1, Village No. 1, Bang Na-Trat Road, KM. 27,

Bang Phriang Sub-district, Bang Bo District,
Samut Prakan Province, 10560

Telephone : 02-338-1414-9

Facsimile : 02-708-0326-7

Investor Relations : 02-744-1052 (IR@sci-groups.com)

Website : http://www.sci-mfgr.com

Business Type : Manufacturing and distributing switchboards, cable trays and support system

Manufacturing and distributing fransmission tfowers, telecommunication towers,
general steel fabrication and hot-dip galvanized services under subsidiary company
Renewable energy power plant business (Presently, the Company has a small
sized hydro-power plant), under subsidiary company

Contracting service business on installing high voltage fransmission line system
and power distribution system

Year of Establishment : 1987

Juristic Person Registration : 0107558000202
Registered Capital : 750,000,000 Baht
Paid-up Capital : 750,000,000 Baht

Date of listing on the

Stock Exchange of Thailand

13 October 2015

Regjistrar : Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

No. 93, Ratchadaphisek Road, Din Daeng Sub-district,
Din Daeng District, Bangkok Metropolis, 10400

Telephone : 02-009-9999
Auditor : AST Master Co., Ltd.

No. 790/12, Thonglor Tower, Thonglor 18 Alley,
Sukhumvit 55 Road., Khlong Tan Sub-district,
Vadhana District, Bangkok Metropolis
Telephone: 02-714-8842
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Sci Electric Public Company Limited

Nature of Business Operations

SCI Public Co., Ltd., (“the Company”) carries out the business in manufacturing and distributing switch boards, cable trays

and support systems (under “SCI” Trademark), manufacturing and distributing transmission towers, telecommunication towers

and hot-dip galvanized steel structures (under “"AG&SCIMT” Trademark which is the Company’s aoffiliate), providing services on

the procurements and contracting works on installing high voltage transmission system and electric distribution system including

investments in the business of renewal energy power plant (currently having business on small sized hydro-power plant) (under

the Company’s affiliate) by making the incorporation registration as a limited company in 1987. The Company’s present status

is a public limited company following its conversion on 13 October 2015 having all registered paid-up capital of 750,000,000

million Baht.

Nature of Business:

The Company’s business can be divided info 3 natures as follows:

1.

134

1.1

Sales Business

Consisting of works on manufacturing and distributing switch boards, cable trays and support systems:

Switch Board:; or it may be called MDB (Main Distribution Board) and other Control Boards by accepting the
work in designing the switch boards in accordance with the electrical circuit pattern. The characteristic of the
switch board is a sizable electric distribution panel which is generally-used in medium sized buildings to the
large sized ones and industrial factories using large amount of the power.

The switch boards designed and manufactured by the Company can be divided into 4 main categories as
follows: 1) Electrical gear switch boards of low-medium voltage, 2) Electrical gear switch boards specifically of
Type Tested, 3) Power for controlling and preventing electrical high voltage and 4) Cabinets or metal works for
various utilizations.

The Company accepts manufacturing and assembling works in complete set of switch boards and accessories
according to the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) Standard under the customers’ requirements
by taking intfo account the designs and manufactures with high safety to operational workers, electrical
appliances and by compellingly required to comply with other related standards such as National Electrical
Code (NEC) of the United States of America IEC. In addition, practical executions shall be performed under the
standard of Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand (EGAT). Provincial Electricity Authority (PEA) and Metro
politan Electricity Authority (MEA).

Cable Trays and Support Systems; The Company manufactures cable trays all along with the manufactures of

switch boards. The cable trays are used both in the buildings and factories as well as electric train projects, large
sized industrial projects such as petrochemical, constructions, real estate projects that all need to use
electricity and that it is necessary to have cable trays as a part in installing electrical systems.

The Company’s customer groups using the Company’s switch board and cable tray products are in the business
groups of petrochemical, high buildings and towers, industries, infrastructures and mass transit systems and exports
for distributions, etc. In addition, the government agencies requiring electrical layout systems, electrical
distributions by having the switch boards and cable trays of the whole systems newly installed including the
organizations requiring electrical systems to be rehabilitated for more safety are all the Company’s customers’
groups;

Presently, the Company has a capacity of manufacturing 1,500 switch boards and approximately 5,500 tons of
cable trays, respectively, per year

Transmission Tower, Telecommunication Tower and Hot-Dip Galvanized Steel Structure Manufacturing and
Distribution Work:

Transmission Tower and Substation Steel Structure; The Company can manufacture transmission towers for

electrical voltage of 69 kilovolt to 115 kilovolt, 230 kilovolt and 500 kilovolt with the tower height from 30-100 |

meters. Presently, the Company’s manufacturing capacity is approximately 20,000 tons per year by distributing



the products to the customer groups being the contractors winning the bids for work of the government
organizations (such as Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand, Provincial Electricity Authority) or organizations
undertaking fransactions principally on electric energy group both in country and overseas. On the part of the
Substation Steel Structure, the Company designs and manufactures the Substation Steel Structure in many
different forms according to the size of the voltage such as 115 kV, 230 kV, 500 kV, but, in general, it will consist
of the Take Off Structure which is the characteristic of a small sized steel braided tower of not so tall in performing
function to support high voltage cables from the transmission tower cable structure to substation and Equipment
Support of structure to support the system within the substation. Characteristics of the substations consist of
diversified forms depending on the requirements of the customers or equipment designed by customers for |
manufacturing to attain the functional objective.

Telecommunication Tower; It is the high tower designed for installing communication equipment in telecommu

nication system in: such as; audio and video broadcasting system, mobile telephone signal transmission system.
The felecommunication towers manufactured by the Company are hot-dip

galvanized steel structures which are the same as those of the transmission towers. The Company’s telecommu
nication tfowers can be divided into 2 categories as follows: 1) Hot-dip galvanized steel structure tower at the
height level from 35-100 meters without any cables being latched onto the tower structure, but, with the
structure being directly latched onto the foundation which is designed to support it against wind power by itself.
So, it is suitable to be installed as the telecommunication tower in the place of a limited area, 2) Hot-dip
galvanized steel structure tower at the height level from 16-120 meters which require steel strand wires for
latching onto the foundation for supporting against wind power or, in other words, it is the tower requiring to
rely on the other structure to support it and wide area for installing it on with a restriction on the installing of the
equipment in. Presently, the Company’s manufacturing capacity is approximately 2,000 towers per year. The
Company usually accepts the manufacturing jobs from contractors of government and private sector, e. g.
Mobile Operators such as TRUE Corporation Public Co., Ltd., (TRUE), Total Access Communication Public Co.,
Ltd., (DTAC) and Advance Info Service Public Co., Ltd., (AIS), etfc.

General Steel Fabrication and Hot-Dip Galvanized Service: The Company accepts the jobs of manufacturing

general galvanized steel fabrication according to the requirements of customers. General steel fabrication
manufactured by the Company consist of many types such as steel structure in steel structure panel for setting
up solar cell panel, steel bridges over railroads, steel railroad sleepers. The Company’s customers are contractor
groups taking mainly contfracting works in the form of Turn Key from project owners which EGAT, State Railways
of Thailand (SRT), companies generating power from solar energy, etc. Work volumes will depend mainly on
quantity of the projects and purchase orders from the contractors.

In addition, the Company provides hot-dip galvanized services to the third persons (if the hot-dip capacity
should have remained left over after the product hot-dip in the Company group was accomplished first). The
Company’s hot-dip capacity is approximately 2,000 tons per month or 24,000 tons per year. The hot-dip
galvanized products which the Company is capable to do are transmission towers, telecommunication towers,

cable trays, steel bridges, guard rails, electric poles, road sign poles, building and godown structures, etc.

On 16 December 2015, the Company Board of Directors approved the investment to establish a subsidiary company in
order to invest in the construction of the plant to manufacture transmission towers, telecommunication towers and hot-dip
galvanizations in Myanmar resulting in the Company to have the increasingly manufacturing capacity and be able to gener-

ate revenues to the Company/its subsidiary in the future which is expected to be

Service Business
The Company provides services on designing. surveying, procurement, construction and installing electrical engineering
work system both on electrical high voltage and power distribution systems in the form of Tumn Key by taking the jobs from

foreign customers both of the government and private sectors. In this respect, the Company will be the main contractor taking
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the jobs directly from employers and subcontract or outsource the jobs to trading partner skillful in various fields such as
Consultant for Project Administration and Technique or Engineering, Contractor for the Constructions or Supplier of Raw Mate-
rials. The nature of works will thoroughly cover the providing of services and installing of electrical systems as follows:
2.1 High Voltage Transmission Line System; It is the high voltage transmission line system connected from power
generating system which will be transmitted to a power station or from a point of a power station to a point of another
power station through high voltage transmission lines and high voltage transmission towers which are constructed to
be able to take electrical voltage ranging from 69 Kilovolt (kV), 115 kV, 230 kV up to 500 kV
2.2 Substation; It is the structural and system construction work within the substation that takes the power from power
generation plant before being distributed to household families or industrial districts. In this connection, the Company will
supply products which are steel structures of the substation in conjunction with its allies skillful in installing and constructing
the substation and procure other equipment for use in the substation.
2.3 Power Distribution System:; It is the construction work on electrical distribution wiring system of 400 volt up to 22 kilovolt
together with rehabilitating the distribution system by installing equipment in the system for more efficiency in the system.
The Company places the importance on adopting the advanced technology for use in controlling and monitoring fol
low-ups on the functions of the power distribution system which, in this connection, electrical voltage and efficiency on
the power distributions will be reported to be aware of by the operator, thus, in the case where any point of the power
distribution system has run info a problem or sustained a damage, the system will report the result back to the Control
Center, resulting in the subsequently remedial actions to be able to expeditiously respond to the situation that would help
reduce problem arising from the distribution system which may affect the revenues on the power distributions.
The Company accounts for the past projects as follows:
e  High Voltage Distribution System Construction Project in Lao People’s Democratic Republic (Lao PDR) in 2009-
2013 which was the work on 115 kV with the length of 150 kilometer in Lao PDR Southern Region from Salavan
through Xekong onto Xe Kaman. The Company took the contracting work in the form of Turn Key in conjunction
with a company from Japan, by taking the responsibility for the transmission line work.
e  Power Distribution System Rehabilitation Project (PDSR) during the year 2013-2015 in 4 Lao PDR main fowns which
are Capital City of Vientianne, Thakhek, Savannakhet and Pakse of which the Company was the main

contractor.

3.  Project Development and Investment Business

The Company had foreseen the potentials and growth of power business from renewal energy, thus, prompting it to begin
putting the investments on power generation from a small scale hydropower which was 3.2 megawatt Tad Salen Hydropower
Plant in Xepone, Savannakhet Province, Lao PDR. In 2008, Tad Salen Power Co., Ltd., ("Tad Salen” or “TAD"), the Company’s
subsidiary signed the Power Purchase Agreement with Laos State Enterprise (EDL). The dam construction began in 2010 and
was complete in 2012. The Company conducted the pretests on the function before making formal distributions of the power

to EDL with the concessionary period of 30 years.
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Industrial and Competitive Situation

The switchboard and cable tray industry is the core electrical equipment necessary for controlling and distributing power
to consumers. For all categories of power users in particular, it will grow all along with the construction industry and the installations
of electrical cables in various categories of the buildings. Therefore, the Company’s product consumption quantity is growing
all along in accordance with the industrial situation relating to the construction contracting works and real estate developments.

Construction Contracting Work and Real Estate Development Situation

Over the first 3 quarters of 2015, the construction contracting work industry had a chance to reap the advantage from
the State’s medium and small scale construction projects while the construction works of the private sector were comparatively
small in the quantity; construction works on industrial factory and commerce slowed down; construction works on real estate
sector are half-dead from the beginning of the year. Nevertheless, by end of 2015, frend on construction industry began to be
well picked up from the accelerations on the investment of the State sector, specifically on large sized projects (Mega Projects)
which were gradually implemented including real estate stimulating measure. Any rate, based on the overview information on
the construction areas from Office of National statistics, details related to buildings authorized for new constructions during 2011
- 2015 are as follows:

Table 1: Areas of Buildings Authorized for New Constructions.

nit: Million 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Square Meters
For residency purpose 44.8 46 48.19 47.14 38.12
For commercial and
! 11.05 14.16 14.72 12.49 7.95
office purpose
For industry and
7.28 9.06 10.47 7.56 4.97
factory purpose
Hotel 3.74 1.72 2.99 1.81 1.02
For education and
0.9 0.73 0.83 0.9 0.53
public health
Others 3.13 3.03 3.78 2.39 2.02
Total 70.9 74.7 80.98 72.29 54.61
Source: National Statistical Office Remarks: Information updated until November 2015.

The abovementioned building information is the report on result of the information on the construction authorizations which,
in some place, a construction work has not yet begun. It can be noted that trend on the construction plan in the overall
picture had slowed down in 2015 in continuation from 2014.

Where on the part of the factory operating business, situation of the country’s economic slow- down has resulted in the
total number of the Applications for Business Operating Licenses (Form Ror.Ngor. 4) of the country to decline which is in
compatibility with the quantity of the factories licensed to carry out businesses which were slowed down in 2015, as well. In this
connection, quantity of the factories and power plants newly licensed fo carry out business in 2015 was numbered at 4,434
factories, a decrease of 202 factories or 4.34% from the preceded year (Table 2) which was a result of a slow-down in the
investments of private sector due to the situation of the economic-slow down. However, the progress on the investments of
State sector to stimulate the economy, the policy to support the use of renewable energy including the plan on the construction
of power plant of Electricity Generating Authority which has already been approved by the Cabinet, of 19,483 megawatt,

would result in the constructions of industrial factories and power plants to have a trend of increase in 2016.
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Table 2: Quantity of industrial factories licensed to carry out business.

Carrying out new business

Year Growth Rate

Number Capital Workers

(Factory) (Million Baht) (Persons)
2011 3.931 209,701.04 95,541 -
2012 4,101 216,478.00 99.961 4.32%
2013 4,676 368.871.23 120,018 14.02%
2014 4,636 375,832.65 113,433 (0.86%)
2015 4,434 397.270.39 118,490 (4.36%)

Source: Industrial Information Unit, Department of Industrial Works

Where on the part of the real estate market, in the beginning of 2015, the real estate market was faced with a slow-down
situation due to the reason that the economic situation had not yet been well recovered consequently resulting in the ability
in buying residences of consumers to decline and that financial institutions were more prudent in granting residential credit
approvals. In addition, the real estate market, at present, has a substantial number of the accumulated residences remaining
left unsold. By the end of 2015, the government issued a measure to stimulate the real estate sector by providing supports on
loans for low-income residence buyers and reducing fees on the transfers and mortgage registrations (with the expiry date on
30 April 2016) consequently resulting in the real estate market at the stage of the final tumn of 2015 to be adjusted well better
from previously being under a lifeless state. Such good consequence would perpetually continue into 2016, particularly, in the
first 4 months of 2016 which is the period before the measure on the abatement of the fees on real estate transactions will
come to an end. So, it is expected that the real estate market atmosphere would likely be gradually better once again. As for
the real estate sector this year which is after the end of the stimulating measure whether the market could maintain the growth
rate continuously under the uncertainty of the economic situation or not is still in question. All in all, the domestic economic
development including the investments on the infrastructures which will result in the buying power of the people and the decisions
on the investments in the new projects of the entrepreneurs would require to be monitored.

In respect of the point of view on the real estate market in 2016, most of the entrepreneurs are still believing that the
market will continue to grow with the expectation on the expansion of not less than 5% and that they mostly place their weights
on Group of the Residence Projects along electric train lines both currently in operations and to be opened for operational
services. In this connection, the large and small sized entrepreneurs have announced the inaugurations of 196 new projects
with the total value of 196,000 milion Baht. When comparing the target in 2016 to 2015, it can be seen that most of the
entrepreneurs have opened their projects more than the preceded year in believing with their confidences that real estate

business in 2016 will be brighter than 2015.

Table 3: Real Estate Investment Plans of Major Entrepreneurs.

Value (Ten Thousand Million) Number of Projects
Pruksa 5.4 65
Sansiri 5.05 21
Land & House 2.35 14
Supalai 3.65 35
L. P.N. 1.76 156
Origin 1 10
Lalin 0.4 8

Source: Thansettakij Newspaper
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Provided, however, that Kasikorn Research Center expects that construction industry will receive positive consequences
from the investments and various measures of State sector including the economic links in ASEAN Group after the opening of
free AEC by expecting the construction investment value in 2016 to possibly grow in the frame of 5.5% - 5.7% comparing with
2015 that expanded at 10%.

State Sector Projects: In 2015, most of the State sector investments were continuous projects and small projects. The investments
in large sized projects were hindered by a delay due to the reason that the State sector had increasingly imposed stricter
inspecting measures. By the end of 2015, the clarity on the investments in large sized communication infrastructure was
obviously apparent. Particularly, during the second half of the preceded year, the investment budget in the lineup had increased
over 20%-25% when comparing with the same period of the preceded year which accounted for the value of more than
100,000 million Baht. The accelerated push on the 19 large sized investment projects with the total valuing of 1.6 trillion in 2015-
2016 from State sector resulted in a good consequence to the construction contacting industry, especially, major contractors
directly tendering the bids. In 2015, the bids on approximately 6 large sized infrastructure projects valuing at approximately
250,000 million Baht were approved and that the investment on which would begin in 2016. Whereon in 2016, there are 12 large
sized investment projects with money line for the investments of approximately 1.5 trillion Baht awaiting in line. Most of the
projects among such number are rail systems and inter-city motorways projects under Transport Communication Infrastructure
Development Strategy of Thailand, B. E. 2558-2566 (2015-2022) with the Medium and High Speed Train Projects including Airport
Expansions implemented as an addition.

Kasikorn Research Center expects that the government can invest in the projects continuously and that the investments
in the large sized infrastructure projects (particularly, Motorway, Double Rail Tracks, Electric Trains and Suvarnabhumi Phase |l
Development Projects) will be more progressive in the second half of the year, especially, the projects where the bids on which
were opened during the period before the end of 2015 and in early 2016. It is expected that the investment money of the State
sector will be injected into the economic system by the end of 2016 and in full fledge from 2017 to 2018.

Private Sector Projects: In 2015, construction industry in private sector had slowed down in conformance with the eco-

nomic slowdown. Kasikorn Research Center views it as that if the government could progressively push the investment projects
in accordance with the Action Plan, the build-up of confidence in the private sector would be likely. In addition, more invest-
ment money could be injected into Thai economic system in 2016. Provided, however, that the government investments which
are more progressive and obvious will help private sector on the investment planning in the future with more solid confidence.
The government’s accelerations on the communication network construction works both purple line route electric train which
is opened for use in 2016 and blue line route extension which will be opened for operations in 2017-2018 for utilizations sooner
will result in the constructions of the private sector and real estate market to expand as expected.

Construction Institute of Thailand expects the Thai construction industry overview in 2016 to grow more than 10% while the
private sector’'s new constructions were reversely affected somewhat rather severely from the economic slowdown in the first
half of 2015. This could be evinced by a slowdown on the launching of new projects. However, it had a trend of better adjust-
ment after the increase in the construction work of the State sector due to the reason that the government had tried to push
for the rising on the spending of the consolidated backlog budget from the 3rd quarter of 2014 until the present. It is expected
that such move would result in the private sector construction to begin to be well picked up in the second half of 2015.

Whereon the manufacture of high voltage cable towers and telecommunication towers which will be related to the growths
of power generation and telecommunication industries, the Power Development Plan (PDP) would have the effect on work

expansions in all parts of electrical systems.

Telecommunication Industry Situation

There is a frend on the increase in the number of mobile subscribers continuously. In 2014, 97.10 million numbers were used
by mobile subscribers, which was an increase from 2013 of approximately 4.5%. Proportion of the mobile subscribers per 100
populations is at 144.9% which means that 1 person averagely uses 1.4 mobile telephone numbers.

The expansion on the number of mobile subscribers coupled with the network development to back up 3G and 4G

technologies have prompted the 3 main Mobile Operators to map out the policy on the expansion of the networks to back
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up the growths of the mobile subscribers and technology continuously.
From frequency bids on 1800 MHz and 900 MHz, the bid results are as follows:
1800 MHz frequency on 11-12 November 2015;
e st Set of Bidder offering bid price of 39,792 million Baht was True Move H Universal Communication Co., Ltd.
e 2nd Set of Bidder offering bid price of 40,986 million Baht was Advance Wireless Network Co., Ltd.
900 MHz frequency on 15-19 December 2015;
e st Set of Bidder offering bid price of 75,654 million Baht was JAS Mobile Broadband Co., Ltd.

e 2nd Set of Bidder offering bid price of 76,298 million Baht was True Move H Universal Communication Co., Ltd.

After the bids, all 3 main Mobile Operators have mapped out the plans to expand the infrastructure continuously as follows:
AlS progressively moves forward on the developments of its networks and service work by abundantly spending the budget of
40,000 million Baht in 1 year to forge ahead with laying down its network to cover the areas throughout the country this
forthcoming May 2016 (Telecom & Innovation Journal, Volume 16-19 February 2016). In this respect, AlS has to return to TOT the
original infrastructure towers. AlS can, in the future, invest in its own infrastructure under 1800 MHz frequency latest acquired
from NBTC in conjunction with its previous 2100 MHz. Where DTAC has launched a campaign abundantly spending over 70,000
million Baht on 4G service network development and organized marketing campaign in order to enable mobile subscribers to
utilize 3G/4G for thorough coverage in full efficiency. DTAC tends to expand 4G service areas on 1800 MHz frequency to thor-
oughly cover 77 provinces within the 2nd quarter of 2016 and 4G services on 2100 MHz to thoroughly cover all 878 districts
within the 3rd quarter of 2016 (www.thaimobilecenter.com 10 February 2016). Where True fully has all frequencies from 850 to
900, 1800 and 2100 MHz. True Corporation Public Co., Ltd., notified the Stock Exchange of Thailand that the Company Board
of Directors had approved the increment in the registered capital in the amount of 60,000 million Baht by issuing 15,000 million
capital increase shares for offering to the original shareholders in accordance with the shareholding proportions. The money
acquired from such capital increment will be used for paying back the loans to financial institutions from which the company
has sought for use on the investment in various businesses such as business in providing services on the fixed line in the amount
of approximately 8 billion Baht, business on mobile phone of approximately 32,000 million Baht where the remaining 20,000
million Baht acquired from the capital increment will be used on the investment in mobile phone and others (Krungthep Thurakit,

IT, Innovation Column, 23 February 2016).

Power Production Industry Situation

The present Power Development Plan is the Country Power Development Plan, B. E. 2555-2573 (2012-2030) (PDP 2010),
Revision No. 3. However, Ministry of Energy has drafted a new Power Development Plan which is the Power Development Plan
of Thailand, B. E. 2558-2579 (2015-2036) (PDP 2015), approved by a resolution of National Energy Commission (NEC) on 14 May
2015. In drafting PDP 2015, the assumption on Gross Domestic Product (GDP), 2013-2036, at the average of 3.94% per year is
used in comparison with the original plan at 4.41% per year. Any rate, PDP 2015 places the importance on the stability of
power system in the country by reiterating the diversifications on the sources and type of fuel fuels for use in the power
productions. Such new PDP will reduce the proportion of dependability on natural gas down fo remain to not exceed 40% in
2036 from 65% of the present maximum power requirement quantity. In addition, the power productions from clean coals will
be increased from approximately 19% to 20%-25% and the proportion on the purchase of hydropower from neighboring country
increased to 15%-20%. Moreover, the draft of PDP 2015 places the importance on the promotion of power production from
biomass fuel and biogas in order to create the advantages jointly with farmers and communities in solving enormously excessive
garbage by increasing the power production proportion from renewable energy or circulating energy from approximately 8% to 15%-20%.

(Source: Ministry of Energy, Krungthep Turakij Newspaper
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Draft of Power Development Plan of Thailand, B. E. 2558-2579 (2015-2036) lays out a new power production capacity

during the period from 2015-2036 which can be concluded as follows:

As at the end of 2014 37.612
+ New production Capacity during the period

57,467
from 2015-2036
- Capacity discharged from the system

(24,669)

during the period from 2015-2030
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The new power production capacity during the period from 2015-2036 is equal to 57,467 megawatt classified by the

category of power plants as follows:

Power Production Capacity Megawatt

1. Renewable energy plants 12,250
2. Pumped-storage plants 2,101
3. Clean coal plants 7,365
4. Natural Gas Plants 17.478
5. Nuclear energy plants 2,000
6. Gas turbine plants 1,250
7. Cogeneration plants 4,052
8. Purchased from foreign country 11,016

Total 57,467

Based on the present Power Production Capacity Development Plan, related organizations and business enterprises even-
tually map out their plans to procure power energy and increase their power production capacity in order to back up the
growing needs of the power energy consequently resulting in the power production industry to expand; power plant develop-
ment, the needs of high voltage stations, fransmission cables, high voltage towers and general steel fabrications for substations
to substantially increase. From 2012 to 2014, length of the transmission cables and number of high voltage stations in the
country had a trend of an increase all along in accordance with the needs of power and the more increasing power productions.

At present, EGAT is under the process of the transmission cable system development in Northeastermn Region to be the size
of 500 kV from the original size of 230 kV in 3 Projects; to wit; 1) Transmission cables to back up Xayaboury Project, 2) Transmission
cables to back up Nam Ngum Project, 3) Transmission cables to link up Eastern Seaboard with Lower Northeastern Region where
the construction of which is expected to gradually complete during the period of 2018 and 2019 and that the power of 2,000
megawatt can be additional received. All constructions will be complete approximately 2024. For the reason that EGAT's
responsible areas (throughout the country except Bangkok and its perimeter) are beyond the capability of the transmission
cables to take power from renewable energy which would be only 2,000 megawatt within 2018, the additional investment is
therefore necessarily possible. In this connection, the draft of PDP 2015 contains the plan on the electrical system infrastructure
investments in which the fransmission and power distribution system to back up ASEAN Economic Community or AEC and
Greater Mekong Sub-region as well as Smart Grid Network in order that the power management can be more efficiently han-
dled will be developed and ready to take the renewable energy at higher proportion.

Source: Ministry of Energy, Krungthep Turakij newspaper, Prachachart Thurakit newspaper.

Renewable Energy Power Plant Industry Situation

Renewable energy power plant industry situation of Lao PDR in relation to renewable energy are from many origins of
energy such as solar cell energy, wind energy, hydropower energy. biomass, biogas and garbage, etc. Such origins of energy
have caused the rising of the power plants from producing organizations and the consumptions of consumer origins differently
in Lao PDR. In this respect, the power has not yet been thoroughly expanded to household consumer origins while the production
origins in Lao PDR have produced the power for distributions to foreign countries, as well. Because of the reason that the origins
to cause the rising of power energy in Lao PDR, most of the investors have still foreseen that the investments in such part are

still potentially worthwhile due to the reason that the sources of resources for use in the productions are still abundant.
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Company Group Structure

Business under SCI Electric Public Co., Ltd., including its affiliates consists of 4 main groups as follows:

1. Manufacturing and distributing switchboards, cable trays and support system.

2. Manufacturing and distributing transmission towers, telecommunication towers, general steel fabrication and hot-dip

galvanized services.

3. Renewable energy power plant business. (Presently, the Company has a small sized hydro-power plant).

4.  Confracting service business on installing high voltage transmission line system and power distribution system.

As of 31 December 2015, the Company accounts for 3 dffiliates as follows:

1) Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Company Limited (AG & SCIMT); having registered paid-up capital of 108 million Baht,
carrying out business on manufacturing and distributing transmission towers, telecommunication towers, general steel fabrication
and hot-dip galvanized services. The Company holds shares in this offiliate in the proportion of ninety-nine point double nine
eight percent (99.998%).

2)  SCl Holding Company Limited, (SCIH); having registered capital of 108 million Baht, 99.60 million Baht of which has
already been paid up, carrying out business on the investment in renewable energy power plants. The Company holds shares
in this offiliate in the proportion of ninety-nine point nine six percent (99.96%).

3) TAD Salen Power Company Limited, (TAD), (registered in Lao P.D.R.) having registered paid-up capital of USD 3.3
million, carrying out business on hydro-power plant (small size) in Lao P.D.R. Its share of 100% is held by SCI Holding Company
Limited.

SCI Electric Public Company Limited, (SCI)
Business : Manufacturing and distributing switchboards, cable trays and
99.998% : : : e
support system and contracting service business on installing high voltage 99.96%

| fransmission line system and power distribution system

Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Company Limited, (AG&SCIMT) SCI Holding Company Limited, (SCIH)
Business : Manufacturing and distributing fransmission tfowers, Business: Investment in renewable energy
telecommunication towers, general steel fabrication and power plant
hot-dip galvanized services

| 100%

TAD Salen Power Company Limited, (TAD) (Registered in Lao P.D.R.) Business : Hydro-power plant (small size) in Lao P.D.R.

The Company’s superiority points are: (1) Business; it has carried out is in diversifications ranging fromm manufacturing and
distributing switchboards, cable trays and support systems to high voltage towers, telecommunication towers and general steel
fabrication, hot-dip galvanized services including providing service work on designing, surveys, procurements, constructions
and installing electrical engineering work systems as well as high voltage fransmission line systems and power distribution systems
comprehensively, eventually making the Company being able to spread the risk and generate revenues from many ways of
businesses, (2) The Company has good allies in working together no matter whether it is a company providing services on
various system laying, a construction contracting company as well as supplier, (3) That the Company has been established for
a long time and has earmned its reputation and popularity in business circle for more than 20 years which its achievements are

acceptable to organizations of both government and private sectors.
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Revenue Structure

The Company generates revenues from carrying out the core business which consists of

Revenues

derived from

sales:

1. Switchboard SCI 368.52 17.41 326.76 11.57 477.87 21.53
and cable tray

manufacturing

business

2. High voltage

and communi-

cation tower

manufacturing,

general steel  AG&SCIMT 1,135.63 53.65 1.105.74 39.16 546.19 24.61
fabrication and

hot-dip galva-

nized service

business

3. Hydro-power
plant (small size) TAD 21.55 1.02 30.39 1.08 28.90 1.30
business

4. Project work
. ) SCI 564.31 26.66 1,345.71 47.66 1,122.85 50.58
service business

Total Revenues

from Sales and 2,090.01 98.73 2,808.60 99.48 2,175.81 98.02
Services
Other

" 26.83 1.27 14.74 0.52 43.98 1.98
revenues

Remarks: ** Other revenues are profits derived from sales of properties, interest receivable, profits from sales of investment

and profits from exchange rate, etc.
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Projects under Operations as of 31 December 2015
Switchboard, Cable Tray and Support System Manufacturing and Distributing Work:
As of 31 December 2015, number of the Projects where the work under which have been accepted for carrying out by

the Company and the manufacturing being underway account for the total value of 79.46 million Baht which can be detailed

as follows:
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Switchboard W 60.22 Quarter 1-2/2016

Cable Tray and Support System Work 19.24 Quarter 1-2/2016

High Voltage and Communication Tower and Hot-dip Galvanized Steel Fabrication Manufacturing and Distributing work
As of 31 December 2015, number of the Projects where the work under which have been accepted for carrying out by
the Company and the manufacturing being underway account for the total value of 630 million Baht. The work worth forty-

seven percent (47%) of the Project work value has already been delivered where the work value having been under the

manufactures but has not yet been delivered is 330 million Baht which can be detailed as follows:

High voltage tfower work 282 Quarter 1-2/2016
Substation steel fabrication tower work 23 Quarter 1/2016
Telecommunication tower work 25 Quarter 1/2016

General steel fabircation work
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Management Structure

Board

The Management Structure of the Company consists of the Board of Directors, the Audit and Risk Management Committee

CAudit Committee”), the Executive Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Executives, details as follow;

Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of 10 members as follow

Name Position

Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon Chairman of the Board / Independent Director

Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management /

2. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol ) o ) )
Independent Director / Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin Audit and Risk Management Committee / Independent Director
4. Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati Audit and Risk Management Committee / Independent Director
) ) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee /
5. Mr. Sumeth chailertvanitkul )
Independent Director
6. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakom Director / Nomination and Remuneration Committee
7. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul Director
8. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul Director
9. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn Director
10. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul Director

Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakorn, served as Secretary of the Company

Authorized Directors

The Authorized Director of the company is either Aunada Phruttinarakom, Sirichai Phruttinarakom, or Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul.

Two of the specified directors have signed the contract, along with the official seal of the company.

Guidelines and Responsibilities of the Directors

During the Extraordinary General Meeting, also known as EGM on April 22nd, 2015, it was concluded that the Authorized

Directors could hold authorities and responsibilities towards the company in order to satisfy the legal regulations, as well as the

company achievements and managements with the awareness and honesty. The authorities and responsibilities of the direc-

tors could be summarized as follows;

1.

Arrange the Annual Extraordinary General Meetings within 4 months counted from the final date of the company’s
accounting period;

Arrange an Executive Meeting af least quarterly, as well as the Board Meeting at least semiyearly in order to maintain
the excellent managements and operations;

Arrange the profit and loss statement of the company on the final date of the accounting period, which is later
checked by an auditor and presented during the Extraordinary General Meeting for an approval;

The Board representative(s) or another staff may be authorized to perform duties under the authority of the Board or
follow the Board'’s orders, which could be cancelled or revised following to the Board’s sentiments;

Additionally, the Executive Directors may be authorized by the Board in terms of the responsibilities and
guidelines that they are supposed to be responsible for. Nonetheless, the authorization shall not negatively affect or
go against the interests of the Board, authorized representatives, other concemed committees, and the company
or chained companies. This, however, excludes the approval involved in the policies and regulations of the Board,

conforming with the law.
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The Audit
The 1

Specify the company’s goals, methods, policies, plans, and budget, as well as control and manage the administration
following to the specified policies, except for these following regulations that the approval of the Board is required
before the operation;

The operation of some duties requires the approval of the Board, such as increasing or decreasing the capital,
the launch of the debenture, the trade among other companies, and the revision of the regulations.

Moreover, the Board is responsible for supervising the company’s management to fulfill the legal regulations,
specifically the Securities and Exchange Act and the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. These include
the connected transactions, the trade of assets following to the regulation of the stock exchange, and other laws
related to the industry.

Examine the administrative structures, appoint the Board memibers, managing directors, and other committees due
to the appropriateness;

Follow up with the management in order to constantly ensure the maintenance of the plans and budget:

Approve the opening and closing of accounts with the bank or other financial institutions, along with the conditions
of withdrawal and other financial fransactions;

Approve the invested capital following to the annual expenditure;

Specify the company’s structures and assign duties towards the executive directors;

Possess the capability to authorize representative(s) to other staff to perform duties under the control of the executive
directors or any types of appropriate authority during the period of time. Nevertheless, the assignment could be
canceled, ignored or revised by the person who assigns the authority as appropriate, and that the assignment would
not be operated on those who might be against the interests of the company;

The authorized committees shall not perform or participate in any similar business that could turn to be the company’s
rivals. This includes possessing shares or participating in any limited partnership as an unlimited liability partner, and
working as a committee at a private company or other business in the similar industry that could be considered as
competing with the company’s achievements, no matter for the person’s interests or others’. Notwithstanding, the
operation could be fulfilled if the committee has informed the Board before the assignation;

The committees shall inform the company without hesitancy if his/her interests could be directly/indirectly diminished

or increased by the company’s contracts, shares, or other assets of the company.

and Risk Management Committee

/2015 Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders, held on April 22, 2015, resolved to appoint the Audit and Risk

Management Committee consisting of 3 members as follow:

1.

2,
3.

Mrs. Pranee Phasipol!, Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management who is intellectual and experienced enough to
be responsible for reviewing the reliability of financial statements.

Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin, Audit and Risk Management Committee

Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati?, Audit and Risk Management Committee, who is intellectual and experienced enough

to be responsible for reviewing the reliability of financial statements.

Miss Patcharapa Thepsaman, served as Secretary to the Board of Audit and Risk Management Committee.

1/

2/
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Highest Education: Master of Accounting, Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy, Thammasat University
Experience: Present - Audit Committee of Dusit Thani Company Limited (Public) and Thaivivat Insurance Company Limited (Public)
- Chairman of the Subcommittee of the of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand,
Federation of Accounting Professions
- Qualified Director in the Board of SEC
Highest Education: Master of Accounting, Chulalongkormn University

Experience: Present - Managing Director of Office Pitisevi Co., Ltd. (Accounting Office)



Quadlifications of the Audit and Risk Management Committee

The Audit and Risk Management Committee of the company are independent following to the definitions concluded by

the Independent Directors as follows;

1.

The Committee must possess shares not over 1% of the company’s total shares, including other headquarters, chained
companies, joint-stock companies, juristic persons that could be against the interests, and other shares of the involved
members.

The Committee must not participate in the administration of other headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock
companies, and juristic persons that could be against the interests, including working as an employee, full-time
counselor, and executive member during the time working at the company and 2 years prior.

The Committee must not be cognately and legally associated as parents, spouse, sibling, child, and child’s spouse
with the executive directors, major shareholders, authorized representatives, or those who are presented as executive
directors and authorized representatives of the headquarter and chained companies.

The Committee must not be associated with the other headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock companies,
juristic persons that could be against the interests in the sense that could obstruct the independent consideration, as
well as participate in other headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock companies, juristic persons that could be
against the interests as a major shareholder, permanent committee, or a board member.

The Committee must not be the auditor of other headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock companies, juristic
persons that could be against the interests as it could obstruct the independent consideration, as well as participate
in other headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock companies, juristic persons that could be against the interests
as a major shareholder, a permanent committee, or a board member.

The Committee must not provide professional services, including the legal or financial consultancy to other
headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock companies, juristic persons that could be against the interests,
particularly the companies that offer more than 2,000,000 baht a year. Moreover, the Committee must not be a
major shareholder, a permanent committee, a board member, or a shareholder of the provided companies.

The Committee must not be assigned as an authorized representative, a major shareholder or a shareholder related
to the major shareholders of the company.

The Committee must not be in the condition that is unable to independently express his/her perspectives.

The Committee must not be assigned by the Board to possess the authority of making decisions of other company’s
operations, including the headquarters, chained companies, joint-stock companies, juristic persons that could be
against the interests. Additionally, the Committee must not be an executive member of any registered parent com
pany, chained company, joint-stock company or other chained company with the similar conditions.

The Committer must be responsible for the roles assigned by the statement of the Stock Exchange of Thailand con

cerning the qualifications and operational guidelines of the audit management team.

Guidelines, Roles, and Responsibilities of the Audit and Risk Management Committee

Guidelines, roles. and responsibilities of the Audit and Risk Management Committee could be concluded as follows;

1.
2.

Review and command the involved members to obtain the efficient and accurate Financial Statements;

Examine and ensure if the infernal control and internal audit of the company are accurate and effective, as well as
consider the independency of the internal auditor, express the perspectives towards the designation of the auditor,
and dismissal of the internal auditor or other institutions responsible for the internal audit;

Ensure that the company has satisfied legal requirements, particularly the Securities and Exchange Act and other
laws involved in the company’s industry;

Examine and discuss with the management team about the major risks of the company and regulations that have
been settled by the management team in order to follow up and control the specified risks;

Consider, select and nominate independent representatives to verify and audit the company’s reports, along with
the offer of appropriate consideration, as well as confer with auditors without the management team participated

at least once a year;
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Review the related lists or the ones that could be against the interests along with the awareness of the legal regulations
and the Securities and Exchange Act with the main purposes of ensuring the validity and inferests of the provided
lists towards the business;
Collect and include the reports of the auditors in the annual report, which would be signed by the leader of the
audit team. The annual report shall consist of the following information:;
(@) The perspectives towards the validity, completeness, and reliability of the financial reports
(b) The perspectives towards the appropriateness of the internal control of the company
(©) The perspectives towards the execution of the Securities and Exchange Act, legal regulations, and other
acts involved in the business
(d) The perspectives towards the appropriateness of the audit team
(e) The perspectives towards some lists that might be conflict with the interests
(®  The number of meetings of audit team arranged. and the number of committees participated in each meeting
(@ The overall perspectives and remarks towards the audit team after the operation stated on the charter was achieved
(h) Other appropriate lists that the shareholders and investors are supposed to perceive under the assigned role
and responsibilities
Any other responsibilities agreed among the Board and the Committee;
If the hesitancy gained by the performance of the audit team listed below exists, which may significantly affect the
financial status and achievements of the company, the committee shall report to the Board in order to revise and
adjust the issues during the appropriate period of time;
(a) The lists considered as against the company’s interests
(b) Corruption or abnormality of the internal control encountered
() The disobedience of the Securities and Exchange Act, the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand or
other regulations involved in the business
If the Board or the executive director could not resolve the existing issues during the stated period of time, the
audit team must inform the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Stock Exchange of Thailand within the
specified period.
During the operation of the audit team, the team shall consult with the independent external consultant or an expert
in the field if necessary and appropriate. The company shall be responsible for the whole expenses of the operation
stated earlier as the audit team is directly under the responsibility of the Board, and that the Board is also responsible

for the operation that could affect the external sector.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The 1/2015 Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders, held on 22 April 2015, resolved to appoint the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee consisting of 3 members as follow:-

1.
2.
3.

Mr. Sumeth chailertvanitkul, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Mrs. Pranee Phasipol, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Guidelines, Roles, and Responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1.

Present the comments conceming the consideration of the chairman, committees, the leader of the audit team,
auditors, and other subcommittees (if any) to the Board, which the approval of the meeting would be inferred later on;
Examine and nominate the qualified members for the committee position for the first-time working in the position,
inquire the achievements, qualifications and the capacities of the previous committee (if the person should remain
in the position), present the profiles to the Board for the approval and consideration, and present to the shareholders

for the designation:;
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Consider and give the comments to the Board, as well as follow up the operation conceming visions and strategies
of the human resources, including the director development plan;

Evaluate the company’s achievements in order to specify the annual bonus and salary under the consideration of
the standard criteria of the industry;

Provide suggestions related to the salary structure of the company, including other fringe benefits.

Executive Committee

The 1/2015 Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders, held on 22 April 2015, resolved to appoint the Executive

Committee consisting of 10 members as follow:

1.

O © N O O A~ w0 DN

©

Remark :

Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn Chairman of Executive Board

Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakom Chief Operating Officer (SCI)

Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul Chief Operating Officer (AG&SCIMT)
Mr. Kuniyochi Mito Director of Planning and Design

Ms. Pornthip Assawashartcharnchai Accounting Manager

Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakorn Finance Manager

Mr. Panupan Jesrichai Sales and Business Manager

Ms. Orajid Pheanvitayaskul Marketing Manager

The Company has included all members of the Executive Committee under the definition of “Management”

as a good corporate governance practice. Senior Executive Officers under this definition are Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakomn,

Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul, Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul, Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn and Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The main roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors involve the usual operations and managements, the specification

of policies, plans, budget, management structure and the administration, as well as the operational rules that are required to

conform with the economic conditions. The final role of the board is to present the provided responsibilities to other members

during the Board Meeting for the consideration and approval and/or suggest the comments if needed. Additionally, the

directors must revise and follow up the operation of the company and make sure if it follows the specified policies. The main

role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors could be inferred as follows;

General Policy

1.

Manage and administrate the company following to the company’s goals, regulations, policies, practices, orders,
and resolutions agreed at the Board Meeting, and/or the Extraordinary General Meeting. The meeting management
shall rely on the practices and regulations of the Board Meeting;

Examine and specify the company’s policies, guidelines, strategies, managements, business and financial plans,
budget plans, human resource managements, methods of funding and investment, expansion methods, and public
relations conforming to the guidelines approved by the Board, as well as control and manage the operations of
other nominated sectors with the purpose of fulfiling the achievements;

Examine the annual budget plan allocated by the management team before forwarding to the Board for the con
sideration and approval. The responsibilities include consider, approve, and revise the annual budget plan during
the period that the Board Meeting could not be held. However, the representatives shall present the budget plan at
the next meeting:

Examine the agenda of all the departments before sending for an approval of the Board.
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Authority

5.

Possess the authority to approve the fransaction, employment, and contract with the credit line not over than 50
million baht (fifty million baht);

Possess the authority to approve the transaction of equipments or fixed assets for the regular usage in the business
with the credit line not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht);

Possess the authority fo approve the bidding and transaction, and the regular operations of the company and chained
companies, including the approval of bidding, transaction, and employment that are for the regular usage of the
company and chained companies with the credit line not over than 200 million baht (two hundred million baht);
Possess the authority to approve the loaning money, the provision of credit, the issue of debt securities, overdraft
contfract, other bank credits or other financial institutions’ or other people under the regular conditions of the
company or other juristic persons involved in the business with the credit line not over than 50 million baht (fifty million
baht), including the authority to get the payment guarantee letter for the company’s interests with the credit line not
over than 50 million baht (fifty million baht);

Possess the authority to approve the mortgage and pawning of the company’s existing or nearly-existing assets for

the loan guarantee with the credit line not over than 50 million baht (fifty million baht).

General Administration

10.

Work as a consultant responsible for the financial management, marketing management, human resource, and
other operations within the business;

Possess the necessary authority to approve the designation of general consultants, including the financial and tax
consultants, as well as the authority to specify the appropriate consideration for these employees with the credit line
specified on the lists of the transaction, employment and contract above.

Possess the authority to appoint the project consultant as appropriate with the credit line not over than 10 million
baht (fen million baht); however, the investment and budget plans would be approved by the Board;

Specify the company’s structures and administration, including the designation, employment, translocation, wage,
consideration, bonus of the administrative officers, and dismissal assigned by the Board, as well as examine the ap
propriate employee’s fringe benefits conforming to the conditions, traditions, and legal regulations (the administrative
officers could be defined as the employees working under the authority of the board);

Perform other responsibilities assigned by the Board.

The directors could not examine and approve any performances involved with the interests of the company, except for

the approval conforming with the policies and regulations of the Board, the extraordinary general members and legal

regulations. Nonetheless, the Board could cancel, ignore, and revise their authority as appropriate.

Moreover, the executive managing directors, chief executive officer or other employees are approved by the board to

perform d

uties conforming with the specified regulations of the board. Nonetheless, the delegation of authority is considered

as successful if the authorized representatives  are not against the company’s interests.

At the Extraordinary General Meeting 1/2015 on April 22nd, 2015, the authorities and responsibilities of the Chair of

Executive

Roles and

Board and Chief Executive Office were concluded and approved as follows;

Responsibilities of the Chair of Executive Board

General Administration

1.

152

Control and approve the regular operations of the company, as well as assign authority to the Chief Executive Office,
administrators, or other employees performing the regular duties within the company to be authorized to represent
as the Chair for some issues under the control and the period that the Chair of Executive Board assigns. Nonetheless,
the authority could be ignored, revised, and cancelled by the Chair;

Perform duties following to the policies, plans, and budget plans assigned by the committees and/or the Board;



Administrate the operations as an authorized representative, with the awareness of the targets, regulations, policies,
commands, resolutions obtained by the Extraordinary General Meeting, and/or meeting Executive Meeting:

Possess the authority to assign particular authority and/or duties towards other employees, which is limited to the
regular authority of the Chair and/or depends on the company’s practices, regulations, or commands of the Board,
and/or the regulations settled by the company. The Board has to regularly follow up and evaluate the company’s

operations in order to protect risks gained by interal and external factors.

Authority

5.

Possess the authority to approve the regular transaction of the regular  usage in the business with the credit line not
over than 10 million baht (ten million baht);
Possess the authority to approve the transaction of equipments or fixed assets for the regular usage in the business
with the credit line not over than 5 million baht (five million baht), and movable properties with the credit line not
over than 5 million baht (five million baht);
Approve the tfransaction, regular services and other services of the company, such as the approval of sales,
employment contracts for the regular and unregular duties with the credit line not over than 150 million baht (one
hundred and fifty million baht);
Approve the loaning money, the provision of credit, the issue of debt securities, overdraft contract, other bank cred
its or other financial institutions’ or other people under the regular  conditions of the company or other juristic
persons involved in the business with the credit line not over than 30 million baht (thirty million baht), including the
authority to get the payment guarantee letter for the company’s interests with the credit line not over than 30 million
baht (thirty million baht);
Regularly perform other responsibilities assigned by the Board and Committees.

the Chair of Executive Board could not examine and approve any performances involved with the interests of
the company, except for the approval conforming with the policies and regulations of the Board, the extraordinary
general members and legal regulations. Nonetheless, the Board could cancel, ignore, and revise their authority as

appropriate.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officers

General Administration

1.

Administrate the regular operations and managements of the company;

2. Perform duties following to the policies, plans, and budget plans assigned by the committees and/or the Board and/
or the Chair of Executive Board;

3. Administrate the operations as an authorized representative, with the awareness of the targets, regulations, policies,
commands, resolutions obtained by the Extraordinary General Meeting, and/or Executive Meeting and/or Chair of
Executive Board's Meeting:

4. Possess the authority to assign particular authority and/or duties towards other employees, which is limited to the
regular authority of the Chair and/or depends on the company’s practices, regulations, or commands of the Board,
and/or the regulations settled by the company. However, the authority assignation is not considered as successful if
the authorized representatives are against the company’s interests;

5. Follow up and evaluate the company’s operations in order to protect risks gained by internal and external factors;

6. Examine the contracts involved in the company’s business and interests, including specify the procedures and methods
of the contract management processes with the purposes of present to the Board and/or Committees and/or the

Authority

7. Possess the authority to approve the regular transaction of the regular  usage in the business with the credit line not

over than 8 million baht (eight million baht);
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Possess the authority to approve the transaction of equipments or fixed assets for the regular usage in the business
with the credit line not over than 3 million baht (three million baht);

Approve the transaction, regular services and other services of the company, such as the approval of sales, employment
contracts for the regular and unregular duties with the credit line not over than 100 million baht (one hundred million baht);
Approve the loaning money, the provision of credit, the issue of debt securities, overdraft contract, other bank cred
its or other financial institutions” or other people under the regular  conditions of the company or other juristic
persons involved in the business with the credit line not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht), including the
authority to get the payment guarantee letter for the company’s interests with the credit line not over than 10 million
baht (fen million baht);

Internal Control

11.

12.

Examine and allocate the pension, bonus, and other rewards to the employees, laborers and other staff involved in
the business, along with the approval of the committees;

Possess the authority to deliberate on the employment, nomination, translocation of positions, sections, departments,
and dismissal, as well as salary/bonus/reward/benefit specification of all employees, except for executive officers;
Possess the authority to specific regulations, practices, declarations, and notices in order to fulfill the policies and
interests of the company, as well as maintain the organization within the company:

Regularly perform other responsibilities assigned by the Committees and the Board.

The Chief Executive Officers could not examine and approve any performance that they are involved with the
interests of the company, except for the approval conforming with the policies and regulations of the Board, the
extraordinary general members and legal regulations. Nonetheless, the Board could cancel, ignore, and revise their
authority as appropriate.

Moreover, the executive managing directors may assign authority towards employees to perform duties
conforming with the approved regulations of the board. Nonetheless, the delegation of authority is considered as

successful if the authorized representatives are not against the company’s interests.

Company Secretary
At the Extraordinary General Meeting 1/2015 on April 22nd, 2015, it was unanimously resolved that Miss Wanida Pruttinarakorn

was nominated as the company secretary responsible for administrating the operations of committees, and cooperate with

other dep

artments to follow the committees’ resolutions. The main roles and responsible required for the company secretary

are as follows;

Consult with the committees about regulations, rules, and practices of the company, as well as follow up with the
operations and ensure that they were followed strictly, along with informing any corrections to the committees;
Arrange the Extraordinary General Meetings, and Committee Meetings with the awareness of legal regulations,
practices and other regulations settled by the company:

Record the minutes of the Extraordinary General Meetings and Board Meetings, including follow up with the resolutions
seftled by these meetings:

Ensure that the company’s data and information reports could be revealed conforming to the practices and regulations

of the Stock Exchange and Securities and Exchange Commission;

Arrange and coordinate with other departments for the commifttees” activities, including the Board-Committee Orientation:;
Be responsible for the necessary documents, including committee registration form, executive meeting invitation,
minutes of committee meetings, annual reports, extraordinary general meeting invitation and interest reports of

committees and the Board.
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Highest Education Level: Bachelor of Accounting, Dhurakij Pundit University
Work Experiences: Presently working as a finance manager/ executive director and company secretary.
Attended the Company Secretary Program Training 54/2013 (CSP) arranged by the Thai Institute of Directors;

Atftended the Executive Financial Management Training 25/2012 arranged by the Faculty of Economics, Chulalongkomn University.



Remuneration of Directors

In 2014 and 2015, the Company paid remuneration in the form of attendance fees to the Board of Directors as follows;

2014 2015
Board of Audit Board of Audit
Name-Surame Piiceis  Cemmiies  AiEm Directors ~ Committee Nomination  Atten-
Meeting Meeting  dance fee  Meeting Meeting Meefing  dance fee

(frequency) (frequency) (Baht) (frequency) (frequency) (frequency) (Baht)

1. Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon 2/2 - 90,000 717 - - 315,000
2. Mr. Sumeth Chailertvanitkul 2/2 - 40,000 6/7 - 2/2 170,000
3. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn® 12/12 - - 7/7 - 2/2 -
4. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul* 2/2** - - 7/7 - - -
5. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul* 2/2** - - 7/7 - - -
6. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn* 12/12 - - 7/7 - - -
7. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul* 2/2* - - 6/7 - - -
8. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol 2/2 11 65,000 777 5/5 2/2 305,000
9. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin 2/2 /1 60,000 717 5/5 - 240,000
10. Ms. Chaovana Viwafpanachat 2/2 1/1 60,000 7/7 5/5 - 240,000
11. Mr. Mano Seetasit 10/10** - - - - - -
12. Mr. Kuniyochi Mito 7/10* - - - - - -
13. Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakormn* 10/10** - - - - - -

Remark : the Company has made changes to the Board of Directors by appointing Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul to replace
Mr. Mano Seetasit, Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul to replace Mr. Kuniyochi Mito, and Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul to replace Mrs. Wanida
Phruttinarakorn according to the resolutions of the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders no. 1/2014 which was held on

12th November 2014.

In 2015 the Company paid monthly remuneration to the Board of Directors as follows;

2015
Name-Surname
Frequency (month) Amount (Baht)
1. Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon 3 75,000
2. Mr. Sumeth Chailertvanitkul 3 60,000
3. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn* - -
4. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul* - -
5. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul* - -
6. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn*® - -
7. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul* - -
8. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol 3 60,000
9. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin 3 45,000
10. Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati 3 45,000

Remarks : 1. monthly Remuneration of Directors, considered paying only to the highest position.

2. Remuneration of Directors, excluded Executive Directors.
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Remuneration of the Management

List 2014 2015
Number of the senior executive officers 9* 9*
Remuneration of the senior executive officers (Baht) 12,722,638 17,746,820
Remuneration Form Salary / Bonus Salary / Bonus

Shareholders Structure
List of top 10 shareholders at the book closure date as of February 4, 2016

List of Shareholders Number of Shares Percent
1. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn 135.356,300.00 18.05%
2. Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakom 108,521,200.00 14.47%
3. Ms. Rasmi Phruttinarakorn 106,686,800.00 14.22%
4. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn 94,933,300.00 12.66%
5. Mrs. Premmika Phruttinarakorn 27,169,800.00 3.62%
6. AG Ajikawa Corporation 26,404,400.00 3.52%
7. Mr. Boon Phruttinarakorn 11,920,900.00 1.59%
8. Thai NVDR Company Limited 11,464,401.00 1.53%
9. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul 11,315,500.00 1.51%
10. Mrs. Benjawan Yanisrangkul 10,136.600.00 1.35%
Others 206,090,799.00 27.48%
Total 750,000,000.00 100.00%

Corporate Governance

The Company recognizes the importance of being in line with Corporate Governance Policy in the business operation.
Therefore, the Company’s Board of Directors is entitled to set up Corporate Govemnance Policy to be in line with the good
principles and guidelines for directors which are consistent with the Code of Best Practices for Directors of Listed Company that
comply with the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In order to ensure real practice, it is also established various
provisions. Moreover, the Company has conducted good corporate governance fo guide the policy development that covers
the rights and equitable treatment of shareholders and other stakeholders, structures, roles, responsibilities and independence
of the Board of Directors, disclosure and fransparency, control and risk management, as well as Business Ethics in order to make
the administration and the Company’s business operation run with an efficient and fransparent. The corporate governance

was reviewed and approved at the Board of Directors” Meeting 1/2016 which was held on February 26th, 2016, encompassed

five major principles as follows:

Category 1: The Rights of Shareholders

The Company is well aware and places importance on the rights of the shareholders; not taking any action that would
violate or deprive the rights of shareholders as well as encouraging shareholders to use their rights. The basic rights of shareholders
include rights to tfrade or transfer their shares; the rights to receive dividends; the rights to adequately access the Company’s
information; the rights to attend shareholders” meetings to remove members of the board or to appoint auditor; and the rights
to join in deciding on important matters that will have an impact on the Company such as dividend allocation, the amendment

of the memorandum or articles of association of the Company, the increment or decrement of capital, and the approval of

important business fransactions, etc.
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In addition, the Company manages to support and facilitate the shareholders’ right exercise as follows:

The Company assigns the Board of Directors to arrange Shareholders” Meetings invitation letters together with
meeting agenda and related documents with adequate facts for the shareholders to consider at least 7 days
prior to the meeting date or to comply with the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
During shareholders” meetings, chairman of the meeting will clarify the rules for the meeting including the process of
voting and allocate sufficient time for the meeting.

The Company provides shareholders to submit comments, suggestions, and questions prior to the shareholders” meet
ings date.

The Company provides equal opportunities for the shareholders to make enquiries, to express their views or
suggestions. Therein, all the Company’s directors and relevant management are present to answer the questions that
are raised. Every question-and-answer issue and all the significant opinions are recorded in the minutes of meeting
to facilitate the shareholders’ scrutiny.

In the case where shareholders are unable to attend the meeting in person, the Company allows him/her to assign
an independent director or any person to attend the meeting on his/her behalf by filing in one of the proxy forms

attached with the meeting invitation letter.

Category 2: The Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company will treat every single shareholder equally and fairly whether the shareholders’ are executives, shareholders

who are not executives, foreign shareholders, and minor shareholders. The Company performed the following principles:

The Board of Directors will not unnecessarily conduct un-informed agenda to the meeting without prior notifying to
the shareholders, especially, the significant agenda that the shareholders need some times to make a prudent study
before making a decision.

Encourage shareholders to use the proxy forms as an alternative for shareholders to appoint one of the directors to
attend the meeting as their proxy and vote on their behalf.

Independent directors are assigned by the Company to be responsible for looking after the minor shareholders. The
minor shareholders are entitled to propose any suggestions, comments or complaints fo the independent directors.
The independent directors will conduct an investigation and determine appropriate remedies, including such
significant ones as connected transactions, acquisition or disposition of the Company’s assets, independent directors
will propose such matters at the next shareholders” meetings in order to consider and determine the agenda for the
shareholders” meetings.

Encourage to exercise the rights such as provide opportunity for minor shareholders to propose agenda items in
advance for the meeting. provide opportunity for minor shareholders to propose persons to be appointed as direc
tor in advance at appropriate time, together with information of qualifications for consideration and the consent of
the nominees.

The Company has set up measure fo prevent “Insider Trading” by relevant persons who are directors and executives
related to the inside information (including their spouses and minors). In case that staffs or executives discloses or
makes use of the Company’s inside information for seeking his/her own personal interests. Heavy penalty, and firing
or dismissal, will be considered.

Encourage the use of voting on the significant major shareholders” meeting agenda such as the relevant transactions
operation, the acquisition or disposition of assets and so on, in order to ensure transparency and accountability, in
case of there is a dispute thereafter.

Provide opportunity to the shareholders to exercise the right in appointment directors individually.
At a shareholders” meeting, directors and executives will disclose information about their interests on each agenda,
so the Board can consider the transactions that may have a conflict of interest and can decide the overall benefit
of the Company. However, a director or executive who has interests in the matter under consideration shall not join

the meeting and abstain from voting.
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e  Establish guidelines in writing regarding the keeping and protecting of inside information and inform such guidelines
to employees of dll levels. And the directors and executives are required to report holdings of securities fo comply

with the laws and handling such reports to the Board of Directors.

Category 3: The Role of Stakeholders

The Company places importance on all stakeholder groups and the Company’s policy. The treatment of each group of
stakeholders can be summarized as follows:

Shareholders: The Company is committed to conducting its business effectively with full knowledge and ability in any
cases, transparency to major and minor shareholders, in order to increase to overall shareholders’ value, including transparent
and honest information disclosure.

Employees: The Company has set an appropriately salary and benefit to employees. In addition, the Company places
importance on caring for the working environment, the safety of employees’ life and property, and is committed to continuously
developing its employees’ potential, in compliance with laws and regulations relating to the staff strictly, as well as avoid any
action that is not justified which can affect the stability of the functions of the employees, along with treating them with courtesy
and respect the dignity of being human.

Customers: The Company is committed to providing quality products and standard services at reasonable prices, seriously
and consistently treating the customers’ information as confidential, unceasingly seeking channels to maximize the benefits to
our customers continuously, and strictly complying with the conditions provided to customers.

Trading Partners and Creditors: The Company has the policy to treat both the counterparts and creditors fairly and is
committed in compliance with the trading conditions to creditors strictly whether it is the purpose of using the money, the
repayment, the care of collateral quality, and any terms in mutual contracts to enhance good business relationship, beneficial
to all parties.

Competitors: The Company operates its business with integrity and professionalism, without any legal or ethical wrongdoings.
The Company does not seek its competitors’ frade secrets or information through illegal nor inappropriate means, and does
not try to discredit its rivals by accusing the unfounded impurity.

Community and Public: The Company will not take any action that would harm society, natural resources and environment.
It is also need to seek for social supporting activities, foster social responsibility among employees at all levels continuously and

seriously along with strictly operation or controlling required by laws and regulations which issued by regulatory sectors.

Category 4: The Disclosure and Transparency

The Company places importance on the disclosure of the Company-related information to be accurate, complete,
fransparent, and timely in conformity with the regulations stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC”) and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Additionally, it discloses other general information as well as significant information which may
affect the price of the Company’s securities which in turn impacts on the decision of the Company’s investors and stakeholders.
In order to provide fair information to all parties, the information that was already disclosed to the SEC and SET was also
posted on the Company’s website www.sci-mfgr.com.

The Board of Directors redlizes the importance of responsibility to the accurate, complete, the facts and reasons. The
Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards based on the
appropriate accounting policy which the Company regularly complies, and the accounting records which are complete,
accurate, and adequate to maintain its asset and to identify the weaknesses in order to prevent fraud or significantly irregular
operation, which regularly perform including adequate disclosure in the footnotes to the financial statements. Besides, the Board
of Directors has appointed the Audit and Risk Management committee to examine the financial reports, fransactions, and
internal control. The Board of Audit and Risk Management will regularly report to the Board of Directors. In order that, the report
of the Board of Directors, the Board of Audit and Risk Management, and the report of auditors, any financial-related
information presented in the Company’s Annual Report. For Investor Relations, the Company plans to set up investor relations

sector in the near future. The Company assigns Chief Executive Officer to dealing with shareholders, analysts and other related persons.
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Category 5: The Responsibility of the Board of Directors
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Framework of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of well-rounded individuals with knowledge, expertise and experienced
in business operations which will be a great benefit to the Company. The Board of Directors will be appointed at the
shareholders” meeting, consisting of 10 directors will be 5 independent directors, comprising of 1 President, 3 Audit and
Risk Management directors and 1 Nomination and Remuneration director. Two of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee has sufficient background and experience in accounting to perform their duty as well as to monitor the
credibility of the financial budget. Nevertheless, it is the Company’s policy that at least one out of three directors will be
independent director, acting on behalf of the minority shareholders as well as fo monitor and counterbalance the
Company’s business management to ensure that every shareholder will be treated with equitable basis and receive the
utmost benefits. Independent directors will perform their duty on a 3-year term basis.

The Company’s President must not be the same person with the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
in order to counterbalance and verify the Company’s operation management. Moreover, the Company has clearly
identified responsibility and duty of the Board of Directors, directors, Chairman of the Board and CEO to limit their

authorization power with regard fo financial budget.

Sub-committee

The Board of Directors has appointed the sub-committee to assist in good corporate governance comprising

of the following:

e 10 directors responsible for monitoring the efficiency and flexibility of the Company’s business operation and
performance as indicated by the Board of Directors

e 3 directors in the Audit and Risk Management Committee with one director possessing experience in accounting
and finance as well as be responsible for monitoring the Company’s business operation as prescribed by the
Board of Directors. Every director must possess qualification as stated in rules and regulations regarding security
and stock market or rules, announcement, obligation and regulation established by the Stock Exchange of
Thailand (SET)

e 3 directors in the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with at least 1 out of 3 directors must be an
independent director. The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be an independent
director with direct responsibility in identifying criteria and policy in nominating and remunerating the sub-
committee, including the duty in appointing and proposing qualified individual to undertake the director
position and to specify remuneration for every director of the Company.

Nonetheless, the Company may appoint other sub-committees in the future so as fo perform any assigned tasks

as well as to relieve the work load of the Company’s directors.

Duty and Responsibility of the Directors
The Company’s directors have to perform their duty with utmost care and integrity in specifying policy, vision, strategy,
goal, objective, mission, business plan and budget as well as monitoring the Company’s business operations to be
efficient and effective as prescribed by law, objective and regulations of the Company, including shareholders’ resolution.
The Company’s directors have established the following:
3.1 Business Codes of Conduct
The Company has set its business codes of conduct as operational guidelines for directors and the Audit and
Risk Management Committee as well as every employee. The Company has strongly emphasized on confidentiality
of information, integrity and loyalty, compliance with laws and regulations, respect of equal rights, resources
conservation as well as environmental concem. The emphasis on the Company’s codes of conduct helps
facilitate its business operation and internal control to be more efficient as well as strengthen trust and

credibility among investors.
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3.2

3.3

Policy Regarding Conflict of Interest
The Company has established policy regarding conflict of interest on the basis that every employee must per
form their duty for the utmost benefits of the Company. Any action or decision must not be affected by per
sonal interest as well as interest of their family member, relative or any other persons. The Company has set its
policy emphasizing on 2 major issues as follows:
Related transactions: The Company will consider the appropriateness of every related transaction, including
price specification and condition of such transactions similar to those made with the external party (arm’s length
basis) The Company must appoint the Audit and Risk Management Committee to consider its related transactions
and such fransactions were specified according to the Notice of the Board of Stock Exchange of Thailand with
regard to information disclosure and the operation of Listed Company in managing related transactions as well
as the Notice of Capital Market Supervisory Board with regard to criteria of related transactions. The Company
shall handle such transactions based on criteria, conditions and methods as indicated in the Notice. Moreover,
the Company shall also disclose such transactions in its annual report and 56-1 Form to ensure its fransparency
and to solve any problems resulting from possible conflicts of interest.

1. General investment The Company must not allow any of its employees who are also shareholders or any
employee who benefit from the Company’s competitor or any vendor with whom the Company has
business transaction to participate in any decision making with regard to business relation unless the
Company gain prior approval from the Board of Directors.

2. Gift receiving Employees at every level must not receive any gifts, tickets, sports tickets or any vacation or
hotel vouchers as well as other personal offers if such offer may cause damage or loss to the Company or
make the Company lose its benefits.

3. Academic offer, public service duty, lecturer or any other position offer for every employee of the
Company must receive prior approval from the director of related department or unit. Nevertheless,
employees are allowed to take part in academic institution, public service duty, lecture or any executive
position which helps broaden the Company’s vision and experience of the employee. However, such
employee must not use the Company’s name or his/her position for his/her own benefits without prior
approval of the Company.

Internal Control System

The Company has established the intemnal control system to strengthen investors’ trust and to enhance credibility

of its financial statements. Since 2013 onwards, the Company has outsourced the auditor with high expertise

and experience in accounting and internal control as the Company’s auditor in setting up the intermal control
system of the Company. Moreover, the Company has eliminated possible risks and irregular items as well as
estimating the internal control system, providing recommendations to the audit team. Furthermore, the

Company is in the process of establishing its audit unit to take part in monitoring every control system. Currently,

the Company has assigned such task to employee in studying and collaborating with external auditor in order

to guarantee the highest efficiency of its internal control system.
In addition, the Company has hired external auditor to take a role of secretary of the Audit and Risk

Management Committee. Also, it is deemed the secretary’s responsibility to present the audit report to the

Committee at least every 3 months.

(4) Meeting of the Board of Directors

Meeting of the Board of Directors will be held every 3 months but can organize a special meeting as seen necessary in

which such meeting must be in conformity with good corporate governance policy. The Company has arranged the

Board meeting at least 6 times each year and had to provide the Board with a monthly report so that the Board

can continually monitor, control and supervise the Company’s business operations. The Company Secretary shall submit

the meeting invitation to the Board 7 days prior fo the meeting, except in an urgent case where the Company’s rights

and benefits are at stake. The Board of Directors can request for any additional information from the Company Secretary.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer will jointly consider the meeting agenda. Each director can

propose the agenda as well. The Company’s senior executives may participate in a specific meeting agenda to provide

the Board with additional information and insight.
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In 2015, the Company has held the total of 7 Board meetings, 5 meetings with the Audit and Risk Management
Committee, 2 meetings with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Details of the meeting attendance of each

director will be explained as follows:

Annual report of the Board of Directors

The Audit and Risk Management Committee shall monitor and revise financial reports by organizing a meeting
between the accounting and finance department and the auditor. Then, the Committee shall propose the report to the
Board of Directors on a quarterly basis in which the Board will be responsible for the Company’s financial statements
including any financial information (report of the Board's responsibility towards the financial report) recorded in the
annual report. Such financial budget must be prepared based on certified accounting standard and verified by the
Company’s auditor. The Company’s auditor shall select appropriate accounting policy and measure as well as take every

precaution in arranging and disclosing important information with regard to financial budget.

The remuneration

The Company has specified the remuneration for the Audit and Risk Management Committee in a level that can
encourage them to perform their duty with the highest effort. The rate of remuneration will be equivalent with that
provided within the same industry and is comparable with the Company’s business performance. The Company will ask
for the Board'’s approval on remuneration in the Board meeting.

The remuneration of the Chairman, CEO and senior executives will be identified based on their responsibility as well
as criteria and policy established by the Board for the utmost benefit of the Company. Furthermore, salary, bonus and
long-term compensation will be specified in compliance with the Company’s and each executive’s performance.

Development plan for the Company’s directors and executives

The Board of Directors has promoted and facilitated training and education program for relevant employee
responsible for good corporate governance policy: for example, the Board of Directors, the Audit and Risk Management
Committee and executives. Such training program can be organized within the Company or the Company can hire a
third party to arrange for such tfraining.

For every appointment of the Board of Directors, the Company Secretary shall provide the newly appointed directors
with useful information and document to perform their duty. Moreover, the Company will organize the meeting to
infroduce them with business type and direction.

Specification of an Individual Responsible for Good Corporate Governance

Topic Person in charge
Person in charge with the annual revision of good corporate governance CEO presenting the policy to the Board of Directors
Board meetings and shareholder meetings The Company Secretary

Maintenance and prevention of the use of internal information in a written

The Company Secretary

document
Director and executive responsible for holding security as prescribed by law Director and executive
The Company Secretary wil keep all documents. The Company Secretary

Providing information to shareholders, analysts and any related persons

CEO/ Investor Relations unit

(investor relations)

Monitoring related transactions and fransactions in conflict

Chief Financial Officer

with the Company’s inferests

Monitoring internal control system External auditor

Preparing financial report Accounting manager

Preparing annual report Accounting manager and the Company Secretary
Coordinating with stock market and transmitting data via Elcid system The Company Secretary
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company Board of Directors has a policy in carrying out the business according to the way of corporate social

responsibility and good corporate govemnance by stipulating the CSR as a part of the policy and work planning.

Operations and Practical Procedures
CSR — In process and CSR — After process

The Aspect of Personnel

The Company believes that personnel in the organization are the important strengths to push the Company for sustainable
growth and success in order to attain the goal with efficiency and effectiveness. In this respects, the employees’ know-how
and skills are relied on all along with their good attitudes, their working with happiness and their prides to be part of the
organization.

The Company adheres to the principle of equitable wage administrations by fixing the rate of retunable remunerations
of not less than the minimum wages and comparable industry as well as providing contribution supports and various welfare
loans including other welfares such as dormitory, annual physical check-ups, employees’ uniforms, efc. In addition, the
Company places the importance on the respects of human rights in which all employees must be equally treated. Furthermore,
the Company does not encourage the use of forced labor, but, resists the use of child labor and opens the opportunities to

employees to express their opinions through the recommendation activities.

The Aspect of Business Operations

The Company is firmly committed to carry out business operations in a manner of good ethics toward its rivals in order to
give rise to fair competitions. The Company has a policy to carry out business operations with transparency, adherence to the
righteousness and non-support to work success creation through dishonest method. The Company Board of Directors has a
policy to comply with the Law on Counter Corruption by stipulating the practical guidelines in accordance with Counter

Corruption Policy.

The Aspect of Manufacturing Process

On the aspect of the manufacturing process and business operations from the input to the output, the Company adheres
to the Principle of 3R which are the Reduction, Reuse and Recycle: such as; reduction in the wastes from manufacturing
process, reduction in the use of papers in unnecessary process and taking the used papers for recycle, the use of rainwater
instead of water supply, reduction in the use of lights during unnecessary hours, etc. In addition, the productivity acquired must
not cause any environmental impact, e. g. the wastes, chemicals or waste water from manufacturing process must not be

discharged to public water sources.
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The Company had participated in the Project for carrying out operations in accordance with the Master Plan on the
Development for entering into Eco-Industrial City which were piloted in 5 provinces (namely: Rayong, Samut Prakan, Samut
Sakhon, Chachoengsao and Prachin Buri) by making inspections, assessments and improvements on the efficiency of polluted
water treatment systems which led the Company to receive the honorary Certificate of Proficiency from Department of

Industrial Works which is yet another Company’s Award of Pride.

The Aspect of Sociality and Environment

The Company gives the opportunities to employees to participate in various activities in order to create their good
conscious minds to nearby societies and communities and the environments through campaign activities on various matters
such as project on narcotics prevention and problem solution in business establishments, campaign on sorting out garbage in
factories, project on converting garbage to money, project on blood donations, environment activities such as giving away
frees to communities and employees for planting at homes in order to create the green world, project on the use of rainwater
instead of water supply, project on energy conservations, community relations activities or voluntary minds for communities such

as opening the opportunity to voluntarily-minded employees to be part of Community Rescue Volunteer Group
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In addition, the Company has carried out other social and environmental activities such as mangrove reforestations,
activities on painting school walls, donations of things, clothes and out of order or unused electrical appliances to Suankaew
Monastery Foundation for use in training disadvantageous persons to enable them to have occupations, activities on offering

of Pha Pa Samukkhee (offering of yellow robes to monks) at Pha Laikham Monastery, Long District, Phrae Province, etc.
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Dividend Payment Policy

The Company has a policy to pay to the shareholders the dividends of not less than 40% of net profits after deductions of
corporate tax and reserve in accordance with the law for the Company’s specific financial statements. Nevertheless, such
dividend payment is subject to change which, in this respect, it will be dependable on the investment plan, liquidity, necessity
and other suitability in the future. In addition, the resolution of the Company Board of Directors approving the dividend payment
must as well be submitted for the approval of the shareholders meeting except the interim dividend payment on which the
Company Board of Directors has the power to approve which, in this respect, a report accordingly must be reported to the

shareholders in the succeeding shareholders meeting.

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Company is aware of the importance of good internal control system which can help in carrying out of business
operations efficiently and effectively. The Company has the Audit and Risk Management Committee to perform duties in
reviewing the suitable internal control system and that the infemal audits are implemented in accordance with the principle
of good corporate govermnance. In this respect, the Audit and Risk Management Committee meeting to approve transactions
relating to the Company’s intermal control system will be attended by the Auditor, Internal Auditor and Executive (Risk
Management Team) as suitable in order to present data to the Audit and Risk Management Committee for consideration on
the acknowledgment, monitoring on the progress and finding correction solutions on the problems as observed in order that
such observed problems can be solved in a timely manner.

In addition, the Company provides an independently outsourced Intemal Auditor, by appointing S K Advisory Co., Ltd.,
operated by Ms. Sujitra Kijwimontrakool who is well-versed in accounting and intemal control system to be the Advisor in
strengthening the infernal control system for more rigidity as well as carrying out actions in eliminating the risk and irregular
fransactions. The Audit Committee has already taken the abovementioned qualifications into consideration and is of the view
that she is adequately qualified to perform duty as the Company’s Auditor. In this respect, the Audit Committee Secretary is
assigned fo submit result of the internal audits to the Audit Committee at least once every 3 months.

In 2015, the Company had a sufficiency assessment of the internal control conducted by the Company Board of Directors
with the Audit Committee also attending the meeting. The Board of Directors made the intemnal system assessment by making
inquiries on information from the Management in relation to the sufficiency of the intemal control system in all 5 areas: namely:
Control Environment, Risk Assessment, Control Activities, Information & Communication and Monitoring Activities. After the
assessment, the Board of Directors was of the view that the Company’s internal control system was adequate and suitable. In
this connection, the Company provides personnel sufficient to efficiently carry out operations in accordance with the system
deploying the intemnal control system for monitoring controls over the Company’s operations and its subsidies to be able to
sufficiently prevent the assets of the Company and its subsidies from being used unlawfully or without any authority by Directors
or Executives including transactions with a possible controversial person and related person as well as the internal audit system
with independency in monitoring and assessing the infernal audit. Nevertheless, the Board of Directors has reiterated the
matter of the performance in strict compliance with the principle of good corporate govemnance of the Company in order
that performance of the Company’s operations can be carried out in a manner of the optimal fransparency and efficiency.
Moreover, the Company has deployed the archive system of important documents which would enable Directors, Auditor and

person having the power under the law to check and verify them within a reasonable period of time.

Safeguarding of and Prevention against
the Use of Internal Information

1. Educating Directors including Executives of various Departments relating fo their duties to submit reports on the
possessions of securities of themselves, their spouses, underage child or children to Securities and Exchange Commission
and Stock Exchange of Thailand in accordance with Section 59 and Office of SEC Notification No. Sor.Jor. 12/2552,
Re: Preparation and Disclosure of Report on the Possession of Securities of a Director, an Executive and Auditor and

Penalty under Section 275 of Securities and Exchange Act, B. E. 2535 (1992).
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e Report on the First Possession of Securities (Form 59-1) within 30 days from the date of appointment to hold the
post of a Director or an Executive.

2. The Company directs the Directors and Executives to make reports to the Securities and Exchange Commission on
the change in the possessions of securities in accordance with Section 59 of Securities and Exchange Act, B. E. 2535
(1992) and Office of SEC Notification No. Sor.Jor. 12/2552, Re: Preparation and Disclosure of Report on the Possession
of Securities of a Director, an Executive and an Auditor in order to enable the Company to check the securities
trading of all Directors and Executives.

e Report on the Change in the Possession of Securities (Form 59-2) every time when there is a trading. transfer or
receipt of securities within 3 days from the date of the rising of a transaction together with producing a copy
thereof to the Company Secretary as evidence every time.

3. The Company directs the Directors and Executives perceiving materially internal information having an effect on the
change in the price of the securities that they must stop trading the Company’s securities during the period of 1
month before such financial statements or intemnal information would be disclosed to the general public and that no
information being such material substance shall be disclosed to the other persons. In this respect, if any internal
information should be found to be used in a manner likely to suggest that the Company or shareholders would be
impaired or damaged by an act of any personnel in the level of the Executive Board of Directors, the Company
Board of Directors shall be the party to make a consideration in inflicting the punishment as reasonable upon such
personnel and if the offender should be in the Management level down the line, the Executive Board of Directors

shall be the party to make a consideration in inflicting the punishment upon such offender.

Risk Factors

In 2015, the Company established the working team in risk management to be responsible for implementing following the

risk management policies regulated by the Company including inspecting, evaluating, monitoring, and supervising the risk

amount of each agency in the organization and reporting to the Management Committees and/or Company’s Committees.

The Risk Audit and Management Committees will inspect, evaluate, and monitor in order to conform to the criteria regulated

by all relevant agencies as well as revising the adequacy of policies and system of risk management.

Risk in Business Operation

1.

Risk from the dependence on unstable income gained from the project
In 2013 and 2014, the main income of the Company was from the project of providing and installing the equipment
improving the power distribution system in The Lao People’s Democratic Republic (Lao PDR) which was the development
project in the period of 3 years. The Company earmed income from such project in 2013, 2014, and 2015 amounted to
50.58%, 47.66%, and 26.67% of total income respectively. This was the confract made with Lao’s electricity state enterprise.
After finishing the installation of such equipment in December, 2015, if the relevant agencies in Lao PDR could not continually
approved the project due to the lack of investment source or if the Company could not bid the job, the income and profits
of the Companywould be affected. The income and profits of the Company would be unstable or would decrecse.
The Company had signed in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to study the feasibility of the project and expected
to sign in the contract with Lao’s electricity state enterprise for the project to improve the power distribution system in
phase 2 in the 1st quarter in 2016. The project value is around 67 million US dollars (equaling to approximately 2,200 million
baht) in the period of 28 months. Moreover, the Company is still in the process of studying the feasibility of other projects
to create the future income from other projects in replacement, for example, the project to invest in the production plant
of high-voltage pole and communication pole in Republic of the Union of Myanmar (Burma) and the investment in the
wind power plant as well as the project to provide the service on the supply power and distribution power systems such
as in the project fo construct the supplying line and power station of 500 KV or the hydroelectric dams in Lao PDR which
the Company adlready had the experience and performance in it. However, the Company is certain that the

Company’s previous performance could prove to customers to realize the potential and the quality of the Company’s
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products as well as the service and punctual delivery. The management department will create the good relationship and
close observation to relevant agencies in order to get the job continually. The Company builds the alliance group with
strength in creating the certainty to get the job again in the future. Furthermore, the Company also looked for other fields
of business in the renewable energy. This includes the feasibility study to expand the groups of customers in other countries
in ASEAN in order to make the Company reduce the risk in the unstable income.

Risk from the non-stability in the project’s investment especially in the production plant of power supply pole, production
plant of high-voltage pole and communication pole in Republic of the Union of Myanmar (Burma) and the investment in
the wind power plant in Thailand. The business investment in both places has no stability as it is in the process of negotiation
for co-investment and/or searching for the loan source from financial institute. If the investment in both projects is delayed
or unsuccessful, the plan of money spending from the fund raising in this time will not agree with the objectives set forth
which will significantly affect the business expansion plan in the future.

For the investment in Republic of the Union of Myanmar (Burma) on the production plant of high-voltage pole and com
munication pole, the Company has already made the MOU to reserve with Myanmar Japan Thilawa Development. It is
now in the process of company establishment registration following the plan set forth by the Company.

Risk from the dependence on the main customers or less customers

The subsidiary (AG&SCIMT) has the income from the customer of high-voltage pole and communication pole. The job of
high-voltage pole and communication pole is supervised by the subsidiary (AG&SCIMT). The subsidiary will receive the job
from the main contractor being able to win the auction from public agencies such as EGAT, PEA, and MEA or receiving
the job from the companies providing the telecommunication services such as TRUE, DTAC, AlS, etc. The customer group
of high-voltage pole depends on the bid job in each year and it is the grand job causing the group of customers in each
year is in less quantities. For the job of communication pole, there are several main contractors in order to have the task
distributed among the group of communication pole producer. Therefore, the Company has the risk in the income if such
customer does not get the job from the auction or gets the job but does not give the job to the Company including the

policy of power productivity expansion and expansion of telecommunication poles of the current concessionaire.

Risk in the Production
1.

Risk from the fact that the main raw material’s price fluctuates following the sale and purchase price of the global market.
The main raw materials in the production of the Company and the subsidiary whether the electricity controlling cabinet,
electric wire line, and iron structure pole, are iron sheet, angle bar, and zinc bar. In 2012-2014, the Company used the
iron and zinc calculated in the approximate proportion of 70-80% of the total purchase of raw materials. The Company
purchased iron and zinc from the domestic distributors only. However, as the price of iron and zinc bars will change
following the global price, the fluctuation of price of iron and zinc bars will affect the income, cost, and net profit rate of
the Company in the case that the Company cannot increase the price following the increasing price of raw materials.

As the domestic price of iron and zinc bars is monopolized by few distributors, the distributors can bargain the price
more than the purchasers. However, the Company’s business is mostly quoted for the service as fixed contraction (iron
structure pole business) with the price specified from starting the bidding or taking the job until job completion, during
such period, the price of iron including materials and other equipment may increase. This will affect the higher cost of
operation in each project.

In order to reduce the impact from this risk, the Company will have made the agreement on the price with the seller
before quoting the price to the purchaser from the earlier stage of bidding and the price will be remained until the
production and delivery period. Moreover, the Company will try to gather the amount of orders of purchase from several
projects and make one order in order to increase the bargaining power in purchasing. The Company does not have
policy in hoarding the iron for speculating. The Company has the risk management policy by specifying the selling price
to have the difference of profits in the level which can serve the change of raw material’s price partly. If the iron price is
likely to increase continually, the Company will consider increase the price following the raw material’s price. Moreover,

the Company will observe the iron price closely for predicting the situations and tendency of price and demand for iron
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use both domestic and international. The Company and the subsidiary will store the iron at the minimal quantity by using
the experience and good relationship with the iron suppliers in making decision to purchase the raw materials and plan
for the production appropriately.

Risk from the dependence of main raw material distributor and producer

At present, the Company purchases the iron raw materials from 3-4 distributors. However, SCI purchased the raw
material from the distributor called Eastemn Prosperity Co., Ltd. during 2012 — 2014 calculated as the average proportion
of 18.9 per cent and in 2015 in the average proportion of 13.21 per cent of total purchase of raw materials of SCI. AG&SCIMT
purchased the iron raw materials from the distributor called Udom Metal Trading Co., Ltd. (1975) during 2012 - 2014
calculated as the average proportion of 49.52 per cent and in 2015 in the average proportion of 50.10 per cent of total
purchase of raw materials of AG&SCIMT as such company could provide the iron in the quantity and type as demanded
by the Company and in reasonable price. Thus, if such producing company cannot provide the iron to the Company, the
Company’s production will be affected. In the part of zinc, the Company purchased all zinc from Padaeng Industry Public
Co., Ltd., the only one zinc producer in Thailand. Therefore, the Company has the risk from the dependence of such only
one iron and zinc producer and there may be the problem of shortage in iron and zinc if such distributor cannot supply
the raw materials as scheduled and the Company cannot seek for the raw materials from other sources in replacement
to be used in the production.

However, the Company will observe the situation closely and plans for the purchase of raw materials in advance.
There is the list of other distributors who can supply the raw materials. In the past, the Company had never encountered
the problem of severe shortage in the raw materials. There may be the problem of delay which the Company is certain
that the Company will not be affected or damaged from the purchase from such iron distributor. This is because at present
the state of excessive iron will remain in the market and the problem of shortage should not occur in these 3-4 years. For
the case of zinc, if the problem of zinc shortage occurs, the Company prepares the reserve plan in ordering the purchase
from foreign countries which will have higher cost than purchasing zinc domestically and the cost and profits of the Company
may be affected.

Risk from the impact of fluctuation of water quantity up above the Tat Slane Dam which will affect the income gained
from the distribution of electricity to Lao’s electricity state enterprise (EDL) following the electricity sale and purchase
contfract as the hydroelectric dam power plant. Therefore, water is the main raw material used in the electricity
production. The main water source is from the rain water which has the limitation in the rain water amount. In each
duration, the rain water amount is uncertain and it is unpredictable depending on the climate and seasons in each year.

However, before implementing the construction of dam for producing electricity and before making the electricity
sale and purchase contract with EDL, the subsidiary has studied the water amount flowing into the reservoir area of
Tat Slane Dam really occurring in the past 20 years. This can be calculated to find the productivity of electricity production
of the hydroelectric power plant and can cooperate in specifying the Annual Forecasted Energy Output with EDL in the
electricity sale and purchase contract by using the statistics of water amount occurring in the past as the criteria. Thus,
the Company believes to be able to produce power for EDL in the amount close to the amount of electricity following
the specified objective. Besides, the proportion of income of Tat Slane when compared to the total income of the company
group is still not considered much.

Furthermore, as the electricity sale and purchase contract between TAD and EDL is the long-term contract in the
term of 30 years from COD as well as the electricity charge rate in each period is clearly specified, Tat Slane has the
source of income stably from making the long-term sale and purchase contract. As the water amount for the electricity
production in each month is different, there is the problem in the financial management of EDL and the repayment of
loan of Tat Slane to the bank. Thus, the MOU is made in the period of 3 years from 2014 to 2016. EDL will pay for the fixed
remuneration calculated from the Base Energy af 15 gigawatt — hour/year (GWh/Year) and the electricity charge rate
in such year.

If in 3-year combination, the Company produces the electricity more than the Base Energy or more than 45 GWh,

EDL has fo pay for the fixed remuneration plus the excess. The electricity charge will be paid following the excessive electricity
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amount really produced in the rate of 70 per cent of average electricity charge. Besides, if the period of 3 years is over
and the Company can produce electricity less than the Base Energy, the Company will have to produce electricity in
compensation to EDL in the part of lacking production. The calculation of electricity charge in the 4th year will be calculated
after deducting with the compensation to EDL (in the case that the production in the 1st — 3rd years is lack). The
electricity charge will be calculated as stated in the contract without having to pay for the expense. Even though this
condition lasts only 3 years, affer the 3rd year, the Company will negotiate with EDL in the condition of electricity charge
payment in each year. The contract may follow the Base energy. This depends on the agreement made with Lao’s
electricity authority. Although the Company receives cash from the electricity sale stably, the record of income of the
Company will be made following the real electricity amount which will affect the income recognition in the dry season
when the amount of electricity production is less. Therefore, the Company has the risk from the unstable income recognition
from the fluctuation of water amount. However, in the 1st — 3rd years, the Company has no risk on the stable of cash
flow as the money is paid stably in each year. In the 4th year, the Company will negotiate to agree in the payment of
remuneration for the electricity charge for the following years which may affect the received cash flow and the income
recognition of the Company as well. The amount of electricity production and the income recognition of the Tat Slane

Dam in 2013 - 2015 were as follows:

(small) hydroelectric power plant - Tat Slane Unit 2013 2014 2015 (6 months)
Target Capacity* GWh/Year 15 15 15
Utilization GWh/Year 14.3 14.1 9.0
Rate of capacity % 95.3 94.0 60.0
Income gained from (small) hydroelectric power plant Million baht 28.90 30.39 21.55

Financial Risk

1.

Risk from the insufficient circulating fund

The Company has to use the circulating fund for studying the project. There must be the expense in conducting the
feasibility study, hiring the outsource consultant, and there must be the expense before the project has been approved.
The Company has to find sufficient sources for circulating fund. Moreover, there is also the project which the Company
has to pay for the expense in advance partly and if the Company receives the money from the Hirer in delay, the
Company will encounter the problem of circulating fund shortage. The fund has to be found from other sources in time.
Previously, the Company had to plan for the financial management on the money gained from the hirer and the money
had to be paid to the seller of raw materials and the sub-contractor to be in the period which the Company could
collect the wage from the hirer accordingly.

In case of the project of providing and installing the equipment improving the power distribution system in Lao PDR,
the Company will coordinate in providing the source of loan for the hirer to gain financial support from the financial
institute in the type of Project Finance. Therefore, the hirer can request for the loan to be paid to the Company following
the installments of job from the deposit, delivery, until the job completion. Previously, the Company was financially
supported in circulating fund from financial institutes continually as the project was feasible and the borrower was Lao’s
electricity state enterprise with the Lao government as the guarantor.

Risk from the fluctuation of foreign currency exchange rate

According to the electricity sale and purchase contract made with EDL, Tat Slane Power Co., Ltd. producing and
selling to EDL including the project of electricity system development in Lao (PDSR), the income is in US dollars. In 2014 and
2015, the Company earned income equaling to 42.82 million US dollars and 16.80 million US dollars, respectively, and the
expense was 33.29 million US dollars and 14.23 million US dollars, respectively. If the US dollar exchange rate significantly
changes, the income of the subsidiary and the financial statements of the group of companies will be affected. However,

the Company also paid in US dollars in Lao PDR as for the project made in Lao PDR, the hirer will pay the wage mainly in
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US dollars. The Company will have to manage the money by paying to the sub-contractor and the seller of raw materials
in the same currency. Moreover, the subsidiary has the loan from the financial statements in US dollars and has the expense
which has to be paid in US dollars as well. This causes the business operation of the Company and the subsidiary has the
risk management from the exchange rate in the same time (Natural hedge) and the Company has the reserve for forward partly.

Moreover, the subsidiary also has the loan debt for 5.4 million US dollars which is due for the repayment of principal
in 5 years and the principal will be totally paid within March, 2020. Therefore, in the period when the principal has not
been totally paid yet, if the exchange rate at the end of accounting period changes, the income statements of TAD and
the financial statements of the group of companies will be affected. In case of US dollars becomes weak, the profits from
the non-occurring exchange rate will occur. In case of US dollars becomes stronger, the loss from the non-occurting exchange
rate will occur.

Previously, the Company had not been affected from the fluctuation of the exchange rate significantly or recognized
the profits or loss from the foreign currency exchange rate in the less proportion compared to the total income of the
Company. In 2013, the Company gained the profits from the exchange rate for 32.73 million baht. In 2014, the Company
suffered the loss from the exchange rate equaling to 15.71 million baht. In 2015, the Company obtained the profits from
the exchange rate for 13.45 million baht, respectively (the Company did not have the profits or loss from the exchange
rate in 2012). Although the Company has the Forward amount from the bank the fee is quite high. If there is no situation
which can clearly indicate that the exchange rate will change a lot, the Company will not use the Forward contract
making. The Company will observe and consult with the direction of initial money value with the bank periodically. For
the operating project, the Company does not Forward but reduce the risk by using Natural Hedge and exchange money
periodically.

Risk from the fact that the subsidiary infringes the condition of maintaining in the financial proportion in the loan contract

The subsidiary requests the loan from a commercial bank in Lao PDR with the Company and the Company’s directors
as the guarantors for 5.4 million US dollars to be invested in the project of Tat Slane Dam. The contract term is 5 years.
Besides, the subsidiary has to maintain the debt rate per shareholder equity not to over 2:1 and the financial competence
ratio (DSCR) not to less than 1.1:1. The assets of Tat Slane and the shares of Tat Slane held by the parent company are
used as the guarantee. However, as the subsidiary lacks of liquidity in circulating fund, Tat Slane requests the loan from
the parent company (SCI) causing the debt rate per shareholder equity (D/E) and DSCR as at 31st December, 2014,
equaling to 1.21 time and 0.39 time, respectively. Therefore, if the subsidiary is still not able to improve its financial status,
the subsidiary is likely to breach the loan contract made with the financial institute and the financial institute may prose
cute for the guarantee and auction causing the subsidiary not to be able to operate the business anymore.

Nevertheless, nowadays the subsidiary has negotiated with such financial institute in order to delay the remaining of
financial ratio to be suitable for the operational condition of the subsidiary. The financial institute has already approved
such delay on June, 2015. The financial institute will consider such financial ratio from the annual financial statements
without taking the quarterly data for consideration. On 31st December, 2015, the subsidiary had the debt rate per share
holder equity (D/E) and DSCR 1.47 time and 0.30 time, respectively. The subsidiary has negotiated with the financial institute
and has been delayed in such issue as the subsidiary does not make the default payment for the interest and principal.
There is also the surety with financial institute. Moreover, if the Company has been approved to sell the capital-increasing
ordinary shares to general people, the Company will bring part of money gained from selling the shares to pay for the

debt of Tat Slane back to the financial institute causing the risk in this part is removed.

Risk Affecting the Right or the Investment of Surety Holder

1.

Risk from the companies with the main shareholders of >50%

On 31st December, 2015, the main shareholders consisted of Phreutnarakom Group, Yanissarangkul Group,
Phianwitthayasakul Group: holding the shares in the Company for 527,427,000 shares calculated as 70.32% of the paid-up
authorized capital. The main shareholders can control nearly all resolutions of the meeting whether in the nomination of

directors or ask for the resolution in other issues requiring the majority vote of the shareholder’s meeting. Therefore, other
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shareholders may not be able to gather the votes for examining and balancing what is proposed by the main shareholders
except for the subjects which the law or the Company’s regulations specify to receive the votes for three fourth of the
shareholder’s meeting such as capital increase, capital reduction, sale or transfer of operation wholly or partly, etc.

Nevertheless, the Company has nominated 3 auditing committees who are the independent directors and 2 outsource
independent directors fotaling 5 auditing committees from the total number of 10 directors to atfend the meeting of
directors to examine and balance the operation of the Board of Directors and the Company’s executives including the
consideration to approve the transactions before proposing to the shareholder’s meeting. This can ensure the shareholder
that the management in the Company will be transparent.
Risk in legal issues

At present, Lao PDR has no provision on legal issues in solving the problems of contradiction in the provisions of law
like in Thailand. Therefore, when there is the dispute in Lao PDR on such conflict, the Court of Lao PDR is authorized to use
the discretion in accordance with the law of Lao PDR depending on each case without considering the issue of conflicts
of law in other countries. Only the sovereignty of Lao PDR is considered.

However, the Company hires the legal consultant in Lao PDR who is the expert and is very specialized in the law of
Lao PDR. As the Company redlizes to prevent any case occur in the way that the Company will lose benefits, before
making any important contract or transaction in Lao PDR, the Company has to consult with the legal consultant every

time in order to prevent the conflict or damage possibly incurring.
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Audit Committee Report 2015
SCI Electric Public Company Limited

Audit Committee of SCI Electric Public Co., Ltd. consists of 3 independent Directors as follows: Mrs. Pranee Pasiphol, Audit
Committee Chairwoman, Mrs. Chatthong Dibyakalin, Member, and Miss Chavana Wiwatpanachart, Member. All 3 Directors
are quadlified in accordance with the Requirements of Office of Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and Stock Exchange
of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee has performed their duties prescribed under the Audit Committee Charter which is in
compatibility with the Stock Exchange of Thailand including carrying out their missions as assigned by the Company Board of
Directors by implementing the policy that reiterates the compliance with the principle of good corporate governance.

In 2015, the Audit Committee held & meetings which, in each meeting, Company’s Management, Internal Auditor and
External Account Auditor participated in to express their opinions on the topics relating to each meeting agenda. In addition,
the Commiftee traveled to meet the Executives of various organizations and visit the subsidiaries. All 3 Audit Committee Members

as follows participated in all meetings:

- Mrs. Pranee Pasiphol, attended the meeting 5/5 times;
- Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin, attended the meeting 5/5 times;
- Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati, attended the meeting 5/5 fimes;

including holding a joint meeting with Internal Auditor and Account Auditor of the Company without the Management
participating in, in order to discuss and exchange opinions relating fo the important issues on the internal control, preparation
of financial statements, disclosure of information and cooperation from the Management. The action results can be concluded
as follows:

1. Verifying annual financial statements and quarter financial statements

Verifying financial statements of 2014, quarter financial statements and specific financial statements of 2015 of the Company,
and consolidated financial statements including the disclosure of important information of the Company by holding joint meeting
with the External Account Auditor and the Company’s Management before disclosing the information to the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and people in general in order to verify the important issue in prescribing the accounting policy as well as the
observations which the Accounting Auditor has given the compatible opinion that no problem issue nor material defect has
been found, thus, making the Company being confident that the financial statements have properly and completely been
prepared with reliability. The preparation is made in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and that
the important information in the Company’s financial statements is sufficiently disclosed in a timely manner.

In addition, the Audit Committee held a specific meeting with the Account Auditor in order to inquire the matter on the
independency in duty performance. The Account Auditor confirmed that there had been no problem nor hindrance in duty
performance on the aspect of the independency and that good cooperation was received from the Executives. The internal
control system is efficient and relioble:

2. Verifying the disclosure on inter-transactions of the Company and related persons/companies and compliance with the
Law on Securities and Exchange and the Law relating to Company’s businesses

Verifications on the disclosure of the inter-transactions of the Company and related persons/companies and the transactions
which may have the conflict of interest have been strictly made in order to assure that the Company has executed actions in
compliance with various Rules and Requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailond and Laws relating to the Company’s business.
Based on the verifications on the connected transactions and the confirmation thereon of the Company’s Management, no
iregular fransaction being a material substance is found. The trade-connected fransactions are transactions undertaken in the
normal course of the Company’s business transactions and are reasonable.

3. Verifying Risk Management

In making verifications on business risk management, the Company’s goal, objectives, and intemal control system are
taken into account and that the risk management which is performed by the Risk Management Working Group on the assessment
is acknowledged and reported to the Audit Committee every quarter

The Audit Committee gave advices to the Management on the significant risk management in carrying out the Company’s

business operations and the Company is found to carry out actions on various fields sufficiently and suitably.
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4. Verifying Intemnal Control System and Internal Audit

In making verifications on the internal control system to determine the sufficiency, suitability and efficiency of the internal
control as presented and recommended for clearer system improvements by the Internal Auditor, good co-operations are
received from the Internal Auditor and the Management. It is, therefore, believed that the Company has had a suitable and
efficient internal control system.

On the part of the internal audit result, the Intemnal Audit Committee has considered the qualifications and duty performance
achievements, as the Company’s Internal Auditor, from June 2013 of S K Advisory Co., Ltd., by having Ms. Sujitra Kijwimontrakool
as the Auditor Chief that the company is well knowledgeable and capable on the accounting and internal audit system which
were reported to the Audit Committee including the matter that the recommendations relating to the internal control of the
Company is properly in accordance with a good principle of infemal control and that the compliance with the recommendations
derived from the result of the internal control is regularly monitored.

5. Verifying Good Corporate Governance

Acknowledging the corporate governance and recommendations are passed onto the Company’s Management on work
administrations both on the aspects of the Company’s structure and power and duty in order to give rise to the transparency
in accordance with the way of the good corporate governance and compatibility with the Rules of Securities and Exchange
Commission and Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Reviewing notifications on the complaints of the important issue relating to the Company’s operations which, in this respect,
stakeholders are entitled to notify the Company Secretary on their complaints through the Company website. There are no
complaints in 2015.

The Audit Committee can perform their duties in accordance with the Charter without their scope of work being limited:;
can gain access info the information and request for the additional information from the Company. They have already made
the assessments on their own duty performances and that the assessment result is rated to be in good level, thus, enabling them
to carry out their works in accordance with the objectives.

6.  Considering the Auditor Selections and Appointment and Remuneration

The Audit Committee made considerations to select the Auditor of the Company and its subsidiaries and that based on
the operational result of AST Master Co., Ltd., the Auditor, over in the past year including the audit fee of the Company, the
Audit Committee was of the view that the Auditor was knowledgeable and well-versed in duty performances with good
achievement, the Audit Committee therefore rendered a resolution to propose the matter to the Company Board of Directors
to seek the approval of the shareholders meeting to appoint Mr. Pradit Rodloituk or Ms. Nongram Laoha-areedilok from AST
Master Co., Ltd., or Mrs. Khwanjai Kiatkangwanklai and Mr. Anusorn Kiatkangwanklai from SSV and Associates Co., Ltd., to be
the Company’s Auditors. In the case where the Auditors from AST Master could not perform their duties, the Auditors from SSV
and Associates were considered to be knowledgeable and capable informing good duties. In performing duties of the account
audits in 2016, both offices must comply with the Joint Memorandum of Agreement between AST Master and SSV and Associates
from the inception of the duty performances by proposing the remuneration for audit services in the amount of 2,895,000 Baht

for approval the 2016.

(Mrs. Pranee Pasiphol)
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Report of the Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for
the Financial Statement for the Year 2015

The Board of Directors is responsible for the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. The
aforementioned financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
using appropriate accounting policy consistently employed by the Company as well as applying careful judgment and best
estimation. Important information is adequately disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

The Board of Directors has provided and maintained an effective internal controls system to reasonably ensure that
accounting records are accurate, complete and adequate to protect its assets.

To accomplish this task, the Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee, which consists of Independent
Directors responsible for the quality of financial statements and internal controls system, whose comments on these issues are
readily included in the Audit Committee Report in this Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal controls system is adequate and suitable and
has rendered reasonably credibility to the reliability of the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2015.

Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul

Chairman Chief Executive Officer
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Connected transactions

The transactions between the Company, Subsidiares, Related companies and any person who may have conflicts of interest can be summarises, as follows;

Secure loan of the Company and a Subsidiary

Ms. Aunada - Director, Guarantees of Without Without Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn  The transaction are ben-
Phruttinarakorm Chairman of morfgage considering considering and Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakom  eficial and reasonable
Executive contracts
Committee and without any any other any other - - confracted a guarantee to to both the Company
Shareholder of SCI. compensation benefits. benefits. secure loans in favour of the and subsidiaries.
or other benefits.
Company to the financial in-
Mr. Sirichai - Director, Chief During 2015, Without Without stitutions without
- " - some secure Aari Aari
Phurttinarakorn peration Officer considering considering considering any other
and Shareholder loan have been any other any other
released by the Y Y B B benefits.
of SCI. financial benefits. benefits.
institutions.
Transactions
Transactions - This is a subsidiary | Purchased 62.27 46.76 The Company purchased both  The fransaction
AJIKAWA & company which goods and se-mi finished goods and are reasonable to
SCI METAL TECH SCI holds shares services finished goods as part of Cable  company’s operation.

Co., Ltd. ("SCIMT")

G/l

representing 99.99
percent as at 31
Decmber 2015.

Trade payable

8.26 3.74

fray product.
The Company also purchased
hot-dip galvalnizes service as
major production part of cable
fray product.

The fransactions were trading
of goods and services with
normal terms and conditions
when compared with non-re-
lated customers.

The prize are close fo
market price, represent-
ing an ordinary course
of business..
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Nature of business: - An executive Sale of goods 15.62 9.79 The Company sold raw material  The transaction
Manufacture director of SCIMT, - steel with market price which  are reasonable to
of transmission namely, Trade receivable - depend on the suppler’s price  company’s operation.
line tower, Ms. Aunada and volumn discount.
telecommunication  Phruttinarakomn, Dividend income - 37.80 The prize are close
tower and hot dip Mr. Sirichai The Company has earned a to market price,
galvanized service Phurttinarakom, Dividend 37.80 retumn on investment atf the representing an
Mr.Vichai receivable same rate as onther shareholder.  ordinary course of
Yanisrangkul and business.
Mr. Kriangkrai
Pheanvitayaskul, The transaction
both of them serves are reasonable fo
as SCI's director. company’s operation.
SCI HOLDING - This is a subsidiary | Interest income - 0.01 The Company has eamed  The fransaction
Co. Ltd. company which an interest income from are reasonable
("SCIH") SCI holds shares loan to intercompany to company’s

Nature of business:
Holding company

representing 99.99
percent as at 31
Decmber 2015.

An executive
director of SCIH,
namely,

Ms. Aunada
Phruttinarakomn,

during 2015 at the same
rate as bank interest.

operation.




/1

Mr. Sirichai
Phurttinarakorn,

Mr.Thannawat
Yanisrangkul and,
Mr. Kriangkrai
Pheanvitayaskul,
both of them serves
as SClI's director.

TAD SALEN POWER
Co., Ltd.
(TSL")

Nature of business:

Hydroelectric
power generation

- This is a subsidiary
company which
SCIH holds shares
representing 100
percent as at 31
Decmber 2015.

Loan to - - 51.02 55.98 The Company Loans to intercompany
has eamed an bear interest at an
interest income appropriate rate .
from loan to
intercompany
by apply bank
borrowing rate plus
margin.
Interest receivable - - 9.38 12.55
Interest income 3.57 3.40 - -
Advance - - 0.08 0.65 The Company The advance
receivable provides short-term  receivable are

cash flow for
operation.

reasonableness
fransaction to support
shot-term cash flow of
a subsidiary.
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- An executive
director of TSL,
namely,

Mr. Kriangkrai
Pheanvitayaskul
serves as SCl's
director.

Prepaid rental

SCI Electric Public Company Limited

The Company lease vehicle

The rental rate are

- vehicle - - 1.16 0.77 for fravel in Lao. close to market price,
an ordinary course of
Rental expense business.
- vehicle 0.13 0.38 - -
Other receivable - - 0.08 - The Company lease out the The rental rate are
space for Tad Salen’s office  close to market price,
Rental income 0.08 0.02 - - to operate in Lao. representing an

ordinary course of
business. However,
the transaction was
ceased since March
2015.




o/l

STAR RAIL Co. Ltd. - This is a related Sale - 15.61 - - SCIMT, a subsidiary, sold The transaction
("STAR") company. concrete sleeper. reasonable to
- A director of the | Trade receivable - - 9.30 15.03 company’s operation.
Nature of business: Company. namely,
Manufacturer of Mr. Kriangkrai The prize are close
concrete sleeper, Pheanvitayaskul to market price,
railway steel serves as director representing an ordinary
support and others in STAR and hold course of business.
railway products. shares representing | pentql income 0.01 0.02 - - SCIMT, a subsidiary, lease out  The rental rate are
33.33 percent as space for STAR's office. close to market price,
31 December 2015. Other receivable - - - 0.08 representing an ordinary
course of business.
FRP Co..Ltd** holds
shares representing However, the fransaction
1667 percent as was ceased since
at 31 December August 2015,
2015.
AG AJKAWA - Shareholder of SCI | Sale 6.60 6.21 - - SCIMT, a subsidiary, sold The transaction is
CORPORATION substation. reasonable to
Japan) company’s operation.
Nature of business: - A director of the | Trade receivable - - 2.93 - The prize are close fo
Provide technical Company, namely, market price, representing
service related fo Mr. Kuniyoshi Mito an ordinary course of
steel tower supply serves as executive business.
director in - - . - .
Engineering 2.92 2.01 - - SCIMT, a subsidiary, received  The transaction is
AG AJIKAWA , T _
consultation engineering consultation reasonable to a
CORPORATION, _ _ o ,
service service. subsidiary’s operation
Japan.

The service charge is
based on the agreed
rate as mentioned in
contract.

Annual Report 2015



031

SCI Electric Public Company Limited

AG AJKAWA - A subsidiary of Rental income - 0.03 - - SCIMT, a subsidiary, lease out  The transaction is
(THAILAND) Co. Ltd. AG AJIKAWA space for AG AJIKAWA reasonable to
CORPORATION Other receivable - - - 0.003 (THAILAND)'s office company’s
Nature of business: Japan) - rental operation.
Coordinat office of
AG AJIKAWA - A director of The rental rate are
CORPORATION the Company, close to market price,
namely, representing an
Mr. Kuniyoshi Mito ordinary course of
serves as director business.
in AG AJIKAWA

(THAILAND) Co. Ltd.

Notes ** FRP Co., Ltd — The major of shareholders as 31 December 2015 are Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul Mr.Thahawat Yanisrangkul and Ms.Wanida Phruttinarakomn. Both of them

are the shareholder of SCI and some of them are the SCI’s director.



Measures or Procedures for Approval of Connected Transactions

The Company has complied with the relevant rules regulations and requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission.
As for any transactions that might give rise to a conflict of interests and require approval of the Board of Directors and of the
Audit Committee, the Company has already complied with such rules, regulations or requirements, whereby the grant of
approval for the said connected transactions shall take info account the optimum benefits o the Company, fairness and
justifications of the transactions as well as based on market prices in the ordinary course of business. In addition, the interested
parties or those who might have a conflict of inferests in such connected transactions shall not be allowed to participate in
the consideration and approval of the connected fransactions so as to ensure the faimess and the optimum benefits to the
Company. As for any connected transactions falling under the criteria as specified in the regulations, notifications, orders,
requirements or rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the Company has complied with the applicable requirements of the

Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Policy or Trend of Future Connected Transactions

The policy on consideration and approval of connected transactions with related businesses shall comply with the proce-
dures that require consideration by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee while those who have interests or might
have a conflict of interests in connected transactions shall not be allowed to participate in the approval of such connected
transactions. The criteria used by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee as guidelines in the consideration is that
related businesses are required to propose competitive products or services in terms of price and quality. On the contrary,
should the Company be to render services to any related businesses, the Company is required to propose price and quality in
line with standards or market price without giving any favorable benefit to the related businesses, which may result in transfer
of benefits to those who might have a conflict of interests with the Company.

For secure loan by the Company’s director, the financial institutions normally required the Company’s director to guarantee
of mortgage contracts together with the Company. To enter into the loan contract, the Company’s director agreed to
guarantee the loan without any compensation or other benefits. However, the Company has been started to requeste the

financial institution for release all secure loan by the Company’s Director since IPO’s process.
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Independent Auditor’'s Report on Review of Interim Financial Information
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of SCI Electric Public Company Limited
(Formerly known as “SCIl Electric Manufacturer Company Limited”)

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SCI Electric Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the related
consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’” equity and cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and have also audited the separate

financial statements of SCI Electric Public Company Limited for the same period.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation

of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
My responsibility is o express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s infernal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements,
| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
SCI Electric Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of SCI Electric Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2015,

and their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

PRADIT RODLOYTUK
Certified Public Accountant

Registration No. 218

Ast Master Co., Ltd.
26 February 2016
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade and other receivable
Short-term loan to subsidiary
Short-term loan to other company
Unbilled completed work
Inventories 13
Other current assets

Total current assets
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits pledged as collateral
Long-term investment as collateral
Long-term trade accounts receivable
Investment in subsidiaries
Long-term investments
Long-term loan to other person
“Property, plant and equipment”
Right in service concession arrangement
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Income tax refundable
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014
8 122,965,151 269,075,039 88,902,803 226,831,374
9 1,026,507,607 6,137,713 1,026,507,607 -
10 777,056,719 740,910,251 410,428,231 290,619,317
7.2 - - 55,083,248 51,019,232
11 - - - -
12 117,236,648 114,492,056 117,236,648 114,492,056
13 212,927,705 210,061,762 43,412,183 40,873,129
15,417,709 1,301,657 15,277,305 572,628
2,272,111,639 1.341,978.478 1,757,748,025 724,407,736
14 143,714,658 136,159,437 120,190,940 112,816,846
15 6,419,259 - 6.419,259 -
10 619,019 536,379 - -
16 - - 296,763,100 255,546,580
17 348,643 348,643 50,000 50,000
11 - 11,516,135 - 11,516,135
18 188,067,840 167,605,555 70,865,011 64,611,241
19 279,839,461 252,352,442 - -
19 8,194,605 2,716,180 1,034,186 250,144
20 7,203,362 7,478,750 4,938,542 4,717,850
21 - - - -
1,175,673 6,394,462 592,413 218,262
635,582,520 585,107,983 500,853,451 449,727,058
2,907,694,059 1,927,086,461 2,258,601,476 1,174,134,794

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)

Director

Director

(Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans from financial institutions 23 100,855,776 234,745,568 22,420,325 59,060,290
Trade and other payables 22 684,590,163 643,780,535 399,128,935 304,319,589
Current portion of long-term loans from

financial institutions 23 117,510,655 130,913,393 4,480,000 2,280,000
Current portion of liabilities under

finance lease agreements 24 6,105,707 3,708,491 2,725,901 3.452,318
/::;’g;‘;z rf;‘f/‘;';’jg from customers and 12 20,991,168 118,284,245 20,991,168 118,284,245
Accrued income tax 17.369.808 62,398,090 - 28,286,988
Other current liabilities 6,140,243 5,991,646 1,014,603 1,856,166
Total current liabilities 953,563,520 1,199.821,968 450,760,932 517,539,596
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans from financial institutions 23 49,326,241 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
Liabilities under finance lease agreements 24 11,651,243 8,639,781 6,652,759 8,393,345
mployee benefit obligations 25 28,333,451 23,765,591 13,024,081 9,961,089
Provisions 19 5,205,181 4,754,266 - -

Total non-current liabilities 94,516,116 100,780,886 25,096,840 29,479,272
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,048,079,636 1,300,602,854 475,857,772 547,018,868

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital - Common shares
Authorized share capital
As at 31 December 2015
750,000,000 common shares, Baht 1 par value
As at 31 December 2014
1,650,000 common shares, Baht 100 par value
Issued and paid-up share capital
As at 31 December 2015
750,000,000 common shares, Baht 1 par value
As at 31 December 2014
1,650,000 common shares, Baht 100 par value
Share premium
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve
Unappropriated

Differences from changes in shareholding
proportion

Other components of equity

Unappropriated
Non-controlling inferests

Total Shareholders” equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014

26

750,000,000 165,000,000 750,000,000 165,000,000

750,000,000 165,000,000 750,000,000 165,000,000

26 879,037,983 - 879,037,983 -

27 27,300,000 816,000 23,500,000 816,000

180,042,315 464,419,344 130,273,437 461,299,926

5,848,967 5,848,967 - -

17.379.414 (9.604,081) 67.716) -

1.859.608,679 626,480,230 1,782,743,704 627,116,926

5.744 3,377 - -

1.859.614,423 626,483,607 1,782,743,704 627,116,926

2,907,694,059 1.927,086,461 2,258,601,476 1.174,134,794

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)

Director

(Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014

Revenues
Revenues from sales 1.525,698,220 1.462,889,263 378,310,653 342,243,703
Revenues from services 564,313,230 1,345,711,923 564,313,230 1,345,711,923
Other income 29 26,829,515 14,733,396 110,195,156 10,913,338

Total revenues 2,116,840,965 2,823,334,582 1,052,819,039 1,698,868,964
Expenses
Cost of sales 1.237.269,452 1,161,422,846 323,451,740 288,555,710
Cost of services 493,082,937 1,076,002,760 493,082,937 1,076,131,215
Selling expenses 18,404,253 16,758,391 10,079,257 8,122,252
Administrative expenses 118,508,187 134,084,810 84,514,335 67,785,325

Total expenses 30 1.867,264,829 2,378,268,807 911,128,269 1.440,594,502
Profit before financial costs and income tax 249,576,136 445,065,775 141,690,770 258,274,462
Financial costs (24,323,680) (27.651,182) (4,575,976) (8.314,848)
Profit before income tax 225,252,456 417,414,593 137,114,794 249,959,614
Income tax 31 (38,197,186) (90,904,376) (2,467,323) (50.,838,180)
Profit for the period 187,055,270 326,610,217 134,647 .471 199,121,434
Other comprehensive income (expense)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
fo profit or loss in subsequent periods:
ziﬁéz?is;;jmems of employment benefit 25 (3,278,565) (3,175.270) (1,323,293) -
Total other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods (3.278.,565) (3.175,270) (1,323.293) -
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014

Other comprehensive income (expense):
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Change in value of available-for-sale investments 9 - 1,816,952 - -
Change in value of long-term investment 15 67.716) - 67.716) -
Currency translation differences 29,542,493 345917 - -
Total other comprehensive income to be

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 29474777 2,162,869 (67.716) -
Other comprehensive income for the year 26,196,212 (1,012,401 (1,391,009 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 213,251,482 325,497,816 133,256,462 199,121,434
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 187,052,903 326,508,085 134,647 471 199,121,434
Non-controlling interests 2,367 2,132 - -
Profit for the period 187,065,270 326,510,217 134,647,471 199,121,434
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 213.249.115 325,495,684 133,256,462 199,121,434
Non-controlling interests 2,367 2,132 - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 213,251,482 325,497,816 133,256,462 199,121,434
Basic eamings per share
Profit atftributable to equity holders of the parent 32
Profit for the year 0.37 1.98 0.27 1.21
Weighted average number of common shares (shares) 501,616,438 165,000,000 501,616,438 165,000,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director

Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)

(Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI Electric Public Company Limited

SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Baht)

Balance as at 1 January 2014 165,000,000 - 816,000 141,086,529 5,848,967 2,711,119 (12,441,280) (9.730,161) 303,021,335 945 303,022,280
Di | of ilable-for-sal
Disposal of available-for-sale 9 - - - - - (2036789 - 2036789 (2036789 - (2.086,789)
investment
Additional investment in
subsidiaries
by non-controlling interests 16 - - - - - - - - - 300 300
Total comprehensive income for

- - - 323,332,815 - 1,816,952 345,917 2,162,869 325,495,684 2,132 325,497,816
the year
Balance as at 31 December 2014 165,000,000 - 816,000 464,419,344 5,848,967 2491282  (12,095.363) (9.604,081) 626,480,230 3.377 626,483,607
Balance as at 1 January 2015 165,000,000 - 816,000 464,419,344 5,848,967 2,491,282  (12,095.363) (9.604,081) 626,480,230 3.377 626,483,607
Disposal of available-for-sale

9 - - - - - (2,491,282) - (2,491,282) (2,491,282) - (2,491.282)

investment
Increase/Issue in share capital 26 585,000,000 879.037.983 - - - - - - 1,464,037,983 - 1,464,037.983
Appropriated for legal reserve 27 - - 26484000  (26,484,000) - - - - - -
Dividend pClid 28 - - - (441,667,367) - - - (441,667 ,367) - (441,667 ,367)
Total comprehensive income for

- - - 183,774,338 - (67.716) 29,542,493 29,474,777 213,249.115 2,367 213,251,482
the year
Balance as at 31 December 2015 - 750,000,000 879,037,983 27,300,000 180,042,315 5,848,967 (67.716) 17,447,130 17,379.414  1,859,608,679 5,744  1,859,614,423

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn) (Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Baht)

Balance as at 1 January 2014 165,000,000 - 816,000 262,178,492 - 427,994,492
Total comprehensive income for

- - - 199,121,434 - 199,121,434
the year
Balance as at 31 December 2014 165,000,000 - 816,000 461,299,926 - 627,115,926
Balance as at 1 January 2015 165,000,000 - 816,000 461,299,926 - 627,115,926
Increase in share capital 26 585,000,000 879,037,983 - - - 1.464,037,983
Appropriated for legal reserve 27 - - 22,684,000 (22,684,000) - -
Dividend paid 28 - - - (441,666,667) - (441,666,667)
Total comprehensive income for

- - - 133.324,178 (67.716) 133,256,462
the year
Balance as at 31 December 2015 - 750,000,000 879,037,983 23,500,000 130,273,437 (67,716) 1,782,743,704
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director
(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn) (Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Baht)

Consolidated financial . .
Separate financial statements

statements
Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax 225,252,456 417,414,593 137,114,794 249,959,614
Adjustment to reconcile profit to net cash provided by

(used in) operating activities
Changes in fair value of trade securities 9 (3.006,107) - (3,006,107) -
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investment 9 (2,501,577) (2,237.211) - -
Doubtful accounts 10 2,328,570 30,171,581 2,258,806 8,705,241
(Reversal) impairment on investment in subsidiary 16 - - (51,285,354) -
Loss from dlisposal of investment in subsidiary 16 - - 12,921,587 -
Depreciation 18 20,055,256 17,656,407 4,522,567 4,273,333
Amortization 19 12,338,479 9.978.558 266,343 134,360
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment 903,595 (1,024,110) 1711 (4,143,233)
Amortization of bank fee 23 960,943 677,672 - -
Employee benefit 25 4,715,686 2,386,052 1,822,696 965,026
Interest expenses 22,266,072 25,599,661 2,896,183 5,195,976
Profit from operating activities before change in
operating assefs and liabilities 283,313,373 500,623,203 107,513,226 265,090,317

Decrease (increase) in operating assets

Trade and other receivable (38,475,038) (314,321,191) (122,926,536) (1,564,183)
Unbilled completed work (2,744,592) 514,687,434 (2,744,592) 514,687,434
Inventories (2,865,943) (73,865,180) (2,539,054) (11,629,920)
Other current assets (1,403.,806) (691.478) (1,992,431) (78.,035)
Long-term frade accounts receivable (82,640) 69,879 - -
Other non-current assets 5.218,789 (3.336,507) 484,665 (142,541)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities

Trade and other payable 41,032,936 (90,404,943) 94,809,346 (222,090,241)
Advance received from customers and uneamed revenue (97,293,077) (332,848,272) (97.293,077) (332,848,272)
Ofther current liabilities 148,597 (206,794) (841,440) (858,328)
Provisions 450,915 23,518 - -
Employee benefit paid 25 (4,246,032) (2.893.091) (413.,820) -
Cash received from operating activities 183,053,482 196,836,578 (25,943,713) 210,566,231
Interest paid (22,443,760) (26,237,782) (2,850,687) (5.876,002)
Income tax paid (94,825,756) (70,237 ,522) (43.339.496) (64,576,841)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 65,783,966 100,361,274 (72,133,896) 140,113,388

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Baht)
Consolidated financial
statements Separate financial statements
Notes 2015 2014 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) decrease in deposits pledged as collateral (7.555,221) (5.594,724) (7.374,094) 11,892,945
Cash paid for longt-term investments as collateral (6.549.,524) - (6,549 ,524) -
Cash paid for loans to a subsidiary 7.2 - - (6.364,016) (8.125,600)
Cash paid for frade securities 9 (1.659,501,500) - (1,659,501,500) -
Cash paid for investment in subsidiaries 16 - - (95,800,000) (6.349,700)
Cash paid for acquisition of plant and equipment

(Cash flows information) (29.450,410) (58.471,962) (9.870,078) (26,784,015)
Cash paid for intangible assets 19 (6.645,563) (1,431,371 (913.,090) (130.500)
Proceed from disposal of trade securities 9 636,000,000 - 636,000,000 -
Proceed from disposal of available-for-sale investment 9 6,148,008 5,224,860 - -
Proceeds from loan to a subsidiary 7.2 - - 400,000 8,125,600
Proceeds from loan to other person 11 11,516,135 1,000,000 11,516,135 1,000,000
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 19.627 1,627,785 19,627 4,934,580
Cash received from disposal of investment in subsidiary 16 - - 92,947 247 -
Net cash used in investing activities (1,056,018,448) (57.645412) _ (1.044.489,293) (15.436,690)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Decrease) increase in bank overdraft 23 (1,461,755) (31,188,120) 2,829,574 (30,683,588)
Cash paid for short-term loans from financial institutions 23 (1,202,331,687) (503,868,985) (140,000,000) (144,000,000)
Cash paid for long-term loans from financial institutions 23 (96.,406,448) (47 .847.,288) (3.404,838) (5.810,000)
Cash paid for loans from related parties 7.2 - (60.313,400) - (33,239,200)
Cash paid for liabilities under finance lease agreements (6.428,899) (4.340,395) (3.631,895) (3.552,185)
Cash received from loans from related parties 7.2 - 7,500,000 - -
Cash received from short-term loans from financial institutions 23 1,069.,903,650 677,234,714 100,530,461 170,000,000
Cash received from long-term loans from financial institution 23 58,026,241 13,784,838 - 13,784,838
Cash received from additional investment

in subsidiaries by non-controlling interests - 300 - -
Cash received from increase of share capital 26 1,503,750,000 - 1,503,750,000 -
Cash paid for expense related to share offering 26 (39,712,017) - (39,712,017) -
Dividend paid 28 (441,667.,367) - (441,666,667) -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 843,671,718 50,961,664 978,694,618 (33.500,135)

Currency translation differences 452,876 705,465 - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (146,109.,888) 94,382,991 (137.928,571) 91,176,563
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 269,075,039 174,692,048 226,831,374 135,654,811
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 122,965,151 269,075,039 88,902,803 226,831,374

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

(In Baht)

SCI Electric Public Company Limited

SUPPLEMENT DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Cash paid for acquisition of plant and equipment

Acquisition of plant and equipment during the period 18 (41,287.987) (72,513,762) (10,934,970) (40,258,413)
Adjust Increse in liabilities under finance lease agreements 11,837,577 14,041,800 1,064,892 13,474,398
Cash paid for acquisition of plant and equipment (29.450,410) (58,471,962) (9.870,078) (26,784,015)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn) (Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCIl ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1. General Information
SCl Electric Public Company Limited (“the Company”) established in Thailand. The address of its registered office is as follows:
Head office is located af 107/1 Moo 1, Bangna-Trad Road, Bangprieng, Bangbo, Samutprakarn.The branch 1 is located at
1, Soi Bangna-Trad 25, Bang Na, Bang Na, Bangkok.
The Company registered to convert its company from a limited company fo be a public company limited and changed its
company name from “SCI Electric Manufacturer Company Limited” to “SCI Electric Public Company Limited” with the Ministry
of Commerce on 1 May 2015.
The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand on 13 October 2015 and the Company’s stocks were
fraded on the SET ("Stock Exchange of Thailand”).
For purpose of report, the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the Group.
The principal business operations of the Group are as follows:
1. Manufacture and sell of low and medium voltage electrical switch board, cable tray, support system and related equipment;
2. Manufacturer and sell galvanized steel structure which are transmission line tower, telecommunication tower, substation
steel structure, Galvanizing steel structure and hot dip galvanized service;
3. Project management, engineering, procurement and construction in high-voltage fransmission line system, substation and
power distribution system and;
4. Selling of electricity produced from the hydroelectric power plant.
The Group’s significant agreements and arrangements are summarised below:

Concession Agreement

On 3 February 2009, Tad Slen Power Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Group., entered into the Concession Agreement
("CA") with Government of Lao People’s Democratic Republic ("GOL") represented by Ministry of Planning and Investment
("MPI"). The CA provides for a term of 30 years which started from the date of effectiveness the CA, not less than five (5) years
prior to expiration of the original term hereof, the parties shall negotiate in good faith conceming and extension of this agree-
ment. The renewal period shall not be more than 5 years for the Power Plant projects.

Under the CA, the subsidiary has certain commitments to acquire, install, operate and maintain equipment for such hy-
droelectric power plant. The subsidiary has to transfer to GOL all equipment pertaining to such hydroelectric power plant at
the end of concession period. The subsidiary has started the Commercial Operation on 16 January 2013 according to Certif-
icate for Commercial Operation Date approved by Ministry of Energy and Mines and Electricite Du Laos. The subsidiary shall
pay the royalties to the government of the sum equal 1% (one percent) of the Gross Operating Revenue of the subsidiary over
the Operating period but no obligation to pay the corporate income tax during the concession period.

Power Purchase Agreement

On 22 October 2008, the subsidiary entered into the Power Purchase Agreement ("PPA”) with EDL. The PPA provides for a

term of 30 years which is based on the term mentioned in CA.
The main source of the subsidiary’s revenue is the sale of electricity to EDL pursuant fo the PPA of the electricity produced
by the Existing Generation Assets. The electricity sales are based on the tariffs as agreed with EDL.

Service Agreement for PDSR

On 12 December 2012, the Company entered into the Service Agreement for PDSR (Power Distribution System) for

procure and install equipment for power distribution system in Laos. The period of the agreement is 3 years.

2. Basis For Financial Statements Preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS); guidelines promulgated by
the Federation of Accounting Professions ("FAP”): and applicable rules and regulations of the Thai Securities and Exchange Commission.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the accounting
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policies.The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai generally accepted accounting principles requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 5. For the convenience of the user,
an English translation of the financial statements has been prepared from the financial statements that are issued in the Thai
language The consolidated financial statements relate to SCI Electric Public Company Limited (*SCI") and its subsidiaries (to-
gether referred to as the “the Group”).

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are as follows:

Percentage of Holding

Country of
incorporation 2015 2014 Nature of Business

Holding by SCI

Ajikawa& SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd. Thailand 99.99 99.99 Manufacture of transmission

("SCIMT") line tower, telecommunication
tower and hot dip
galvanized service

SCI Holding Company Limited Thailand 99.99 99.99 Holding company

("SCIH")

Holding by SCIH

Tad Slen Power Company Limited Laos 100 100 Hydroelectric power

("TSL") (2014 : holding by SCI) generation

The significant transactions between the Company and the subsidiaries have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

3. Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated and Company financial statements
are set out below.
3.1 Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year
The Company has adopted the revised (revised 2014) and new financial reporting standards issued by the Federation
of Accounting Professions which become effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2015. These
financial reporting standards were aimed atf alignment with the corresponding Intemnational Financial Reporting
Standards, with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of
interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards. The adoption of these financial reporting standards
does not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements. However, some of these standards

involve changes to key principles, which are summarised below:

TAS 1 (revised 2014) Presentation of Financial Statements
The main change is that a requirement for entities to group items presented in ‘other comprehensive income’ (OCI)
on the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit or loss subsequently (reclassification adjustments).

The amendments do not address which items are presented in OCI.
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3.2

TAS 19 (revised 2014) Employee Benefits
This revised standard requires that the entity recognise actuarial gains and losses immediately in other comprehensive
income while the former standard allowed the entity to recognise such gains and losses immediately in either
profit or loss or other comprehensive income, or to recognise them gradually in profit or loss.

This revised standard does not have any impact on the financial statements as the Group already

recognise actuarial gains and losses immediately in other comprehensive income.

TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

TFRS 10 prescribes requirements for the preparation of consolidated financial statements and replaces the content
of TAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements dealing with consolidated financial statements. This
standard changes the principles used in considering whether control exists. Under this standard, an investor is deemed
to have control over an investee if it has rights, or is exposed, to variable retums from its involvement with the investee,
and it has the ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its retums, even if it holds less than half of the
shares or voting rights. This important change requires the management to exercise a lot of judgement when reviewing
whether the Group has control over investees and determining which entities have to be included in preparation
of the consolidated financial statements.

This standard does not have any impact on the Group's financial statements.

TFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

TFRS 11 supersedes TAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures. This standard requires an entity investing in any other entity to
determine whether the entity and other investors have joint control in the investment. When joint control exists, there
is deemed to be a joint arrangement and the entity then needs to apply judgement to assess whether the joint
arrangement is a joint operation or a joint venture and to account for the interest in the investment in a manner
appropriate to the type of joint arrangement. If it is a joint operation, the entity is to recognise its shares of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses of the joint operation, in proportion to its interest in its separate financial statements.
If it is a joint venture, the entity is to account for its investment in the joint venture using the equity method in the
financial statements in which the equity method is applied or the consolidated financial statements (if any), and
at cost in the separate financial statements.

This standard does not have any impact on the Group’s financial statements.

TFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
This standard stipulates disclosures relating to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements and associates,

including structured entities. This standard therefore has no financial impact on the financial statements of the Group.

TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

This standard provides guidance on how to measure fair value and stipulates disclosures related to fair value
measurement. Entities are to apply the guidance under this standard if they are required by other financial reporting
standards to measure their assets or liabilities at fair value. The effects of the adoption of this standard are to be
recognised prospectively.

This standard does not have any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

During the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of the revised (revised 2015) and
new financial reporting standards and accounting treatment guidance which is effective for fiscal years beginning
on or after 1 January 2016. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding
International Financial Reporting Standards. The management of the Company believes that the revised and new

financial reporting standards and accounting treatment guidance will not have any significant impact on the
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TFRS

Topic

TAS 1 (revised 2015)
TAS 2 (revised 2015)
TAS 7 (revised 2015)

TAS 8 (revised 2015)

TAS 10 (revised 2015)
TAS 11 (revised 2015)
TAS 12 (revised 2015)
TAS 16 (revised 2015)
TAS 17 (revised 2015)
TAS 18 (revised 2015)
TAS 19 (revised 2015)

TAS 20 (revised 2015)

TAS 21 (revised 2015)
TAS 23 (revised 2015)
TAS 24 (revised 2015)
TAS 26 (revised 2015)
TAS 27 (revised 2015)
TAS 28 (revised 2015)
TAS 29 (revised 2015)
TAS 33 (revised 2015)
TAS 34 (revised 2015)
TAS 36 (revised 2015)
TAS 37 (revised 2015)
TAS 38 (revised 2015)
TAS 40 (revised 2015)
TAS 41

TFRS 2 (revised 2015)

TFRS 3 (revised 2015)
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Presentation of Financial Statements
Inventories
Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors

Events After the Reporting Period
Construction confracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment
Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for government grants and

disclosure of government assistance

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Financial reporting in hyperinflationary economies
Eamings Per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Agriculture

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations
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TFRS

Topic

TFRS 4 (revised 2015)
TFRS 5 (revised 2015)
TFRS 6 (revised 2015)
TFRS 8 (revised 2015)
TFRS 10 (revised 2015)
TFRS 4 (revised 2015)
TFRS 5 (revised 2015)
TFRS 6 (revised 2015)
TFRS 8 (revised 2015)
TFRS 10 (revised 2015)
TFRS 11 (revised 2015)
TFRS 12 (revised 2015)
TFRS 13 (revised 2015)
TSIC 10 (revised 2015)
TSIC 15 (revised 2015)

TSIC 25 (revised 2015)

TSIC 27 (revised 2015)
TSIC 29 (revised 2015)
TSIC 31 (revised 2015)

TSIC 32 (revised 2015)
TFRIC 1 (revised 2015)

TFRIC 4 (revised 2015)

TFRIC 5 (revised 2015)

TFRIC 10 (revised 2015)
TFRIC 12 (revised 2015)

TFRIC 13 (revised 2015)

TFRIC 14 (revised 2015)

TAS 19 (revised 2015)

Insurance contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Insurance contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Govermnment Assistance — No Specific Relation to Operating Activities

Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Enterprise or

its Shareholders

Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease
Disclosure - Service Concession Arrangements

Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services
Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities

Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and En-

vironmental Rehabilitation Funds

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

Employee Benefits — The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,

Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction
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TFRS

Topic

TFRIC 15
TFRIC 17
TFRIC 18
TFRIC 20

TFRIC 21

3.3

3.4

198

(revised 2015) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
(revised 2015) Distributions of Non — cash Assets fo Owners
(revised 2015) Transfers of Assets from Customers

(revised 2015) Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

Levies

Investment in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one-half of the voting rights.
The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which con
trol is fransferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair value of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the
equity inferests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulfing from a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of
the acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred; the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the Group’s share
of the identifiable net assets acquired are recorded as goodwill. If this is less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in profit or loss.

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains or loss on fransactions between Group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes
inconsideration arising from contingent consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment.

A list of the subsidiaries is set out in Note 7.

Foreign currency translation

The Company translates the foreign currency transactions to Thai Baht using the exchange rates prevailing at the
date of the fransaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to Thai Baht
at the exchange rate prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Gains and losses resulting from the
seftlement of foreign currency transactions and from the franslations of monetary assets and liabilities denominated

in foreign currencies are recognized in profit or loss.
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3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Translation of foreign currency financial statements

The financial statements of subsidiaries in other country have been prepared in the currency of the US Dollar. The

results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary

economy) that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

e Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that statement of financial position:;

¢ Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are translated ot average exchange
rates: and

e Allresulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. In the consolidated and Company statement of financial

position, bank overdrafts are shown in current liabilities.

Trade accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable are carried at the original invoice amount and subsequently measured at the remaining
amount less any allowance for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year-end.
The amount of the allowance is the difference between the carrying amount of the receivable and the amount
expected to be collectible. Bad debts are written-off during the year in which they are identified and recognised in

profit or loss within administrative expenses.

Investments

Investments other than investments in subsidiaries are classified into trading investments and available-for-sale
investments. The classification is dependent on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management
determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such
designation on a regular basis.

Investments that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short-term fluctuations
in price are classified as trading investments and included in current assets.

Investments infended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to liquidity
needs or changes in interest rates, are classified as available-for-sale; and are included in non-current assets unless
management has expressed the intention of holding the investment for less than 12 months from the statement of
financial position date or unless they will need to be sold to raise operating capital, in which case they are included
in current assets.

Trading investments and available for sale investments are subsequently measured at fair value. The fair value
of investments is based on quoted bid price at the close of business on the statement of financial position date by
reference to the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Thai Bond Dealing Centre. The unrealised gains and losses of
trading investments are recognised in income statement. The unrealised gains and losses of available for sale
investments are recognised in other comprehensive income.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is

charged or credited to the profit or loss.
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3.9

3.10

3.11

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the weighted average
method. The cost of purchase comprises both the purchase price and costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of the inventory, such as import duties and tfransportation charges, less all attributable discounts, allowances or rebates.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs
and related production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Allowance is made, where necessary, for obsolete, slow-moving and defective inventories.

Construction contracts

A construction confract is a contfract specifically negotiated for the construction of an asset or a combination of
assets that are closely interrelated or interdependent in terms of their design, technology and functions or their
ultimate purpose or use.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, confract revenue is recognised
to the extent of contract costs incurred where it is probable those costs will be recoverable. Contract costs are
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract
will be profitable, contract revenue is recognised over the period of the contract. When it is probable that total
confract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Costs incurred in the year in connection with future activity on a contract are excluded from contract costs
in determining the stage of completion. They are presented as inventories, prepayments or other assets,
depending on their nature.

The Group presents as an asset the gross amount due from customers for contract work for all confracts in
progress and for which costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses) exceed progress billings.
Progress billings not yet paid by customers and retention are included within “Unbilled completed work” and for
the money the Company collected in excess of revenue recognized in the reporting period is shown “Unearned
revenue” in statement of financial position.

The Group presents as a liability the gross amount due to customers for contract work for all contracts in
progress for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses).

Costs incurred in construction include direct materials, direct labor and construction overheads. General

and administrative expenses are charged to the profit or loss when incurred.

Property, plant and equipment
Land, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. All assets except land are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method to write off the cost of each asset, to its residual value

over the estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings and buildings improvement 20 years
Machineries and equipment 5 - 10 years
Office equipment 2 - 8 years
Vehicles 5 years
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3.12

3.13

3.14

When assets are sold or retired, the Group will write-off both the assets and related accumulated
depreciation from the accounts and will recognize any gain or loss from retirement of the asset in profit or loss.

The assets” residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than ifs estimated recoverable amount, it is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. Estimated recoverable amount is the higher of the anticipated discounted
cash flows from the continuing use of the asset and the amount obtainable from the sale of the asset less any
costs of disposal.

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow
to the Company. Major renovations are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset.

Gains and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds
with the carrying amount and are included in operating profit.

Work-in-progress is stated at cost. These assets are not depreciated until such time as the relevant assets

are completed and ready for their intended operational use.

Right in service concession arrangement
Right in service concession arrangement is measured initially at its cost. Costs comprise construction costs of dam
and other related equipment and related fransaction costs and borrowing costs.  Borrowing costs are incurred for
the purpose of acquiring, constructing or producing a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of its cost. Borrowing
costs are capitalised while acquisition or construction is actively underway and cease once the asset is substantially
complete. The right in service concession arrangement is amortized on a straight-line basis over the period of the
concession of 30 years.

Expenditure on the Environmental and Social expenses and other assets under the conditions required in
the Concession Agreements are capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the

Concession of 30 years.

Intangible assets
Computer software is stated at historical cost less accumulated amortization. Software costs are amortized as an

expense by the straight - line method over a period of 5 years.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs fo sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest level for which there is separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other than

goodwill that suffered impairment is reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

20T

Annual Report 2015



SCI Electric Public Company Limited

SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

(FORME

RLY KNOW AS “SCl ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

3.15

3.16

3.17

202

Accounting for leases - where company is the lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Leases of property, plant or equipment where the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in other long-term payables. The inferest element of the finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the
lease period so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period. The property, plant or equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter period

of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Borrowing

Borrowings are recognised initially at the fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective yield method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until
the draw-down occurs. To the extent that there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period
of the facility o which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement

of the liability for af least 12 months after the end of reporting date.

Current income and deferred tax
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based
on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.
The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while they recognise
deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such deductible temporary differences
and tax losses carried forward can be utilised.
At each reporting date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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3.18

3.19

3.20

The Company records deferred tax directly to shareholders” equity if the tax relates to items that are

recorded directly to shareholders’ equity.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed
by employees and by the Company. The fund’'s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the Company
contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees upon retirement
under labor law. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified independent
actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses
arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The defined benefits liability comprises the present value of the defined benefit obligation less unrecognised

past service cost and unrecognised actuarial gains or losses.

Provision
Provisions for environmental restoration and legal claims are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.
Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.
Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due fo passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Share Capital
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any Group company purchases the Company’s equity share capital (freasury shares), the consideration
paid, including any directly aftributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from equity
attributable to the company’ s equity holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are
subsequently reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental transact costs

and the related income tax effects, is included in equity attributable to the company’s equity holders.
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3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and service in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, retums, rebates and discounts,
and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the buyer. Revenue from rendering services is based on the
stage of completion determined by reference to services performed to date as a percentage of total services
to be performed.

Revenue from sales of electricity is based on the electricity that sell to the EDL at the agreed tariff rate as
stipulated in the PPA.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in

the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing per

formance of the operating segments, has been identified by the executive committee that makes strategic decisions.

Related parties
Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlled
by, or are under common control with, the Company, including holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow sub
sidiaries are related parties of the Company.  Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in
the voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key management
personnel, including directors and officers of the Company and close members of the family of these individuals and
companies associated with these individuals also constitute related parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the

relationship, and not merely the legal form.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement date. The Company and its subsidiaries apply
a quoted market price in an active market fo measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured
at fair value by relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or
liability or when a quoted market price is not available, the Company and its subsidiaries measure fair value using
valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs

related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised with in the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on categorise of input to be used in fair
value measurement as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities;

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or indirectly;

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries determine whether transfers
have occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the

reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

4 Financial Risk Management

4.1

4.2

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department under policies approved by the Board
of Directors. The Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the
Group’s operating units. The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written
policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative
and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment excess liquidity.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial fransactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets. The Group policy is to maintain approximately the rate of
MLR of its borrowings in fixed rate instruments.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of
products and services are made to customers with an appropriate credit history.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities, and the ability fo close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of
the underlying business, the Group Treasury aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit

lines available.

Fair value estimation
The face values less any estimated credit adjustments for financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than
one year are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is

estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate available to the Group/
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5 Significant Accounting Judgements And Estimates
Estimates and judgements are confinually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, in

cluding expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are outlined below.

Revenue recognition

The Group uses the percentage of completion method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts to deliver service.
Use of the percentage-of-completion method requires the Group to estimate the services performed to date as a pro
portion of the total services to be performed.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgement and estimates based
upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.

Allowance for net redlizable value

The Group considers the allowance for net realizable value based on the estimate of selling price in the ordinary
course of business and normal condition of inventory. The net realizable value is the estimate of the selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the costs of completion and selling expenses.

Property plant and equipment and intangible assets

In determining depreciation of property plant and equipment and intangible assets, the management is required to
make estimates of the useful lives and residual values of the property plant and equipment and infangible assets and to
review estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for impairment on a periodical
basis and records impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.
This requires judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
Leases
In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required
to use judgement regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred,
taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arangement.

Employee benefit obligation

Employee benefit obligation is determined based on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on
various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.

The present value of the employee benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined on
an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for
the employee benefit obligations include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will have an impact
on the carrying amount of employee benfit obligations.

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the inferest rate
that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to
settle the employee benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group considers the
market yield of government bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related employee benefit obligations.

Other key assumptions for employee benefit obligations are based in part on current market

conditions. Additional information is disclosed in Note 25.
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6 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,

retumn capital fo shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

7 Transactions With Related Person And Companies
7.1 Relationship and pricing policy

he relationship and pricing policies among the Company, subsidiaries and related parties are as follows:

Relationship

Subsidiaries

Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the company and directorship
SCI Holding Company Limited Shareholding by the company and directorship
Tad Slen Power Company Limited Shareholding by the subsidiary

Related Companies

AG Ajikawa Corporation

Star Rail Company Limited

Related Persons
Aunada Phruttinarakorn
Sirichai Phruttinarakorn

Kriengkrai Pienwitthayasakul

Loan to

Loan from

Sales/service income

Cost of goods sold/service
Engineering service expenses

Guarantee

Shareholder of parent company

Directorship

Shareholder and Director
Shareholder and Director

Shareholder and Director

Pricing policies

Interest charged at rate of 2% - 10% per annum
Interest charged at rate of 7% per annum
Compare to market price
Compare to market price
At Contract price which had been agreed upon

No fee charged
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7.2 Balances of transactions with related parties

Balances of transactions among the Group with related parties are as follows:
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Trade accounts receivable (Note 10)

Related company 15,033,971 3,607,275 - -

Other receivables (Note 10)

Subsidiary - - 13,197,322 9,461,038
Related company 3,210 - - -
Total 3.210 - 13,197,322 9,461,038

Prepaid expenses (Note 10)

Subsidiary - - 770,727 1,156,090

Dividend receivable (Note 10)

Subsidiary - - 37,799,300 -

Trade accounts payable (Note 22)

Subsidiaries - - 3,741,745 8.258,138

Short-term loan to

Subsidiary - - 55,083,248 51,019,232

The movement of short - term loan to related companies is as follows:

Balance, beginning of year 51,019,232 51,019,232
Add Increase during the year 5,364,016 8,125,600
Less Decrease during the year (400,000 (8.125,600)
Balance, end of year 55,983,248 51,019,232

The short-term loans to related companies ware call loans and beared interest at the rate of 2% - 7% per annum.
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The movement of short - term loan from related persons and companies are as follows:

Balance, beginning of year - 52,813,400 -
Add Increase during the year - 7,500,000 -
Less Decrease during the year - (60,313,400) -

33,239,200

(33.239,200)

Balance, end of year - - -

The short-term loans from related persons ware call loans and beared interest at the rate of 5% per annum.

7.3 Revenues and expenses fransactions with related parties

Revenues and expenses transactions with related parties are as follows:

Sale income

Subsidiary - - 9,793,067 15,483,076
Related compan 22,084,869 6,723,368 - -
Total 22,084,869 6,723,368 9,793,067 15,483,076
Dividend income
Subsidiary - - 37,799,300 -
Other income
Subsidiaries
- Disposal of fixed assets - - - 3,669,727
- Interest income - - 3,413,486 3,632,420
Total - - 3.413.486 7.302,147
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Purchase of products

Subsidiary - - 46,763,389 62,271,324
Engineering service expenses

Related company 2,064,850 2,916,278 - -
Rental income

Rental income - 12,840 - -
Interest expense

Subsidiaries - - - 1,066,694
Related persons - 2475212 - 404,807
Total - 2,475,212 - 1,471,501
Directors and management’s benefits 27,111,513 14,656,800 23,090,474 10,797,000

8. Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash 656,462 787477 354,707 707,988
Current Accounts 19,910,827 28,830,845 2,997,243 7,065,321
Saving Accounts 102,387,487 239,446,444 85,540,478 219,047,792
Fixed Accounts 10,375 10,273 10,375 10,273
Total 122,965,151 269,075,039 88,902,803 226,831,374
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Trading securities 1,023,501,500 - 1,023,501,500 -
Available-for-sale - 4,320,761 - -
Changes in fair value 3,006,107 1,816,952 3,006,107 -
Total 1,026,507 607 6,137,713 1,026,507 ,607 -

The movements in short-term investment for the year ended 31 Decmber 2015 are as follows

Opening net book amount - 6.137.713 6,137,713 - - -
Additional 1,659.501,500 - 1659501500 1,659,501,500 - 1,659.501,500
Disposall (636,0000000  (6,137,713)  (642,137.713)  (636,000,000) - (636,000,000)
Gain on disposal 319,309 - 319,309 319,309 - 319,309
Changes in fair value 2,686,798 - 2,686,798 2,686,798 - 2,686,798
net book amount 1,026,507 607 - 1026507607 1026507607 - 1026507607

The movements in available-for-sale investment for the year ended 31 Decmber 2014 are as follows

Opening net book amount 9,345,199
Disposal during the year (6,024,438)
Changes in fair value 1,816,952
Ending net book amount 6,137,713

During 2015, the subsidiary received the consideration from disposal of available-for-sale investment amounting to Baht 6,148,008 (2014:
Baht 5,224,860) and recognized a gain from disposal of such investment of Baht 2,501,577 (2014: Baht 2,237,211) in the profit or loss.
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Cost as at 31 December 2015 1,023,820.,809
Unredlised gain 2,686,798
Fair value as at 31 December 2015 1,026,507 607

10. Trade And Other Receivables

Trade receivables - other companies 757,040,788 698,451,066 353,420,404 250,335,862
Trade receivables - related companies (Note 7.2) 15,033,971 3,607,275 - -
Total Trade receivables 772,074,759 702,058,341 353,420,404 250,335,862
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (10,951,898) (8,623,328) (10,810,080) (8,551,274)
Net trade receivables 761,122,861 693.435,013 342,610,324 241,784,588
Retention receivables 97,357 2,185,299 91,080 529,462
Advances for inventories 249,863 861,013 1,045,026 861,013
Advances for supplies (Note 12) 6,015,355 13,407,366 6,015,355 13,407,366
Prepaid expenses 5,108,975 22,654,255 4,686,012 21,568,049
Prepaid expenses - related companies (Note 7.2) - - 770,727 1,156,090
Other receivables - related companies (Note 7.2) 3,210 - 13,197.322 9.461,038
Dividend receivable (Note 7.2) - - 37,799.300 -
Other receivables - other companies 4,459,098 8,367,305 42213115 1,851,711
Total 777,056,719 740,910,251 410,428,231 290,619,317
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Aging of frade accounts receivable are as follows:

Within credit terms 264,158,367 191,749,473 109,653,635 41,654,009
Less than 3 months 310,170,544 436,668,800 97,393,660 196,184,174
3 - 6 months 184,587,657 30,188,661 133,821,061 677,720
6 - 12 months 1,811,832 36,422,624 1,742,068 5,622,962
Over 12 months 11,346,459 7,028,783 10,810,080 6,196,997
Total frade accounts receivable 772,074,759 702,058,341 353,420,404 250,335,862
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (10,951,898) (8,623,328) (10,810,080) (8,551,274)
Trade accounts receivable - net 761,122,861 693,435,013 342,610,324 241,784,588

As at 31 December 2015, the subsidiary has the factoring accounts receivable with financial institutions amounting to Baht
2.68 million (2014 Baht 71.2 million).

Long-term trade accounts receivable

Long-term trade accounts receivable 891,379 632,438
Less Current portion (272,360) (96,059)
Net 619,019 536,379

Long-term trade accounts receivable represented the receivables negotiated to settle their debts by installments as stipu-

lated in the agreements.The management believes that the receivables will be collectible the whole amount of agreements.

11. LOANS TO

Short-term loan to other company

The movement of short - term loan to other company is as follows:
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Balance, beginning of year - 8,000,000
Add Increase during the year - (1,000,000)
Less Decrease during the year - (7,000.000)

Balance, end of year - -

As at 31 December 2015, the Company has completed the litigation the short-term loan to other company. The court has an ordered
the receivable to repay the Company by installment of Baht 50,000 per month since March 2015 onwards. However, the Company
recorded a full allowance for bad debt of such loan.

Long-term loan to other person

The movement of long - term loan to other person is as follows:

Balance, beginning of year 11,616,135 11,516,135
Less Decrease during the year (11.,516,135) -
Balance, end of year - 11,616,135

The Company received the long-term loan to other person included accrued interest income amounting to Baht 258,560 on 30 April 2015.

12. Unbilled Completed Work / Advance Received From Customers And Unearned Income

Construction revenues recognized to date 3.025,002,355  2,460,689,124
Less Installments due to date (2.907,765,707)  (2,346,197.068)
117,236,648 114,492,056
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This disclosure consists of

Current assets

Unbilled completed work 117,236,648 114,492,056

Advances for supplies (Note 10) 6,015,355 13,407 366

Current liabilities

Advance received from customers 20,991,168 118,284,245

The Company entered into the service contract with its customer in US Dollar at the contract amount of US Dollar 93.78
million, which not yet recognized revenue or not yet rendered the services amounting to US Dollar 0.32 million (2014: US
Dollar 16.86 million).

13. Inventories

Raw materials 114,561,727 100,077,483 24,341,001 21,792,590
Work in process 67,195,008 69,259,212 5,038,188 6,689,707
Finished goods 31,170,970 40,725,067 14,032,994 12,390,832
Total 212,927,705 210,061,762 43,412,183 40,873,129

The cost of inventories recognised in the Group and the Company as ‘cost of sales” amounted to Baht 1,237.27 million and

Baht 323.45 million, respectively (2014:Baht 1,151.42 million and Baht 288.56 million, respectively)

14. DEPOSITS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL

As at 31 December 2015, the Group and the Company have fixed deposits and saving accounts totaling Baht 143.71
million and Baht 120.19 million, respectively (2014: Baht 136.16 million and Baht 112.82 million, respectively) were pledged as

collateral for letters of guarantee (Note 34) and short-term loans from financial institutions (Note 23).
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15. Long-Term Investment As Collateral

In Baht

Consolidated financial

statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount -
Acquisition 6,549,524
Interest received (45,620)
Changes in fair value of frade securities (84,645)
Ending net book amount 6.419.259

As at 31 December 2015, the Group and the Company have the government bond amounting to Baht 6.42 million were

pledged as collateral for short-term loans from financial institutions (Note 23).

16. Investment In Subsidiaries

The movements in investment in subsidiaries are as follows

In Baht

Separate financial statements

2015 2014
Opening net book amount 255,546,580 249,196,880
Disposal (105,868,834) -
Acquired 95,800,000 6,349,700
Reversal impairment 51,285,354 -
Ending net book amount 296,763,100 255,546,580

Transactions incurred during 2015
At the General Shareholders” Meeting for year 2015 on 16 March 2015, the shareholders approved for shareholding re-
structure of Tad Slen Power Company Limited (*TSL") by approval to the Company to dispose 33,000 shares of TSL to SCI Hold-
ing Company Limited at net book value as at 31 December 2014 at the consideration of Baht 92,947,247, resulting to loss from
disposal of investment amounting to Baht 12,921,587, which included in “Administrative expenses” in the separate statement
of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2015.
In addition, the Company additional invested in SCI Holding Company Limited as following:
¢ The additional common shares of 9.30 million shares at Baht 10 per share totaling of Baht 93.0 million. All shares
were fully paid, and;
e The paid-up of common shares at Baht 2 per share for the 1.4 million share, amounting to Baht 2.8 million.
Totally the investment in subsidiaries is increased by Baht 95.80 million.
As at 31 December 2015, the Company owned SCI Holding Company Limited af 99.99% and SCI Holding Company

Limited owned Tad Slen Power Company Limited at 100%.
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Transactions incurred during 2014

At the Company’s Board of Directors meeting on 16 September 2014, the Board of Directors approved to additional
invested in SCI Holding Company Limited of 99,960 shares at Baht 7.50 per share totaling of Baht 749,700 and paid the subscription
of 14,000,000 shares at Baht 4 per share totaling of Baht 5,600,000, total the increased share of Baht 6,349,700 at the portion of

99.99% of registered shares. Resulting to investment in subsidiaries increased amounting to Baht 6.349,700.

17. Other Long - Term Investments

Amdik Company Limited 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Patkol Public Company Limited 298,643 298,643 - -
Total 348,643 348,643 50,000 50,000

The movements in other long-term investments are as follows

Opening net book amount 348,643 348,643 50,000 50,000
Disposals - - - -
Ending net book amount 348,643 348,643 50,000 50,000
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18. Property, Plant And Equipment

As at 1 January 2014

Cost 22,723,750 107,054,582 172,414,100 13,218,741 19,371,904 6,233,191 341,016,268
Less Accumulated depreciation - (63,232,024) (142,638,727) (10.477,610) (11,287,156) - (227,635,517)
Foreign currency translation - - - &.471) (18,430) - (23,901)
Net book value 22,723,750 43,822,558 29,775,373 2,735,660 8,066,318 6,233,191 113,356,850

Transactions during the year ended 31 December 2014

Net book value, beginning of year 22,723,750 43,822,558 29,775,373 2,735,660 8,066,318 6,233,191 113,356,850
Add Acquisition 23,550,000 - 8,818,508 2469977 4,880,112 32,795,165 72,513,762
Less Disposals/write-off - - (294,002 - (309.673) - (603.675)
Less Depreciation - (56,347.051) (8.939,515) (1,399.914) (1,969.927) - (17,656,407)
Transfer in (out) - - (17,708.,405) - - (17,708.405) -
Foreign currency translation - - - (1,288) (3.687) - 4,975)
Net book value, end of year 46,273,750 38,475,507 47,068,769 3,804,435 10,663,143 21,319,951 167,605,555
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SCI Electric Public Company Limited

SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

As at 31 December 2014

Cost 46,273,750 107,054,582 193,660,013 15,688,718 22,457,501 21,319,951 406,454,515
Less Accumulated depreciation - (68.,579,075) (146,591,244) (11,877.524) (11,772,247) - (238,820,084)
Foreign currency translation - - - 6.759) 22,117) - (28.876)
Net book value 46,273,750 38,475,507 47,068,769 3,804,435 10,663,143 21,319,951 167,605,555

Transactions during the year ended 31 December 2015

Net book value, beginning of year 46,273,750 38,475,507 47,068,769 3,804,435 10,663,143 21,319,951 167,605,555
Add Acquisition - - 6,027,340 2,333,262 3.479,534 29,447 851 41,287,987
Less Disposals/write-off - - (798.921) (103.014) m - (901.936)
Less Depreciation - (56,393.441) (10,797,999 (1,761,394) (2,102,422) - (20,055,256)
Transfer in (out) - 1,780,961 30,578,082 (158,581) - (32.,359.,043) 168,581)
Foreign currency translation - - - 88,722 201,349 - 290,071

Net book value, end of year 46,273,750 34,863,027 72,077.271 4,203,430 12,241,603 18,408,759 188,067,840
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

As at 31 December 2015

Cost 46,273,750 108,835,543 223,633,706 156,692,415 25,898,035 18,408,759 438,642,208
Less Accumulated depreciation - (73.972,516) (151,556,435) (11.470,948) (13.835,664) - (250,835,563)
Foreign currency translation - - - 81,963 179,232 - 261,195
Net book value 46,273,750 34,863,027 72,077,271 4,203,430 12,241,603 18,408,759 188,067,840

As at 1 January 2014

Cost 2,865,000 25,205,890 37,282,457 5,038,275 15,720,189 - 87,011,811
Less Accumulated depreciation - (8.775,543) (35,727,591) (4.477,031) (9.095.811) - (58.,075,976)
Net book value, 2,865,000 16,430,347 1,554,866 1,461,244 6,624,378 - 28,935,835
Transactions during the year ended 31 December 2014

Net book value, beginning of year 2,865,000 16,430,347 1,554,866 1,461,244 6,624,378 - 28,935,835
Add Acquisition 23,550,000 - 1,798,735 466,630 3,064,484 11,378,564 40,258,413
Less Disposals/write-off - - M - (309.673) - (309.674)
Less Depreciation - (1,249,294) (1,134,196) (609,839) (1,280,004) - (4,273,333)
Transfer in (out) - - 11,150,000 - - (11,150,000) -
Net book value, end of year 26,415,000 15,181,053 13,369,404 1,318,035 8,099,185 228,564 64,611,241

Annual Report 2015




e

SCI Electric Public Company Limited

SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

As at 31 December 2014

Cost 26,415,000 25,205,890 37.431,192 6,404,905 16,768,460 228,564 112,454,011
Less Accumulated depreciation - (10,024,837) (24,061,788) (5,086,870) (8.669,275) - (47,842,770)
Net book value 26,415,000 15,181,083 13.369.,404 1,318,035 8,099,185 228,564 64,611,241

Transactions during the year ended 31 December 2015

Net book value, beginning of year 26,415,000 15,181,053 13,369,404 1,318,035 8,099,185 228,564 64,611,241
Add Acquisition - - 2,190,829 885,861 1,249,534 6,608,746 10,934,970
Less Disposals/write-off - - 52) - - - 52)
Less Depreciation - (1,255,451) (1,447 ,521) (626,124) (1,293.471) - (4,522,567)
Transfer in (out) - 128,664 - (158,581) - (128,664) (158,581)
Net book value, beginning of year 26,415,000 14,054,266 14,112,660 1,519,191 8,055,248 6,708,646 70,865,011

As at 31 December 2014
Cost 26,415,000 25,334,554 37,700,586 5,972,658 18,017,994 6,708,646 120,149,438

Less Accumulated depreciation - (11,280,288) (23,587,926) (4,453,467) (9.962,746) - (49.284,427)

Net book value 26,415,000 14,054,266 14,112,660 1,519,191 8,055,248 6,708,646 70,865,011




SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Land. building and certain machinery are mortgaged as collateral for loans from financial institutions (Note 23).
As at 31 December 2015, the Group and the Company have assets under finance lease agreements with net book value

of Baht 29.44 million and Baht 14.94 million, respectively (2014: Baht 16.92 million and Baht 16.03 million, respectively).

Transactions incurred during 2014

The Company disposed certain machines to a subsidiary at the price of Baht 4.15 million with gain from disposal of asset
of Baht 3.67 million, which included in “Other income” in the separate statement of comprehensive income.

At the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting on 16 December 2014 approved to purchase a piece of land amounting
to Baht 23.55 million for building a new office. The Company paid the cost of land in December 2014. The Company received

a credit facility for purchase of land and construction cost of the new office amounting to Baht 42 million (Note 23).
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCl ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As at 1 January 2014

SCI Electric Public Company Limited

Cost 270,579,316 368,705 270,948,021 2,737,282 1,904,416
Less Accumulated amortization (8.653.048) (7.,350) (8.660,398) (1,168,739) (1,168,739)
Foreign currency translation (159,021) 9 (159,070) - -
Net book value 261,767 247 361,306 262,128,553 1,568,543 735,677
Transactions during the year ended 31 December 2014

Net book value, beginning of year 261,767 247 361,306 262,128,553 1,568,543 735,677
Add Acquisition - - - 1,431,371 130,500
Less Disposals/write-off - - - - (481,673)
Less Amortization (9.680,747) a4 (9.694,858) (283.700) (134.360)
Foreign currency translation (81,135) a18) (81,253) 34) -
Net book value, end of year 252,005,365 347,077 252,352,442 2,716,180 250,144
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

As at 31 December 2014

Cost 270,679,316 368,705 270,948,021 4,168,653 1427416
Less Accumulated amortization (18,333,795) (21.,461) (18,355,256) (1,452,439) (,177.272)
Foreign currency translation (240,156) 167) (240,323) 34 -
Net book value 252,005,365 347,077 252,352,442 2,716,180 250,144

Transactions during the year ended 31 December 2015

Net book value, beginning of year 252,005,365 347.077 252,352,442 2.716,180 250,144
Add Acquisition - - - 6,645,563 913,090
Less Disposals/write-off - - - (21,286) (21,286)
Less Amortization (11,013.211) (15,967) (11,029,178) (1,309,301) (266,343)
Transfer in (out) - - - 158,581 158,581
Foreign currency translation 38,463,279 52,918 38,616,197 4,868 -
Net book value, end of year 279,455,433 384,028 279,839,461 8,194,605 1,034,186
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCl ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

SCI Electric Public Company Limited

As at 31 December 2015

Cost 270,579.316 368,705
Less Accumulated amortization (29.347,006) (37.428)
Foreign currency translation 38,223,123 52,751
Net book value 279.455,433 384,028

270,948,021 11,147,461 2,673,751
(29.384,434) (2,957,690) (1,639,565)

38,275,874 4,834 -
279,839,461 8,194,605 1,034,186

During the construction period, according to CA. the subsidiary has obligation to implementing and complying with its Environmental obligation totally US Dollar 166.800 and obligation

to funding for Water Resources and Environmental Administration(WREA) capacity building and for WREA's environmental monitoring and inspection totally US Dollar 54,500.

The subsidiary paid some of obligation and recorded in intangible asset and amortized for 30 years as per CA. However, the budget continuing support for operation period requires some

negotiations with the GOL after completing of construction phase. In addition, the subsidiary has obligation for major overhaul before transferring the assets to the grantor at the end of

concession period. The subsidiary recognized a provision of US Dollar 143,576 (equivalent to Baht 5 million).



SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

20. Deferred Income Tax
Deferred income taxes are calculated in full on temporary differences, using the liability method and using a principal tax

rate of 20%. The deferred taxation related to the temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of
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assets and liabilities of the Group are summarized below:

Deferred income tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,562,016 3,110,256 3,562,016 3,110,256
Employee benefit Obligo’rions 5,666,690 4,753,118 2,604,816 1,992,218
Fair value of investment

available for sale 16,929 - 16,929 -

Total deferred income tax assets 9,245,635 7,863,374 6,183,761 5,102,474

Deferred income tax liabilities

Finance lease agreements (1,443,686) (384,624) (646,632) (384,624)

Fair value of investment

trade securities (598.587) - (598.587) -
Total deferred income tax liabilities (2,042,273) (384,624) (1,245219) (384,624)
Deferred income tax assets, net 7.203.362 7,478,750 4,938,542 4,717,850

The movement in the deferred income tax account is as follows

Deferred income tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,110,256 451,760 - 3,562,016
Employee benefit obligations 4,753,118 93,931 819,641 5,666,690
available for sale - - 16,929 16,929
Total deferred income tax assets 7,863,374 545,691 836,570 9,245,635

Deferred income tax liabilities

Finance lease agreements (384,624) (1.059.,062) - (1.443,686)
frade securities - (598.587) - (698.587)
Total deferred income tax liabilities (384,624) (1,657,649) - (2,042,273)

Deferred income tax assets, net 7,478,750 (1,111,958) 836,570 7,203,362
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Deferred income tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,110,256 451,760 - 3,562,016
Employee benefit obligations 1,992,218 281,775 330,823 2,604,816
Fair value of investment available for sale - - 16,929 16,929

Total deferred income tax assets 5,102,474 733,635 347,752 6,183,761

Deferred income tax liabilities

Finance lease agreements (384,624) (262,008) - (646,632)
Fair value of investment frade securities - (598,587) - (598,587)

Total deferred income tax liabilities (384,624) (860,595) - (1,245.219)
Deferred income tax assets, net 4,717,850 (127.,060) 347,752 4,938,542

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when the income taxes related to the same fiscal authority. Deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial position are presented at net amount of

assets and liabilities incurred in each entity.

21. Income Tax Refundable

Income tax refundable 17,127,801 21,394,287
Less Written-off - (4.266,486)

Allowance for unrecoverable (17,127.801) (17.127,801)
Net - -

Income tax refundable comprise of value added tax of Baht 7.3 million, withholding income tax and prepaid tax of
Baht 9.8 million (2014: Baht 14.1 million). The subsidiary is in process of refund such taxes. For conservative purpose, the

subsidiary provided for a full allowance for unrecoverable of Baht 17.1 million.
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

22. Account And Other Payables

Annual Report 2015

Account payables 520,056,489 493,760,258 301,180,594 223,721,064
Account payables - related companies (Note 7.2) - - 3,741,745 8,258,138
Total account payable 520,056,489 493,760,258 304,922,339 231,979,202
Retention payables 76,067,364 56,017,829 76,067,364 56,017,829
Accrued expenses 25,903,560 23,732,535 16,366,788 13,260,125
Advance recieved 60,453,792 66,137,102 841,512 1,929,621
Other payables 2,108,958 4,132,811 930,932 1,132,812
Total 684,590,163 643,780,535 399,128,935 304,319,589

23. Loans From Financial Institutions

The Group’s loans are denominated in Thai Baht and US Dollar.

Current liabilities

Overdrafts 11,889,864 13,351,619 11,889,864 9,060,290
Promissory notes 88,965,912 221,393,949 10.530.461 50,000,000
Total short-term loans facilities from financial institutions 100,855,776 234,745,568 22,420,325 59,060,290

Long-term loans

- Current portion 13,960,000 14,510,133 4,480,000 2,280,000
- Claossified as current liability 103,550,655 116,403,260 - -
Total loans as current liability 117,510,655 130,913,393 4,480,000 2,280,000
Total long-term loans as current liability 218.366.431 365,658,961 26,900,325 61,340,290

Non current liabilities

Long-term loans from financial institutions 49,326,241 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
Total loans as non current liability 49,326,241 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
Total loans 267,692,672 429,280,209 32,420,325 72,465,128
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

The movements in loans are as follows

In Baht
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 2014 2015 2014

Net book value, beginning of year 429,280,209 320,214,092 72,465,128 69,173,878
Overdrafts (1,461,755) (31,188,120) 2,829,574 (30,683,588)
Proceeds from short-term loans 1,069.903,650 677,234,714 100,530,461 170,000,000
Proceeds from long-term loans 58,026,241 13,784,838 - 13,784,838
Payments on short-term loan (1,202,331.687) (503.868.985) (140,000,000) (144,000,000)
Payments on long-term loan (96,406,448) (47,847 ,288) (3.404,838) (5,810,000
Amortization - deferred expense 960,943 677,672 - -
Foreign currency translation 9.721,519 273,286 - -
Net book value, end of year 267,692,672 429,280,209 32,420,325 72,465,128

Short-term loans from financial institution

As at 31 December 2015, the Group and the Company have short-term loans and other credit facilities from various local
financial institutions of Baht 670 million and Baht 270 million, respectively (2014: Baht 525 million and Baht 270 million, respectively)
are mortgaged by fixed deposits (Note 14), long-term investment (Note 15), land building and machinery (Note 18) and
guaranteed by certain directors.

On 8 October 2014, the Group refinanced the credit facilities from the existing financial institution with the new financial
institution. Resulting from refinancing. the credit facilities increased. The Group unpledged the mortgaged assets with the
existing financial institution and pledged such assets with the new financial institution.

Secured loan

The Company and a subsidiary received long-term credit facilities of Baht 42.0 million and Baht 66.4 million, respectively
(2014: Baht 10.0 million and Baht 80.0 million, respectively). The loans bear interest at the rate of MLR and repay the principle
and inferest on a monthly basis as stipulated in the loan agreements. Long-term loans are mortgaged by land, building and
machinery (Note 18) and guaranteed by certain directors.

On 22 September 2015, a subsidiary entered in a new loan agreement with a local financial institution and withdrawn
such loan to make a prepayment of the existing loan. The subsidiary paid the prepayment fee amounting to Baht 1.2 million.

As at 31 December 2015, the Company has unutilized the forward contracts amounting US Dollar 4.42 million (2014: US
Dollar 3.92 million).

Long-term loan in US Dollar

Tad Salen Power Limited (“TSL") entered into a loan agreement of US Dollar 5.40 million for 5 years. The loan bears interest
rate of LIBOR 1 Month+4.5% per annum. The loan is guaranteed by SCI Holding Company Limited ("SCIH") and pledged all
TSL's shares. According to the conditions stipulated in the loan agreements, the subsidiary is required to comply with certain
terms and conditions; for examples, maintaining of a debt to equity ratio not less than 1.1:1 and maintaining a ratio of debt
coverage not over 2:1. As As at 31 December 2015, the subsidiary made a reclassification of long-term loan of approximately
Baht 103.55 million (2014: Baht 116.40 milion) to “Current portion of long-term loans from financial institutetion” due to

potential non-compliance of some financial ratios such as the debt-service coverage ratio.
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The maturity periods of long-term loans are as follows: o
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Current portion due within one year 13,960,000 14,510,133 4,480,000 2,280,000
Long-term loan - classified as current liability 103,550,655 116,403,260 - -
Total long-term loans as current liability 117,510,655 130,913,393 4,480,000 2,280,000
Due within 1-5 years 43,440,000 63,621,248 5,520,000 11,124,838
Due more than 5 years 5,886,241 - - -

166,836,896 194,534,641 10,000,000 13,404,838

24. Liabilities Under Finance Lease Agreements

Liabilities under finance lease agreements 20,009,875 13,714,902 10,169,489 13,184,087
Less Deferred interest charges (2,252,925) (1,366,630) (890,829) (1,338.424)

17,756,950 12,348,272 9,278,660 11,845,663
Less Current portion (6,105,707) (3,708,491) (2,725,901) (3,452,318)
Net 11,651,243 8,639,781 6,652,759 8,393,345

The ownership of assets under finance lease agreements will be transferred to the Company when the last installment is paid.

25. Employee Benefit Obligations
The Company pays post employment benefit and pension based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E.
2541 (1998) to provide retirement benefits and other long term benefit to employees based on pensionable remuneration and

length of service.

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations

Balance, beginning of the year 23,765,591 20,303,543 9,961,089 8,996,063
Current service cost 4,063,030 1,383,055 1,529,256 528,788
Interest cost 652,656 1,002,996 293,440 436,238
Benefits paid (4,246,032) (2,893.091) (413.820)
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(Gain)/loss from change in

- Demographic assumptions (94,508) (1,399.687) 767,393 -
- Financial assumptions (1,350,735) (1,544,665) (399.559) -
- Experience 5,543,449 6,913,440 1,286,282 -
Balance, end of the year 28,333,451 23,765,591 13,024,081 9.961,089

The above expense recognised in profit or loss is recognised in the following line items.

For the year ended 31 December

Cost of service 3,040,413 1,065,240 817,325 544,658
Selling expenses 389,290 411,607 212,194 96,362
Administrative expenses 1,285,983 909.205 793,177 324,006

Total expense recognized in profit or loss 4,715,686 2,386,052 1,822,696 965,026

Recognized in other comprehensive income (expense)

Remeasurements of employment benefit obligations 4,098,206 3,969,088 1,654,116 -

Total 8.813,892 6,355,140 3476812 965,026

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date

Discount rate 2.44 - 2.62% per annum 4.01 - 4.58% per annum
Salary increase rafe 2-5% per annum 7.60 - 7.68% per annum
Employee turnover rate from 0 - 42% from 0 - 43%
Mortality rate According to Thailand TMO 2008 male and female tables
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Discount rate 2.62% per annum 4.58% per annum <
Salary increase rate 5.00% per annum 7.68% per annum
Employee turnover rate Scalle related to Age ranging from 0 - 23%  Scdle related to Age ranging from O - 43%
Mortality rate According to Thailand TMO 2008 male and female tables

Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions con-

stant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Employee benefit obligation

As at 31 December 2015

Discount rate (Change 1%) (1.935,942) 2,182,541 (888.731) 1,001,187
Salary increase rate (Change 1%) 2,172,254 (1.966,216) 1,030,652 (931.576)
Employee turnover rate (Change 1%) (2,143,183) 2,032,796 (980,340) 885,856

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide

an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

26. Authorized Share Capital And Premium Share

As at 1 January 2014 (Par value of Baht 100 each) 1,650,000 165,000,000 - 165,000,000

Issued shares - - - _

As af 31 December 2014 (Par value of Baht 100 each) 1,650,000 165,000,000 - 165,000,000
The devaluation par value from Baht 100 per share to

165,000,000 165,000,000 - 165,000,000
Baht 1 per share
Issued shares 585,000,000 585,000,000 879,037,983 1,464,037,983
As at 31 December 2015 (Par value of Baht 1 per share) 750,000,000 750,000,000 879,037,983 1,629,037,983

The total number of authorised ordinary shares is 750 million shares (2014: 1.65 million shares) with a par value of Baht 1 per

share (2014: Baht 100 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.
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The total number of authorised ordinary shares is 750 million shares (2014: 1.65 million shares) with a par value of Baht 1
per share (2014: Baht 100 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.

At the General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 16 March 2015, the shareholders had a resolution to increase the share
capital from Baht 165,000,000 to Baht 562,500,000 by increase the registered share capital of 3,975,000 shares at par value of
Baht 100, totaling Baht 397,500,000 and called up the subscription of Baht 100 per share. The Company registered the increased
share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 7 April 2015.

At the Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 22 April 2015, the shareholders had the following resolutions:

- To devalue the par value of Baht 100 per share to Baht 1 per share, resulting to the registered and paid-up share
capital changed from 1,650,000 shares at par value of Baht 100 per share to 165,000,000 shares at par value of Baht 1 per share,
totaling Baht 165,000,000. The Company registered the change of par value with the Ministry of Commerce on 1 May 2015.

- To approve to increase the registered share capital from Baht 562,500,000 to Baht 750,000,000 by increase the
registered share capital of 187,500,000 shares at par value of Baht 1 to distribute to public.

During 5 October 2015 to 7 October 2015, the Company made a public offering of the 187.5 million shares at Baht 5.9 per
share; total consideration is amounting to Baht 1,106.3 million and received the consideration of increased share capital on 8
October 2015. All direct expenses related to the share offering amounting to approximately Baht 39.71 million. The Company

registered the increase of paid-up share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 8 October 2015.

27. Legal Reserve

In Baht
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
As at 1 January 816,000 816,000 816,000 816,000
Appropriation - the Company 22,684,000 - 22,684,000 -
Appropriation - Subsidiary 3,800,000 - - -
As at 31 December 27,300,000 816,000 23,500,000 816,000

Under the Public Limited Company Act., B.E. 25635, the Company is required to set aside as a legal reserve af least 5% of
its net profit after accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until the reserve is not less than 10% of the registered capital.
The legal reserve is non-distributable.

The legal reserve of the Company was established in accordance with the provisions of the Thai Civil and Commercial
Code, which requires the appropriation as legal reserve of at least 5% of net income for the year after deduction of the defi-
cit brought forward (if any) until the reserve reaches 10% of the authorized share capital. This reserve is not available for dividend

distribution.

28. Dividend Payment

At the General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 16 March 2015, the shareholders had a resolution to approve for
dividend payment from retained earnings as at 31 December 2014 to the shareholders of 1,650,000 shares at Baht 267.67 per
share, totaling of Baht 441,666,667. Such dividend paid to the shareholders during March and April 2015 and allocate for the
additional legal reserve amounting to Baht 15,684,000 from Baht 816,000, total legal reserve is amounting to Baht 16,500,000.
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Ajikawa& SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd.
At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 9/2558 on 21 December 2015, the meeting had a resolution to approve for interim

dividend payment from the operation results for the nine-month period ended as 30 September 2015 af Baht 35.00 per share
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to the shareholders of 1,080,000 shares, totaling of Baht 37,800,000 and approve the legal reserve amounting to Baht 3,800,000.
Such dividend will paid to the shareholders in February 2016

29. Other Income

impairment on investment in subsidiary - - 51,285,354 -
Dividen income - - 37,799,300 -
Gain on foreign exchange rate 13,451,786 466,995 13.377.810 -
Interest income 1,143,722 1,565,358 4,240,405 5,148,462
Changes in fair value of trade securities 3,006,107 - 3,006,107 -
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale 2,501,577 2,810,037 - -
Gain on disposal equipment - 1,024,110 - 4,143,233
Other income 6,726,323 8,866,896 486,180 1,621,643
Total 26,829,515 14,733,396 110,195,156 10,913,338

30. Expense By Nature

Changes in inventories of finished goods and

work In process (2,865.944) (73.865,180) (2,539.,054) (11,629,920)
Raw material and consumables used 993,113,983 984,615,264 265,759,465 196,235,277
Employee benefit expense 243,210,301 216,028,539 82,768,932 53,008,956
Depreciation and amortisation 32,393,735 27,634,965 4,788,910 4,407,693
Doubtful accounts 2,328,570 30,171,581 2,258,806 8,705,241
Loss on foreign exchange rate - 16,291,320 - 16,180,513
Loss from disposal of investment in subsidiary - - 12,921,587 -
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE TEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

31. Income Tax

Current income tax 37,085,228 92,159,394 2,340,263 52,387,611
Deferred tax 1,111,958 (1,255,018) 127,060 (1,549,431)
Income tax expense 38,197,186 90,904,376 2,467,323 50,838,180

The tax on the profit before tax differs from the tax for filing purposes amount as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax 225,252,456 417,414,593 137,114,794 249,959,614

Tax calculated atf a tax rate of 20% 45,050,491 83,482,919 27,422 959 49,991,923

Tax effects of :

Income not subject to tax (7,559.,860) - (7.559.,860) -
Non-deductible expenses 18,440,360 8,998,405 1,091,500 2,717,618
Additional expense deductions allowed (18,845,763) (321,930) (18,614,336) (321,930)
Current income tax 37,085,228 92,159,394 2,340,263 52,387,611
Changes of temporary differences 1,111,958 (1.255,018) 127,060 (1,549.431)

Income tax expenses presented in the

statements of comprehensive income 38,197,186 90,904,376 2,467,323 50.838.180

Further information about deferred income tax is presented in Note 20.

32. Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of common shares in issue during the year and adjusted the number of common by the devaluation
of par value from Baht 100 per share to Baht 1 per share as resolution of the Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting No.

1/2558 on 22 April 2015 (as mentioned in Note 26) as if the change in number of common shares are incurred at the beginning.

Profit for year (Baht) 187,055,270 326,510,217 134,647,471 199,121,434

Weighted average number of
common shares outstanding (Shares) 501,616,438 165,000,000 501,616,438 165,000,000

Basic earnings per share (Baht per share) 0.37 1.98 0.27 1.21
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33. Segment Information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports that are regularly reviewed by

the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions about the allocation of resources to the segment and assess its

performance.

The Group divides its business into three main segments, i.e. manufacturer of switch board, galvanized services and other

services and each mainly consisted of the following:

Manufacture of switch board

Manufacture and galvanized service

Services and others

Sales income

Service income

Gross profit

Other income

Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Financial costs

Profit before income tax
Income tax

Profit for the year

Sales income

Service income

Gross profit

Other income

Selling expenses
Administrative expenses

Financial costs

Manufacture and sell of low and medium voltage electrical switchboard, cable
tfray, support system and related equipment.

Manufacture and sell galvanized steel structures which are transmission line
tower, telecommunication tower, substation steel structure, Galvanizing steel
structure and hot dip galvanized service.

Project management, engineering, procurement and construction in high-voltage
fransmission line system, substation and Selling of electricity produced from the
hydroelectric power plant in Laos.

In million Baht

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Manufacturer of ~ Manufacture Services
and galvanized Total
switch board service and others
368.52 1,135.63 21.55 1,525.70
- - 564.31 564.31
91.83 194.40 73.43 359.66
26.83
(18.40)
(118.51)
(24.32)
225.26
(38.20)
187.06
326.76 1,1056.74 30.39 1.462.89
- - 1.345.71 1.345.71
100.48 197.39 283.31 581.18
14.73
16.76)
(134.09)
(27.65)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY KNOW AS “SCI ELECTRIC MANUFACTURER COMPANY LIMITED”)
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In million Baht

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Manufacturer of ~ Manufacture Services
and galvanized Total
switch board service and others
Profit before income tax 417.41
Income tax (90.90)
Profit for the year 326.51

Major customers
For the year 2015, the Group has the income from 3 major customers, equivalent to 55% of sales and service income (2014:

2 major customers, equivalent to 61% of sales and service income).

34. Financial Instruments
Financial risk management policies

The principal financial risks faced by the Group are interest rate risk and exchange rate risk. The Group borrows at
floating rates of interest to finance its operations. Certain sales, purchases and a portion of borrowings are denominated
in foreign currencies. In order to manage the risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates, the Group
makes use of derivative financial instruments.

Trading for speculative purposes is prohibited. All derivative transactions are subject to approval of the management
before execution.
Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to provide good retumns to shareholders and
benefits to other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in order to support asset management plan
and new investment opportunities which will create value and strengthen financial position for the whole group.
Determination of Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seftled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, frade receivables, amounts due from
related parties, short-term loans and advances to related parties, trade creditors, accounts payable-property and equipment,
amounts due to related parties, and borrowings are assumed to approximate their fair value due to the short maturities
of these instruments.

Fair values of assets and interest-bearing liabilities, together with the carrying amount values shown in the balance sheets

as follows:
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As at 31 December 2015

Current
Short-term investment - Trade securities - 1,026,507,607 - 1,026,507 607
Non - current

Longt-term investments as collateral - 6,419,259 - 6,419,259

As at 31 December 2014
Current

Short-term investment - Available-for-sale investment - 6,137,713 - 6,137,713

As at 31 December 2015

Current
Short-term investment - Trade securities - 1,026,507 ,607 - 1,026,507 ,607
Non - current

Longt-term investments as collateral - 6,419,259 - 6,419,259

Fair value hierarchy
The table above analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets. These fair value measurements are cat-
egorised info different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques used. The different levels
are defined as follows.
e level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group/Company
can access af the measurement date.
e level 2 inpufs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.
e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
The Group determines Level 2 fair values of investment in debt instruments-unit trust have been determined based on

quoted selling prices from The Thai Bond Market Association at the close of the business on the reporting date.

35. Commitment And Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2015, the Group and the Company have commitment and contingent liabilities as follows:

A)  The Group and the Company have commitment relating to operation lease and service are as follows;
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In Baht
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Paid within
Within 1 year 7,013,170 287,280
1 to 3 years 2,280.213 -
Over 3 years 1,058,611 -
Total 10,351,994 287,280

In addition, a subsidiary has commitment from Engineering Technical Support Agreement. The subsidiary will pay a
monthly service fee of US Dollor 5,000 per month.
B) The Group and the Company have letters of guarantee issued by banks for the payment of electricity fee and

performance guarantee are as follows:

In Baht
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Baht Baht 21.10 million Baht 18.43 million
U.S. Dollars U.S. Dollars 23.55 million U.S. Dollars 23.55 million

C) The subsidiary has obligation fo implementing and complying with its Environmental and obligation to funding
for Water Resources and Environmental Administration capacity building and for WREA's environmental moni

foring and inspection (Note 19).

36. Events After The Reporting Period
At the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting, on 26 February 2016 had the following resolutions;

- To propose for dividend payment from the operation results for the year 2015 at Baht 0.10 per share, totaling of
Baht 75 million. The resolutions will be proposed to the 2016 Annual General meeting of the shareholders for
further approval.

- To approve the investment in a company by purchasing newly-issued ordinary shares equivalent to 40% of such
company’s registered capital or Baht 200 million. Such company has investment plan in various infrastructures
both domestically and intemnationally in the nearby region.

37. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors on 26 February 2016.

Explanation And Analysis Of Financial Status And
Operation Results
Overview of Performance
For the year 2015, the Company had the net total profit Baht 187.06 million or decreased Baht 139.45 million, equivalent
to decreased 42.71% compared to the year 2014 as shown in table 1 below.
For the year 2015, the Company had the net total profit Baht 187.06 million or decreased Baht 139.45 million, equivalent

to decreased 42.71% compared to the year 2014 as shown in table 1 below.
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to decreased 42.71% compared to the year 2014 as shown in table 1 below.

Consolidation

Operation results FY 2015 FY 2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Total revenues 2,116.84 100.00 2,823.33 100.00 (706.49) (25.02)
Total cost and expenses 1.867.26 88.21 2,378.27 84.24 (511.00) (21.49)
Profit before financial costs and income tax 249.58 11.79 445.07 16.76 (195.49) (43.92)
Financial costs (24.32) 1.15) (27.65) (0.98) (3.33) (12.03)
Profit before income tax 225.25 10.64 417.41 14.78 (192.16) (46.04)
Income tax (38.20) (1.80) (90.90) 3.22) (52.71) (57.98)
Net profit for the year 187.06 8.84 326.51 11.56 (139.45) (42.71)

Revenue
The Company had total revenue of Baht 2,116.84 million or decreased Baht 706.49 million, equivalent to decreased 25.02%
compared to the year 2014, which had total revenue of Baht 2,823.33 million. The revenue structures are shown in table 2 below.

Table 2: Revenue structures Unit: Million Baht

Consolidation

Ope
Revenue structures rated FY 2015 FY 2014 Increased (Decreased)
by Amount % Amount % Amount %
Revenue from sales :
1. Manufacturer of switch
SCl 368.52 17.41 326.76 11.57 41.76 12.78
board and cable tray
2. Manufacture steel AG
1,135.63 53.65 1,105.74 39.16 29.89 2.70
structures and galvanized & SCIMT
3. Electric power from
TAD 21.55 1.02 30.39 1.08 (8.84) (29.09
Hydro Power Plant
Revenue from sales 1,625.70 72.07 1,462.89 51.81 62.81 4.29
4. Project management
SCI 564.31 26.66 1,345.71 47.66 (781.40) (58.07)
service
Revenue from services 564.31 26.66 1,345.71 47.66 (781.40) (58.07)
Revenue from sales
2,090.01 98.73 2,808.60 99.48 (718.59) (25.59)
and services
Other income** 26.83 1.27 14.74 0.52 12.09 82.02
Total revenue 2,116.84 100.00 2,823.34 100.00 (706.50) (25.02)

Remark : ** Other income comprised with Gain (loss) of write-off asset, Interest income, Gain (loss) on disposal investment

and Gain (loss) on foreign exchange rate.
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- The increased of Baht 41.76 million on revenue from sale of switch board and cable tray or increased 12.78%
compared to the year 2014 mainly came from delivered the switch board projects.

- The increased of Baht 29.89 million on revenue from sale of steel structure or increased 2.70% compared to the
year 2014 mainly came from delivered steel structures for high voltage electrical towers.

- The decreased of Baht 8.84 million of the electric power from Hydro Power Plant or decreased 29.09 compared
to the year 2014 resulted from drought.

- The decreased of Baht 781.40 million on project management service or decreased 58.07% compared to the
year 2014 was primarily due to less revenue recognition in PDSR (Phase1) project in Laos, which is nearly completed.

- Other incomes were Baht 26.83 million, increased by Baht 12.10 million or 82.02%, compared to the year 2014.
The increased were gains on foreign exchange in PDSR project and gains on short-term investment - Trade

securifies.

Cost and expenses

For the year 2015, the Company had the gross profit margin at 17.21% and net profit at 8.95% of revenue from sales and
services which they were decreased compared to the year 2014, the gross profit margin at 20.69% and net profit at 11.63% of
revenue from sales and service. The detail of cost and expenses are shown in table 3 below.

Table 3 : Cost and expenses Unit: Million Baht

Consolidation

Operation resulfs FY 2015 FY 2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Revenue from sales 1.5625.70 73.00 1.462.89 52.09 62.81 4.29
Revenue from services 564.31 27.00 1,345.71 47 .91 (781.40) (68.07)
Revenue from sales and services 2,090.01 100.00 2,808.60 100.00 (718.59) (25.59)
Cost of sales 1,237.27 59.20 1,161.42 41.00 85.85 7.46
Cost of services 493.08 23.59 1.076.00 38.31 (682.92) &4.17)
Cost of sales and services 1,730.35 82.79 2,227.43 79.31 (497.07) (22.32)
Gross profit 3569.66 17.21 581.18 20.69 (221.52) (38.12)
Selling expenses 18.40 0.88 16.76 0.60 1.65 9.82
Administrative expenses 118.51 5.67 134.08 477 (15.58) (11.62)
Other income 26.83 1.28 14.73 0.52 12.10 82.10

Profit before financial costs and

249.58 11.94 445.07 15.85 (195.49) (43.92)

income tax
Financial costs (24.32) 1.16) (27.65) 0.98) (3.33) (12.03)
Profit before income tax 225.25 10.78 417.41 14.86 (192.16) (46.04)
Income tax (38.20) (1.83) (90.90) (3.24) 52.71 (57.98)
Net profit for the year 187.06 8.95 326.51 11.63 (139.45) (42.71)
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Cost of sales were Baht 1,237.27 million, increased by Baht 85.85 million or 7.46%, compared to the year 2014,
of Baht 1,151.42 million. Cost of sales increased due to fluctuated from sales of each product. The gross margin
of each product were diversified as below;

- The switch board projects were fewer margins than the cable tray product.

- The steel structures for high voltage electrical towers were fewer margins than the steel structure for

telecom fowers.

Cost of services were Baht 493.08 million, decreased by Baht 582.92 million or 54.17%, compared to the year
2014 of Baht 1,076.00 million in the year 2014. Cost of services decreased as there was less revenue recognition
in PDSR (Phase ).
Selling expense were Baht 18.4 million, increased by Baht 16.65 million or 9.82%, compared to the year 2014 of
Baht 16.76 million in the year 2014. This is due to the increase of annual salary as well as the bonus of the year.
Administration expense were Baht 118.51 million, decreased by Baht 15.58 million or 11.62%, compared to that
of Baht 134.08 million in the year 2014. Even though the Company increased the expenses for expanding the
business and the annual salary as well as the bonus of the year, some expense were significant decreased such
as bad debt expense and loss on foreign exchange in 2014,
Financial costs were Baht 24.32 million, decreased by Baht 3.33 million or 12.03% compare to the year 2014 due
to decreased the short-term borrowing after IPO process.

Income tax was Baht 38.20 million, decreased by Baht 52.70 million or 57.97% compared to the year 2014. This

is due to the privilege from IPO expenses which can utilize as income tax expenses.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

ASSET

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had total assets of Baht 2,907.69 million, increased by Baht 980.61 million or 50.89%

compared as 31 December 2014, Baht 1,927.09 million. The detail of total asset is shown

in table 4 below.

Table 4 : Total asset Unit : Million Baht

Financial Position

Amount

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments

Trade and other receivable
Short-term loan to subsidiary
Short-term loan fo other company
Unbilled completed work

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Deposits pledged as collateral

Consolidation

As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %

122.97 4.23 269.08 13.96 (146.11) 54.30
1,026.51 35.30 6.14 0.32 1,020.37 16,624.59
777.06 26.72 740.91 38.45 36.15 4.88
117.24 4.03 114.49 5.94 2.74 2.40
212.93 7.32 210.06 10.90 2.87 1.36
16.42 0.53 1.30 0.07 14.12 1.084.47
2,272.11 78.14 1.341.98 69.64 930.13 69.31
143.71 4.94 136.16 7.07 7.56 5.55
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Consolidation
Financial Position As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)

Amount % Amount % Amount %

Right in service concession

6.42 0.22 - - 6.42 100.00
arrangement
Long-term investments as

0.62 0.02 0.54 0.03 0.08 16.41
collateral
Long-term trade accounts

0.35 0.01 0.35 0.02 0.00 -
receivable
Investment in subsidiaries - - 11.52 0.60 (11.52) 100.00
Long-term investments 188.07 6.47 167.61 8.70 20.46 12.21
Long-term loan to other person 279.84 9.62 252.35 13.10 27.49 10.89
Property, plant and equipment 8.19 0.28 2.72 0.14 5.48 201.70
Infangible assets 7.20 0.25 7.48 0.39 (0.28) 3.68
Deferred tax assets - - - - - -
Income tax refundable 1.18 0.04 6.39 0.33 (5.22) 81.61
Total non-current assets 635.58 21.86 585.11 30.36 50.47 8.63
TOTAL ASSETS 2,907.69 100.00 1,927.09 100.00 980.61 50.89

- Cosh and cash equivalents decreased Baht 146.11 million from purchased machines and repay short-term loans.

- Temporary investment increased Baht 1,020.40 million mainly due to the money raised from the sale of new
shares in public offering (IPO).

- Trade and other receivable increased Baht 36.15 million from postpone the PDSR project’s customer to receive
in January 2016.

- Ofther current asset increased Baht 14.12 million from prepaid withholding tax receivable of Baht 12.71 million
which required retumning from the Revenue Department.

- Long-term investments pledged as collateral increased Baht 6.42 million from the government bond investments
in order fo serve as collateral for borrowing.

- Property, plant and equipment increased Baht 20.46 million from purchased machines by a subsidiary to expand
the capacity.

- Intangible asset increased Baht 5.48 million from purchased the new accounting system.

- Along-term loan to related parties has been fully restored in 2015.

Liabilities And Shareholders’ Equity

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had total liabilities of Baht 1,048.08 million, decreased by Baht 252.52 million or
19.42% compared as at 31 December 2014, Baht 1,300.60 million. Total equity as at
31 December 2015 of Baht 1,859.61 million was increased by Baht 1,233.13 million or 196.83% from as of 31 December 2014,

Baht 626.48 million, details as shown in table 5 below.
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Table & : Liabilities and shareholders’ Equity Unit : Million Baht

Financial Position

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Consolidation

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Current portion of long-term loans
from financial institutions

Current portion of liabilities under

finance lease agreements

Advance received from customers

and unearned revenue

Accrued income tax

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term loans from financial
institutions
Liabilities under finance lease

agreements

Employee benefit obligations
Provisions

Total non-current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital - Common shares

Authorized share capital
Issued and paid-up share
capital

Share premium

Retained earnings

Legal reserve
Unappropriated

Differences from changes in

shareholding proportion

Other components of equity

Total equity attributable to

the parent company

As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount Amount Amount %

100.86 3.47 234.75 12.18 (133.89) (57.04)
684.59 23.54 643.78 33.41 40.81 6.34
117.51 4.04 130.91 6.79 (13.40) (10.24)
6.11 0.21 3.71 0.19 2.40 64.64
20.99 0.72 118.28 6.14 (97.29) (82.25)
17.37 0.60 62.40 3.24 (45.03) (72.16)
6.14 0.21 5.99 0.31 0.15 2.48
953.56 32.79 1,199.82 62.26 (246.26) (20.52)
49.33 1.70 63.62 3.30 (14.30) (22.47)
11.65 0.40 8.64 0.45 3.01 34.86
28.33 0.97 23.77 1.23 4.57 19.22
5.21 0.18 4,75 0.25 0.45 9.48
94.52 3.25 100.78 5.23 (6.26) (6.22)
1,048.08 36.05 1,300.60 67.49 (252.52) 19.42)
750.00 25.79 165.00 8.56 585.00 354.55
750.00 25.79 165.00 8.56 585.00 354.55
879.04 30.23 - - 879.04 100.00
27.30 0.94 0.82 0.04 26.48 3,245.59
180.04 6.19 464.42 24.10 (284.38) (61.23)
5.85 0.20 5.85 0.30 - -
17.38 0.60 (9.60) (0.50) 26.98 280.96
1,859.61 63.95 626.48 32.51 1,233.13 (196.83)
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Financial Position

Non-controlling interests

Total Shareholders’ equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Liabilities

Consolidation

As 31/12/2015

As 31/12/2014

Increased (Decreased)

Amount % Amount % Amount %
0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.09
1,859.61 63.95 626.48 32.51 1,233.13 196.83
2,907.69 100.00 1,927.09 100.00 980.61 50.89

Short-term loans and long-term loans from financial institutions decreased Baht 161.59 million from the loan
repayment to reduce financial cost.

Trade and other payable increased Baht 40.81 million from postpone the PDSR project’s supplier to pay in
January 2016 the same period as PDSR project’s receivable.

Advanced payments and unearned revenues decreased due fo the recognition of the project which was near
completion.

Accrued income tax decreased due to the privilege from IPO expenses which can utilize as income tax expenses.
Provision is the obligation for major overhaul before transferring the assets to the grantor at the end of

concession period. The subsidiary recognized a provision of US Dollar 143,576.

Shareholders’ Equity

Registered share capital increased from Baht 165.00 million to Baht 750.00 million by the previous shareholders
of Baht 397.50 million and the new issue share to public of Baht 187.50 million at par value Baht 1.00 per share
of 187.50 million shares.

Premium share of Baht 879.04 million due to the fact that the Company made a public offering of the 187.5
million shares at Baht 5.9 per share; total consideration is amounting to Baht 1,106.3 million and received the
consideration of increased share capital on 8 October 2015. All direct expenses related to the share offering
amounting to approximately Baht 39.71 million.

Legal reserve increased Baht 26.48 million from set aside at least 5% of its net profit until the reserve is not less
than 10% of the registered capital.

Retained earnings decreased Baht 284.38 million from distribute dividend of Baht 441.67 million and profit from
the operation the year 2015 of Baht 183.77 million.

Other components of equity increased of Baht 26.98 million mainly came from translated the subsidiary’s

financial statement in US Dollar for consolidation.

The Quality Of Asset

Trade and other receivable

Trade and other receivable of the year 2015 were Baht 777.06 million, increased Baht 36.15 million or increased 4.88%

compared to the year 2014. The balance was represented as 26.72% of total asset. The detail of trade and other receivable

is shown in table 6 below.
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Table 6 : Trade and other receivable Unit : Million Baht

Consolidation

Trade and other receivable As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Trade receivable 757.04 97.42 698.45 94.27 58.59 8.39
Trade receivable - related

. 15.03 1.93 3.61 0.49 11.43 316.77
companies
Total Trade receivable 772.07 99.36 702.06 94.76 70.02 9.97
Less Allowance for doubtful

(10.95) (1.41) (8.62) (1.16) 2.33 27.00

accounts
Trade receivable, net 761.12 97.95 693.44 93.59 67.69 9.76
Other receivable 15.93 2.05 47.48 6.41 (31.54) (66.44)
Trade and other receivable 777.06 100.00 740.91 100.00 36.15 4.88

Trade receivables were from revenue from sale and service and can divide as follows to the duration of debt consist as table

7 below.

Table 7 : Duration of debt Unit : Million Baht

Consolidation

Trade and other receivable As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Within credit terms 264.16 34.21 191.75 27.31 72.41 37.76
Overdue :

Less than 3 months 310.17 40.17 436.67 62.20 (126.50) (28.97)
3 - 6 months 184.59 23.91 30.19 4.30 154.40 511.45
6 - 12 months 1.81 0.23 36.42 5.19 (34.61) (95.03)
Over 12 months 11.35 1.47 7.03 1.00 4,32 61.43
Total trade accounts receivable 772.07 100.00 702.06 100.00 70.02 9.97
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (10.95) (1.42) (8.62) (1.23) 233 27.00
Trade accounts receivable - net 761.12 98.58 693.44 98.77 67.69 9.76

Trade receivable increased Baht 70.02 million or increased 9.97% compare to the year 2014 as increased in revenue.
The mainly receivable were .the balance less than 3 month, represented as 74.38% of trade receivable.

The major customer was EDL, represented 31.72% of total trade receivable. The EDL’s receivable came from service
revenue of PDSR project which issued invoice during the year end of the year 2015. Because of many reimbursement process-
es of Lao’s government and bank settlement, it resulted to pending many EDL’s balance as the year end. Additional,
the other customer from a subsidiary, represented 39.07% of total trade receivable, came from sale of steel structure of high
voltage electric tower which delivered during the year end. Normally the credit term of that customer was 90 days but the
customer was subcontractor from EGAT which it was spend time to reimburse. It was resulted to the delay of payment from the
customer.

For the receivable more than 12 months of Baht 11.35 million, represented 1.47% of total tfrade receivable, the management
of the Company determined that an allowance for doubtful account of that balance was required due to the liquidity problem.

For Trade Credit Policies, usually the Company will give 30-90 days on credits as the present; the Company tries to improve
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on efficiency of collection the debts by asking for the payment of debts when it's due date and give short term credit for the
new customers. In summarized, year 2015 the Average Collection Period equals fo 129 days increased when compared to year
2014 as 65 days. The reason of increased was mainly came from the major customer as previous mentioned.

Other receivable decreased Baht 31.54 million or decreased 66.44% compared to the year 2014. Other receivable
comprised with advance payment for inventory, prepaid expense such as prepaid insurance, prepaid bank guarantee fee.

Other receivable decreased from recognized prepaid expenses as cost of sale and service in the year 2015.

Inventory
Inventories of the year 2015 were Baht 212.93 million, increased Baht 36.15 million or increased 1.36% compared to the
year 2014. The balance was represented as 7.32% of total asset. The detail of inventories is shown in table 8 below

Table 8 : Inventories Unit : Million Baht

Consolidation

Inventories As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Raw materials 114.56 53.80 100.08 47.64 14.48 14.47
Work in process 67.20 31.56 69.26 32.97 (2.06) (2.98)
Finished goods 31.17 14.64 40.73 19.39 (9.55) (23.46)
Inventories 212,93 100.00 210.06 100.00 2.87 1.36

Inventories comprised with raw material, work in process and finished goods. Major raw materials are steel, zinc, nut
(big size), electrical equipment as part of switch board and semi-product of electrical board. Major inventory were steel for
manufacture steel structure for high voltage electric tower and telecom tower and the electrical equipment as part of switch
board. Both of them were reserved for the continuous project

In consider of the Average Sale Period of the year 2015 and the year 2014 equal to 31 days and 27 days, respectively.
Both of the Average Sale Period was complied with the inventory turnover policy.

The Company has the policies to review the slow moving of inventories, defective inventories and diminishing of inventories
by review the inventory aging report. The defective inventories is identify by determine the quality of inventory. The value of
inventories is compared between the historical cost and the net realizable cost to determine the diminishing value. However,
the major inventories were steel which it is difficult to defect. Moreover, the Company has considered the purchase amount
to maintain the appropriate inventory balance. For switch board and cable tray product (made-to-order), the Company

purchases inventories when received the customer orders.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

Unit: Million Baht

Items

FY 2015 FY2014 e
Net cash provided by operating activities 65.78 100.36 (34.58)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,056.02) (67.65) 998.37
Net cash generated from financing activities 843.67 50.96 792.71
Currency translation differences 0.45 0.71 0.25)
Net (decreased) increased in cash and cash equivalents (146.11) 94.38 (240.49)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 269.08 174.69 94.38
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 122,97 269.08 (146.11)
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Overview liquidity: Net cash provided by operating activities were Baht 65.78 million. It was less balance from a fewer
profit from the operation and increased in trade receivable and inventories. Additional, the borrowings were repayment after
IPO resulted to decrease in cash and cash equivalent, end of year.

Net cash used in investing activities — The Company spend more cash to invest into short-term investment, high liquidity
and high retun. To avoid the risk, the Company investment into low to middle risk on investment. Additional on investing ac-
tivities, there was an investment in machinery to expand the production capacity for manufacture steel structure.

Net cash generated from financing activities — The Company paid dividend of Baht 441.61 million in March and Agpril
2558. There was cash received from increased share capital by the previous shareholders of Baht 397.50 million and the new
issue share to public of 187.50 million shares at Baht 5.90 per share, amounting to Baht 1,106.3 million and received the con-
sideration of increased share capital on 8 October 2015. All direct expenses related to the share offering amounting to approx-
imately Baht 39.71 million was net with share premium. Some cash from IPO was spending for repayment borrowing o reduce

the financial costs.

FINANCIAL RATIO
For the year ended 31 December 2013 to 2015

Consolidation

Financial Ratio

FY2015 FY2014 FY2013
Liquidity Ratio
Current Ratio (fime) 2.38 1.12 0.90
Quick Ratio (tfime) 2.00 0.81 0.30
Accounts Receivable Turmnover (fime) 2.84 5.60 5.71
Average Collection Period (day) 129 65 64
Inventory Turnover (fime) 11.69 13.38 10.82
Average Sale Period (day) 31 27 34
Account Payable Turnover (time) 3.41 3.74 3.00
Average Payment Period (day) 107 98 122
Profitability Ratio
Gross Margin Profit (%) 17.21% 20.69% 14.99%
Net Profit Margin (%) 8.84% 11.56% 7.83%
Return on Equity (%) 15.05%* 70.25% 88.92%
Efficiency Ratio
Return on Asset (%) 7.74% 16.90% 10.86%
Return on Fixed Asset (%) 24.42% 44.29% 25.26%
Total Asset Turnover (time) 0.66 1.46 1.39
Leverage Ratio
D/E Ratio (fime) 0.56 2.08 5.39
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Consolidation

Financial Ratio

FY2015 FY2014 FY2013
Per share information**
Earnings Per Share (Baht) 0.37 1.98 1.04
Weighted average number of common shares (share) 501,616,438 165,000,000 165,000,000

Remark : ** devalue the par value to Baht 1 per share and issue the new share during the year 2015

Liquidity ratio
The current ratio was increased which mainly came from increased in the current asset and decreased in the current li-

abilities. The quick ration was increased the same as the current ratio.

SOURCE OF FUNDS
LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had total liabilities of Baht 1,048.08 million, decreased by Baht 252.52 million or
19.42% compared as at 31 December 2014, Baht 1,927.09 million. The major portion of liabilities was current liabilities of Baht
953.56 million which decreased of Baht 246.26 million or decreased 20.525 compared as at 31 December 2014, Baht 1,199.82

million. The current liabilities represented 90.985 of total liabilities. The detail of total liabilities is shown in table 5.

Borrowing from financial institutions

As at 31 December 2015, the borrowing was decreased of Baht 161.59 million or decreased 37.64% compare to the year
2014. The reason of decrease came from the repayment borrowing after IPO to reduce the financial costs. The detail of bor-
rowing is shown as below

Unit: Million Baht

Consolidation

Borrowing As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)

Amount % Amount % Amount %

Current liabilities

Overdrafts 11.89 4.44 13.35 3.11 (1.46) (10.95)
Promissory notes 88.97 33.23 221.39 51.57 (132.43) (69.82)
Total short-term loans facilities from
100.86 37.68 234.75 54.68 (133.89) (57.04)
financial institutions
Long-term loans
- Current portion 13.96 5.21 14.51 3.38 (0.55) @B.79
- Claossified as current
103.55 38.68 116.40 27.12 (12.85) (11.04)
liability
Total long-term loans as
117.51 43.90 130.91 30.50 (13.40) (10.24)
current liability
Total loans as current liability 218.37 81.57 365.66 85.18 (147.29) (40.28)
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Consolidation

Borrowing As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)

Amount % Amount % Amount %

Non current liabilities

Long-term loans from financial

49.33 18.43 63.62 14.82 (14.30) (22.47)
institutions
Total loans as non current
o 49.33 18.43 63.62 14.82 (14.30) (22.47)
liability
Total borrowings 267.69 100.00 429.28 100.00 (161.59) (37.64)

Trade and other payable

Trade and other payable increased Baht 40.81 million or increased 6.34% compared to the year 2014. The increased on
trade payable of Baht 26.30 million or increased 5.33% compared to the year 2014 was mainly came from trade payable
related to PDSR and a supplier of steel. Normallly, the Company will pay the PDSR’s supplier when received from EDL. For steel’s
supplier, the Company had the credit term of 60-90 days plus the billing cycle period. In summarized, the Average Payment
Period of the year 2015 was 107 days which it was in due of payment of sale and service. Aside from normal credit term, the
Company can request the supplier who is a long fime relationship, to extend the credit term to 90-120 days and negotiated
special credit term in sometimes especially on delay of received payment from major customer.

The increased on retention payable of Baht 20.05 million or increased 35.79% compare to the year 2014 came from de-
livered PDSR project by supplier during the year 2015.Advance received comprised advance received from steel structure
customer of Baht 43.69 million and uneamed revenue from electrical power - Hydro Power plant of Baht 15.92 million. The

detail of trade and other payable is shown below.

Unit: Million Baht

Consolidation

Trade and other payable As 31/12/2015 As 31/12/2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Trade payable 520.06 75.97 493.76 76.70 26.30 5.33
Retention payables 76.07 11.11 56.02 8.70 20.05 35.79
Advance recieved 60.45 8.83 66.14 10.27 (5.68) (8.59)
Other payables 28.01 4.09 27.87 4.33 0.15 0.53
Trade and other payable 684.59 100.00 643.78 100.00 40.81 6.34

Liabilities under finance lease agreements

The increased on liabilities under finance lease agreements of Baht 5.41 million, or increased 43.80% compared to the year

2014 came from purchased machinery under financial lease agreement.

Unit: Million Baht

Liabilities under finance lease FY2015 FY2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount Amount Amount %
Liabilities under finance lease agreements 20.01 13.71 6.29 45.90
Less Deferred interest charges (2.25) (1.37) (0.89) 64.85
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Unit: Million Baht

Liabilities under finance lease FY2015 FY2014 Increased (Decreased)
Amount Amount Amount %
17.76 12.35 541 43.80
Less Current portion
©6.11) @&.71) (2.40) 64.64
Liabilities under finance lease agreements 11.65 8.64 3.01 34.86

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Total equity as at 31 December 2015 of Baht 1,859.61 million was increased by Baht 1,233.13 million or increased 196.83%
from as at 31 December 2014, Baht 626.48 million. The shareholder was continuous increased from the continuous profit from
the operation and the issued of common share during the year 2015
to restructure the company structure and expand the business.

The first time of issued the common share, the Company increased the share capital from Baht 165.00 million to Baht 562.50
million which approved at the General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 was on 16 March 2015. At the same meeting, the
shareholders had a resolution to approve for dividend payment from retained earnings as at 31 December 2014 to the share-
holders of 1.65 million shares at Baht 267.67 per share, fotaling of Baht 441.67 million. Such dividend paid to the shareholders
during March and April 2015 and allocate for the additional legal reserve amounting to Baht 15.68 million.

The second fime of issue the common share according to the Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on
22 April 2015, the shareholders had the resolutions to increase the registered share capital from Baht 562.50 million to Baht 750.00
million by increase the registered share capital of 187.50 million shares at par value of Baht 1 to distribute to public during 5
October 2015 to 7 October 2015.

Premium share of Baht 879.04 million due to the fact that the Company made a public offering of the 187.5 million shares
at Baht 5.9 per share; total consideration is amounting fo Baht 1,106.3 million and received the consideration of increased share
capital on 8 October 2015. All direct expenses related to the share offering amounting to approximately Baht 39.71 million,
presented net with share premium.

Legal reserve increased Baht 26.48 million from set aside at least 5% of its net profit until the reserve is not less than 10% of

the registered capital.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Upon analyzing the source of capital, it can be seen that the Group generate its capital from overdraft account, short-
term and long-term borrowing from financial institutions, including from shareholders. It is believed by the management level
that the Company and subsidiaries have capital adequacy. If, however, the company or subsidiaries is experiencing the lack
of capital, both can request for financial supports through funds or intercompany loans.

Optimal Capital Structure

As at December 31, 2015, Debt to Equity Ratio is 0.56 which is lower than the year 2014 due to the decreased in total
liabilities by 19.42%, resulting from the decreased in short-term loan from financial institution and shareholders’ equity increased
by 196.83% due tfo issued of common share of Baht 585.00 million and from premium share of Baht 879.04 million.

According to the conditions stipulated in the loan agreements, Tad Slen Power Limited is required to comply with certain
terms and conditions; for examples, maintaining of a debt to equity ratio not less than 1.1:1 and maintaining a ratio of debt
coverage not over 2:1. As at 31 December 2015, the subsidiary made a reclassification of long-term loan to “Current portion
of long-term loans from financial institution” due fo potential non-compliance of some financial ratios such as the debt-service
coverage ratio. However, the financial institution agreed to waive the debt covenant for the financial statement of the year

2014 and considered for waive the debt covenant for the financial statement of the year 2015.
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Potential Factors Affecting Future Business Operation or Financial Status

The decreasing on revenue and profit after finished the PDSR project

The service revenue of PDSR project has continuous decreased since the second quarter of the year 2015 until the present
due to the project nearly closed. In the future, if the Lao government cannot find the source of fund, they will postpone or
ceased the next phase of PDSR. It is the resulted to the Company not to receive the continuous the contract from the Lao

government which it will affect to the revenue and profit.

Uncertainty revenue from future project

The Company have future plan to invest into the mega project such as PDSR phase 2 which it is on the negotiation pro-
cess with the related parties. For the other investment, the Company plans o invest into the own factory to manufacture the
steel structure for high voltage electric tower and telecom tower in Myanmar. The project is on process of seftle a new com-

pany and start of infrastructure. All investment is significant effect fo the revenue and profit in the future.

203

Annual Report 2015



’. A [/
VD’II/
usuen 1easle dlanasa Mina (umsu)
SCI Electric Public Company Limited

1aui 107/1 K 1 nuUULLLY-ASYA NU. 27
. VIDIWSED 8. U1LUD 9. dynsusims 10560

No. 107/1 Moo1 Bangna-Trad Km. 27 Road,
T. Bangpleang, A. Bangbor, Samutprakarn 10560

Head Office
Tel : (+66) 02-338 1414 -17
Fax: (+66) 02-708 0326 -7

Investor Relations

Tel : (+66) 02-744 1052
Fax: (+66) 02-744 1053
E-mail : IR@sci-groups.com
www.sci-mfgr.com




	SCI_AnnualReport2016_EN.pdf
	p130-131 financial Info 24 Mar V1
	p132-145 Business Information
	p146-170 Corporate Governance
	p171-253 Financial Poition Eng




